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Deseret Romero D

From: Deseret Romero
Sent: Friday, January 04, 2013 4:09 PM
To: Joshua Brown
Subject: FW: HotelsOne.com ltinerary #: 1056822795
Tracking; Recipient Delivery Read
Joshua Brown Delivered: 1/4/2013 4:08 PM Read: 1/4/2013 4:19 PM
Heilo,

Below is hotel confirmation for Supervisor Miller. This is a non-smoking room as requested. Please let me
know if you have any questions.

Thank you,

Deseret Romero

County Administrator's Office

130 West Congress, 10th Floor

Tucson, Arizona 85701

520.724.8450 {Note: New Phone Number)

From: reservations@hotelscne.com [mailto:reservations@hotelsone.com]
Sent: Friday, January 04, 2013 3:57 PM

To: Deseret Romero

Subject: HotelsOne.com Itinerary #: 105822795

| Hilton Phoenix Suites

ok R goz27- 1
10 E Thomas Rd /- Lo~
Phoenix AZ 85012

YOUR RESERVATION HAS BEEN BOOKED! ©
Your ftinerary Number; 105822795

HotelsOne.com Confirmation Number(s): 111406684255 Guest: Ally Miller

Please referi0yourilingrary number above il you conlact Cuslomer; Service forany reason. o i s

RESERVATION DETAILS

Check-in:  January 22, 2013
(Check in time 15:00) 1 Adults, 0 Children



Check-out: January 24, 2013
(Check out time 12:00) One King Bed Suite
Guest: Ally Miller

Rates per Room Payment Information
(excluding iax recovery charges and fees)

: Vi
Tax Recovery Charges and Fees $81.58 USD Payment Methad sa
Total Charges $573'55|g Card Number: ki 4351

The above charges to your credit card were made by

Traveiscape, LLC - your credit card stalement will say .
TSP*Hotelsone.com. To view our full Terms & Conditions, Amount Charged: $579.58 USD
please go to our Terms & Conditions page.

Balance Due: $0.00 USD

Billing Information

Billing Name: Deseret Romero
Billing Address: 130 West Congress 10th Floor

Tucson AZ 85701
Phone Number: {520) 724-8450
Email Address: deseret.romero@pima.goyv

Canceliation Policy

We understand thal sometimes your travel plans change. We do not charge a change or cancel fee. However, this praperty (Hillon Phoenix
Suites) imposes the following penaity to its customers that we are reguired to pass on: Cancellations or changes made after 7:00 PM ({GMT-
07:C0) Mountain Time (US & Canada)) on Jan 21, 2013 are subject to a 1 Night Room & Tax penally. The property makes no refunds for no
shows or early checkouts. :

If you wish to review or cancel this reservation, please go lo our View/Cancel Reservation page.




a division of STAPLES,
45 East Wesley Street

Sout h Hackensack, NJ
888 - 753 4110

St apl es Advant age

BOS RECEPTI ONI ST
130 W CONGRESS ST

11TH FL

TUCSON, AZ 85701

Fl oor:

Contact: 520 740-8126 REBECCA CA- FLORES

Nearest X-Str:

1 779330 1 1
2 939140 1 1
3 228452 1 1
4 228445 1 1
5 228437 1 1

[eleololeola]

cay co

. 64
.64
.00
.58
.09
.00

AP WOOKOW

I NC.
70030451 1/ 24/ 2013 709530- 6822- 000001
COUNTY ADM NI STRATOR
FC. PHCEN X AZ
SK
Pl MA COUNTY
CC ONLY/ 130 W CONGRESS
7TH FL
TUCSON, AZ 85701
El evator: N Hours:
PK 1J FILE FOLDER WHT 25PK/ 08366 10.11
PK 2 5/8X4 BSN CRD SLEEVES/ 67691 3.64
DZ PAPERVATE FLAI R MED BLA/ 8430152 8. 64
DZ PAPERVATE FLAI R MED RED/ 8420152 9. 00
DZ PAPERVATE FLAI R MED BLU 8410152 13.58
TaxX. ... oo
UPS Surcharge..........:
ORDER VEI GHT = 67. 84
VI SA

49. 06



D,[ 'L"‘Lﬁ.f-’

130-W Congress St, 11th Floor
_ Tucson, AZ 85701-1332
520-724-2738

Invoice Number:

98155681
Invoice Date:
2/15/2013 2:23:37 PM

Item List:

Sopidiass Pricen Price
33374 R 1 $49.99  $49.99

34-999.233

@ Click Here T'u Protect Your Investnent
Payment Summary!:
Payment Term:
VISA
Subtotal:
$49.99
Tax:
$0.00
Shipping and Handling:
$15.70
Total Amount:
%$65.69




-Newegg.com - Once You Know, You Newepg Page 1 of 2

ORDER CONFIRMATION

Print Page

Thank you for ordering from Newegg.com. Please print this page for your
records.

A confirmation e-mall will be sent to joshua.brown@pima.gov once your order has
processed. You will receive another e-mail with tracking infermation ocnce your order
has shipped. Orders are usualfy processed within 1-2 business days. In the unlikely
event that we anticipate a delay in your arder, you will be notified via e-mail.

2/15/2013 10:45:29 AM

- Shipping Info S 1 - Billing Info-- e
Joshua Brawn : Joshua Brown
Pima County : i Pima County
130 W Congress St 11th Floor : 130 W Congress St 11th Fioor
Tucson, AZ 85701-1332 . Tucson, AZ 85701-1332
520-724-2738 w \igg: ¥¥wasdresiakglng

¢ Order Summary

Qty Product Description Price

Ovder #: 171523523 (shipped via Newagg 2 Business Days}

1 Kensington 33374 Wireless Presenter with Laser Pointer $49.99
[tem #: NB2E16834995233 i

: I Standard Return Policy
Subtotal $49.99
Tax 50.08

Newegg 2 Business Days $12.71
Rush Processing  $2.59
Order Total %65.69

Continue Shopping ”Logoutl

Return Policies

https://secure.newegg.com/Shopping/CheckoutStep3.aspx?CartlD=253%2bNLXU1GZ29... 2/15/2013



Newegg.com - Once You Know, You Newegg Page 2 of 2

https://secure.newegg.com/Shopping/CheckoutStep3.aspx?CartID=253%2bNLXU1GZ29...  2/15/2013



Kensington 33374 Wireless Presenter with Laser Pointer - Newegg.com Page 1 of 1

Shop All Stores Input Devices -_! Keywords, Model # or ltam # Marketplace

~Hame > Computer Hardware > input Bavices > Presentation Devices > Kensinglon = ltem# NB2E16834959233

RENSINGLON 53574 . U .
FREE SHIPPING 1eshigions apEly

£ Kensnglen  ywireless Presenter with
Laser Pointer #858
5/5 @91 wiile s Review $34'gg
.. Save: $15.00 (30%)
in stock. Protect Your investment!

7] 1-year extended watranty  $6.58

= Uple 8511, .
. {more aptians)
+ 2.43Hz wireless {echnology
delivers 65 feet of free rcaming Add to Wish List Erice Alert

« Compact design uses hidden
dongle as on/cif swilch

+% FHEE 2-Day Shipping

L ) + Bright laser beam provides easy ) ore { slan i
a ﬁ a i 1o see peinler visibility
: L » Wirefess U

ARE YOU AN E-BLAST INSIDER?

Enter Your Email  (ARAED0EE
The Wireless Presanlar wilh Laser Pointer lets you remain in control of your presentation from up to 65 ft
easy-to-use, it fraes you fram distractions and lets you focus on what really matters — your audience. Buzz

Cool remote

Rating:5/5

EXCELLENT OPERATION RANGE

The 2.4 GHz wireless lachnaology oifers secure and reliable performance, allowing Works as expected,
Worked from near 100l away with a

{eat away.
walt in between...| couldn't test from
further.
Fits nicaly ...
EASY TO USE
~— J/TR/2007

Designad 1o fit comisriably in the palm of your hand, this presenter with easy-lo-u
frequenlly used contrals at your fingerlips, and the buill-in laser pointer gives you

provides forward and back conlrol of PowerPaint and Keynote with no drivers nee  WOTkS great/UISB keyboard

Rating:5/5

SELF-STORE RECEIVER works fine in Linux (USB keyboard)

The wirsless USB recaiver stores inside the presenter and acts as an on/off swilc — 10/18/2007

Get the most from your Kensington 33374 with these extras!

PayrPal

Shop without retyping payment details.
Secure shopping made fasiar.

Check out with PayPal.

Financing -

ﬁ Newegq Preferred Account

Mo Payments + No Interest if paid in full in
up {8 12 Manths. Minimum purchase

raguired.
Subject to credit approval. See Terms

See what customers also bought with this product

| Warranties & Services

My Selected Items (D)

1 Year ReplacemBrifear ReplacemBitear Replacement

il
Extanded SarviceExtended ServiceExtendad Service MBI Mo Latar

Plan Plan Flan
i . Mo Paymenls + No Interest if paid in full in 6
Mo Costly Repairtio Costly Repairslo Costly Repairs Months on order over $250.
Mo Hassle Claim$de Hassle ClaimsNo Hassle Claims .. Subjact to credit approval. See Terms

Mo Deductible  No Deductible  No Deductible
Ads by Google (7}
Cox® Communications in AZ
$G_gg $9‘99 $1 1 48 Fastest Rated Internet.
Crder Cnline & Get Frae Installt
ww2 cox.comfresidential/arizona

Casig XJ-M145 Projector
Ideal 30 Projactor For Clagsroom ar

Boardroom. Frea Shipping!
wwaw ProjectorPeople com

Dell™ Computer Qutlet
Selected tems: 0 (view) Shop Dell™ Cutlel For Discounted

http://'www.newegg.com/Product/Product.aspx?Item=N82E 16834999233 2/13/2013



A
GARMIN.

r_ GARMIN INTERNATIONAL INC * 1200 E. 151st St * Qlathe.KS.66062 USA + TEL {(913) 397-8200 * FAX (913) 397-8282
ORDER Packing List Page 1 of 1
Carrier: UPS~Parcel-GRCOUND PKG COMMERCIAL Order No: 52368401
Tracking #: 17Z266527X0311118293 PO #: 100965434302
BOL #: Trad:.ng Partner i#: 19089463
PRO #: Vendor #:
Delivery ID: TT7554413 Ultimate Dest:
On Trailer:
Bill To:

Ship To:

JOSHUA BROWN
130 W. Congress
JOSHUA BROWN
ilth Floor

Joshua Brown
130 W. Congress
11ith Floor

TUCSON AZ 85701-1317

TUCSON 27 857011317
Order Dt: (2/20/201 Ship Dt: 02/21/2013 Total Ship Wght:

1 Total # Plts: ¢ Total # Conts: 1
Qty Oty Qty Oty UOM Item No / Description / UPC No
Qrdered Prev Packed Back Cust Ref Cust Descr
1.00C 0.00 1.00 0.00 EA 010-00921-02

Nuvi 3590LMT, GPS,NA w/GTMG6O 753759984403
LEN #: G1.5349920000 Cont #: 00007537590077567875  E"26"x5" Cont Qty: 1.00

IMPORTANT RETURN INFORMATION:

Merchandise in original conditicon purchased directly from Garmin.com may be returned within 30 days of purchase.
return merchandise, contact customer service for a Return Material Authorization (RMA)
return shipping. Shipping fees are non refundable.

To
numper. Customer responsible for

“Garmin International, Inc. is reguired by state law to collect sales/use tax in AZ, CA, FL, IL, KS, MI, MO, NC, NM, OK, TX and WA. Residents of any

state not listed are responsible for reporting any applicable taxes on their purchases from Garmin Tnternational, Inc. to their state'’s tax
authorities. Please consult a tax professional in your state for guidance. Garmin does not provide tax or legal advice.”




A
GARMIN.

GARMIN INTERNATIONAL INC * 1200 E. 151st St * Olathe.KS$.66062 USA * TEL (%13) 397-820C * FAX (913) 397-8282

CONTAINER Packing List

Page 1 of 1
CONTATNER ff: Q0007537590077567875
. PN #:
Carrier: UPS-Parcel-GROUND PKG COMMERCTAI “on ' G1.5349920000 Order No: 52368401
Tracking #:  1266527X0311118293 DIM# 86" x5! PO #: 100965434302
BOL #: Trading Partner #: 19089463
FRO #: On Pallet:
Delivery ID: 77554413
Bill To: Ship To:
Joshua Brown JOSHUA BROWHN
130 W. Congress 130 W. Congress
1ith Floor JOSHUA BROWH
11th Floorx
TUCSON AZ B5701-1317
TUCSON AZ B57011317
***% Please Refer Toc The Order Packing List For Complete Order Details ***
Order Dat 02/20/2013 Ship Date: 02/21/2013 Weight: 1.3000
Oty Packed UOM Item No / Description / UPC No
Cust Ref  No Cust Description
1.00 ER 0:10-00921-02 Nuvi 3590LMT, GPS,NA w/GTMEC 753759984403

Serial(s) 2HB112804

IMPORTANT RETURN INFORMATION:
Merchandise in original condition purchased directly from Garmin.com may be returned within 30 days of purchase. To

return merchandise, contact customer service for a Return Material Autheorization (RMA) number. Customer responsible for

return shipping. Shipping fees are non refundable.

“Garmin International, Inc. is required by state law to collect sales/use tax in AZ, CA, FL, IL, KS, MI, MO, NC, NM, OK, TX and WA. Residents of any

state not listed are responsible for reporting any applicable taxes on their purchases from Garmin Intermational, Inc. to their state's tax
authorities. Please consult a tax professional in your state for guidance. Garmin does not provide tax or legal advice.”




Garmin Store Page 1 of 2

Sign Out
Explore Shop Maps & Accessories  Support
Discover Features Buy Devices Find Content, Services & More Get Help

My Cart (Y Joshua's Account Sion Out Locale United Stat_ar; -'English l ' Search

Home

Order Receipt 2 pany 3 copy of this receipt

Order Number: 100985434302
Order Date: February 20, 2013 5:41:54 PM CST

This order will be billed to: This order is being shipped to:
Joshua Brown Joshua Brown
130 W, Congrass 130 W. Congress
11th Floor 11th Floor
TUCSON AZ TUCSON AZ
LS us
85701-1317 B85701-1317
520-724-2738 520-724-2738
Payment Method Estimated Delivery
VIS A imerre G008 Will arrive in 3 - 8 business days
My Order
Deaseription Unit Price Qty Total
nUviD 3590LIMT $348.98 USD 1 S 349.98 USD

-~ KU 610-00821-02

Subtotal; 5 349,99 USD

Shipping S B.00 USh
Eslimated State Tax : 53010 USD
Totai: § 388,08 LISD

Thank you for your order!

You will be receving an email receipt momentarily

at the following address: joshua brown@pima.gov

Customer Service Company Carears Gamin Sites Parnners

Special Cffers About Us Jobs myGamin™ Commerdial Solutions

Shipping & Delivery Blog Benefils Garmin Connect™ . Developers

Retums & Refunds Invesiors Life al Gamin OpenCaching Desier Resource Cenler

Find 2 Store or Dealer MNevsroom Sludents flyGammin &

{Conlact Us Retail Slore

https://buy.garmin.com/shop/receipt.do?olD=7713765 2/20/2013



PLEAS

that was easy:

Staples Advantage

IT - STONE 17TH FL
ROSEMRRY IT-LLAMRSG
33 N STONE AVE
17TH FL
TUCSON, AR
Contact: (520}

85701
724-8460

TQO REACH CUSTOMER SERVICE,

REFER TO THIS ORDE

R _NO. FOR ALL TNQUIRIES
3:3n) {

E DIAL (877)826-7755, =4 HT ] Rl
0070030451 1/25/13 7095379516-000001
EL
TREO—TECHNOLOGY —
SHIPPING LOCATION: FC: Phoenix, AZ
CARRIER ROUTE:TUS/COU /06
PIMA COUNTY TOTAL FACKAGES: 1
CC ONLY/130 W CONGRESS
7TH FL
&5 TUCSON, AZ BS701
- ROSEMARY IT-LLAMAS |4
[ PAGE: 1

EPECIAL INSTEOCTIONS

698805
FP 3002384

Need to return an item?
or login tc order.stapl

Call Customer Service to process your rsturn
esadvantage.com, click the Returns option from tl

NATURAL ERGONCMIC DESKTOP 7000/WTA-00001 EA 1 1 D 115.40 115.40
Merchandise |[Total ) 115.40
Deiiyery.... | ..... ., . 0D
B = B A 10.50

le My Orderd

Lo g/, 45%5 ST e

drop dovyn.

9090

Thank You For Your Order! Staples, Inc.

THIS IS NOT AN INVOICE



Service Desk

Page 1 of 1

Request for Other Hardware - Microsoft Natural Ergonomic Keyboard 4000 for
Racheal Eldridge

Purchase Request
Number

Priority
Status
Submitted By

Assignees

3002382

Normal
PO Created
u101278

RC - Purchase Hardware Team: Rosemary Llamas

Additional Information

Entered on 01/25/2013 af 10:12:32 MST (GMT-0700) by Jimmie Colmenero:
Purchase reguest for a Microsoft Natural Ergonomic Keyboard 4000. The price is listed as $49.99 in the staples catalog (item # 617433). Please
instali/set up on Racheal Eldridge's computer (FIN-PWB-007-D09). Racheal is located in the PWE, 7ih fioor, cubicle # 748, Racheal's phone: 740-

G884. This llem is resiricted and requiras a Foolprints request.

Submitted via
Item 2

New User?

Category 2
Category 4
Category &
Department Code

Reciplent List

Web

Unlisted Item

Off

Cther

QOther

Other

FN

Entered on 2013-01-25 at 10:12:32 by Jimmie Colmenero :

Racheal Eldridge
tem 1 Quantity

Request Fund

Request Object

1

100G

5002

Unlisted Item Description

Microsoft Natural Ergenornic Keyboard 4000

Unlisted Item Cost
Last Name

Email address
Phone Number

Floor / Room

Section Name

Site Code

Manager

http://servicedesk.pima.gov/tmp/report U10388070783.html

49.99

Colmenero
jimmie.colmenero@pima.gov
740-6413

Flear: 7 - FINANCE
Departmental Analysis Administ
ration

11

Patrick McGee

Submitted On

Submitted At
Last Edited On
Last Edited At

Itemn 1
Itern 3

Purchase Request
Category

Category 3
Iltem 4
Item &

PO/ DO Numher

Order Type

Request Unit

fund Source
First Name
User 1D
Address

Department

Division

Job Title

Employee Status

01/25/2013

10:12:33
01/25/2013
16:49:27

Uniisted Item
Unlisted Item

Cther

Cther
Unlisted ltem
Unlisted lterm

Staples - 7095379869

PO

0387

General
Jimmie
u10%278

201 N STCNE

DEFARTMENT OF
FINANCE

Deparimental Analysis

INFO PROCESSING SUP
SPEC

Permanent




St apl es Advant age

BOS - DISTRICT 1
130 W CONGRESS ST

11TH FL
TUCSON, AZ 85701
Fl oor:

a division of STAPLES,

45 East Wesley Street

Sout h Hackensack,

888 - 753 4110

NJ

Contact: 520 740-8126 JOSHUA BCS1- BROMWN

Nearest X-Str:

815014
506154
505099
939140
567884
SAF3254BL
489808
436642
404503
507580
744100
912563
920019
823518

H
QOWONOOUITRAWNE

e
hwN R

RPRREPNRNWONRRWR R

RPRREPNRNWONRRWR R

ETRITITIRET

I NC.
70030451 2/ 06/ 2013
BOARD CF SUPERVI SORS
FC. PHCENI X AZ
SK
Pl MA COUNTY
CC ONLY/ 130 W CONGRESS
7TH FL

TUCSON, AZ 85701

2ERR

El evator: N Hours:

LETTER OPENER PLAS RZR /18006
RUBBER FI NCER #11 1/2 M 098173

SCI SSOR STRAIGHT 8 OG /41318

2 5/8X4 BSN CRD SLEEVES/ 67691

C60 TAPE DI SPENSER BLAC/ C60- BK
ONYX 3 HORI ZONTAL 3 UPR/ 3254BL
ORGANI ZER DESK MULTI POC/ 21322
HEAVY DUTY VI EW BI NDER / 79- 195/ 79- 795
5.5X8.5 PREPRNTD DVI DR /11315

PI TCHER RUGGED PLASTI C / FG333800CLR
STPLS HEAVY WEI GHT 3TAB/ 16719

ONYX MESH DSKTP BX FI LE/ SAF2170BL
BUS CARD BLK- MADE | N CH 11955
DURABLE VI EW BI NDER 3I N/ 17020/ 17042

CONTI NUED - - - -

N
PWOOONOORURWEE

w

22
35
59
64
49
09
99
52
86
62
04
99
85
02

cay co

1

G oOwkr Kk

709591- 0047- 000001

.22
.35
.59
.92
.49
44.
13.
19.
.72
. 62
18.
30.
.85
.02

09
98
56

08
99



a division of STAPLES, |NC.
45 East Wesley Street

70030451 2/ 06/ 2013 709591- 0047- 000001
Sout h Hackensack, NJ
888 - 753 4110
St apl es Advant age BOARD OF SUPERVI SORS
FC. PHCENI X AZ
SK
CoU o
BOS - DISTRICT 1 Pl MA COUNTY
130 W CONGRESS ST CC ONLY/ 130 W CONGRESS
11TH FL 7TH FL
TUCSON, AZ 85701 TUCSON, AZ 85701 4
Fl oor:
Contact: 520 740-8126 JOSHUA BOS1- BROMW
Near est X-Str: El evator: N Hours:
Tax. . ... 15. 42
UPS Surcharge..........: 00
ORDER VEI GHT = 128. 00

VI SA 184. 90



BestBuy.com - Thank You Page 1 of 2

THANK YOU FOR YOUR ORDER

Please print this page for your records. You will aiso receive a confirmation e-mail with your order details.

This Page

Order Date; 03/04/2013

BESTBUY.COM Order Number: BBY01-562318065158
QTyY. FRODUCT DESCRIPTION DELIVERY {INFORMATION TOTAL
1 Garmin - nlvi 3590LMT 5" GPS with Built-In Joshua D Brown §209.99
Biuectooth and Lifetime Mag Uptates 130 W CONGRESS 5T
0t0-00921-02 11THFL

TUCSON, AZ 85701
SKL): 5064648

Standard Shipping: FREE

Estimated Arrival: 03/07-03/12/2013
Installation Info

Questions about this order? Contact Best Buy Cuslomer Senvice

Order updates will be sent ta:
Email: joshua.brown@pima.goy

Payment Information

Gift Cards & Pitch In™ Card Visa *m*+8088
N/A

Joshua O Brown
Reward Certificates 130 W CONGRESS ST
NiA 11TH FL

TUCSON, AZ 85701 USA
Promotional Codes

NIA
Produet Totai: $208.99
Shipping: FREE
Sales Tax: §27.30

Order Total {charged 1o credil cardy  $327.29

Important information About ¥our Order

Order Questions:
IFyou have guestions sboul your arder, pleass contact Customar Care.

Qrder Status:
Order status, tracking and recefpt printing wili be available 1o you shortly afier your order submissian. Simply select Order Statys.

Scheduled Delivery:
Pisase make sure an adult (age 18 or oider} is homa to sign far scheduled deliveries.

Gift Cards & Pi{ch In™ Cards: i )
it you used a gift card for this ander, keep your card unti} you'va received your purchase and are sure you want to keep it. If you used a Ritch In
Card, keep il to use on fulure purchases. Gilt Cands and Pilch in Cards will be credited if you retum or cance! ar ilem. Learn more

Protection Pan:
Yeur projection plan wilt be e-mailed to you. Please print this e-mail and save it for your records.

Best Buy Instsllation Services
Best Buy offers a number of professicnal in-homie servicas o provide you with installation. senvicing, support and assembly of variaus
protducts. Fees depend upsn the type of sernvice or support pravided. Learn more,
Customer Care may be able lo assist with the fellowing:
+ {hanga shipping address or delivery methods
« Exiend backordar

https://www-ssl.bestbuv.com/site/olstemnlatemanner.isn?id=ncat1 70 1 d&vne=nase& reane  3/4/72013



that was easy:

Staples Advantage

BOS -~ DISTRICT 1
JOSHUA BOS1-BROWN

130 W CONGRESS 5T

11TH FL

TUCSON, AZ 85701
Contact: {(520) 740-8128

TO REACH CUSTOMER SERVICE,
PLEASE DIAL (877)826-71755,

TTH FL

- JOSHUA BOS1-BROWN

SEIPPING LOCATION:FC: Phoenix,

PIMA COUNTY
CC ONLY/130 W CONGRESS

TUCSON, AZ 85701

AZ

CARRIER ROUTE:TUS/COU

TOTAL PACKAGES:

PAGE

: 1

/06

SPECIAL INSTROCTIOMS

1| 712230
Material Safety Data 8H
2| 674106
Material Safety Data SY
103846
744100
£48102
779330
753170
464571
395882
Material Safety Data S8H

= W

W o] MW

ATR SANITZR LYSL FR5 1002

WIPE DISNFCT LEMON/LIME 110PK

eets (MSDS) may be found by visiting http://msds

BLK FULL STRIP METAL STAPLER
3TAB 14PT MAN FF LTR 50CT
PILOT G-2 GEL BLACK 12/PK
LABELS FILE FOLDER WHITE
CASIO DESXTOP DISPLAY CALC
CUBE CLIP 6 PK ASST COLORS

ROUND STIC GRIP BP FINE BLK 12/13802/GSFG1liBK
eets (MSDS) may be found by visiting http://msds

/REC76938
eets (MSD8) may be found by vigiting http://msds

/REC7BB4S

/40501
/18719
/31256
/DB366
/M5808
/10823

EA
CeX
PK
ceX
ERA
BX
DZ
PK
EA
PK
DZ
ceH

1
p . com/ms
1
. con/ms
2

[1:

N NOE N

1
p.com/ms

1
As/712230
1
As/674106
2

LI S R VU G

1
ds/Staple

.pdf
0
.pdf
0
g
0
0
0
C
G
eMSDS_Ex

(=3 V]
c o
[T Y

10.58
10.311
8§.0%
3.79
1.45
=mpt . pdf

36

10

.29

.31

.08

.16
21.

16

L1
1l6.
.58

1B

1l.45

1032 030

Thank You For Your Order! Staples, Inc.




TO REACH CUSTOMER SERVICE,

REFER TO THIS ORDER NO. FOR ALL_ INQUIRIES
PLEASE DIAL (B77)826-7755.

0070030451 3/07/13 7097169201-000001

that was easy:

BUARKD OF SUFERVISOKRES

Staples Advantage SHIPEING LOCATION:FC: Phoenix, AZ

CARRIER ROUTE:;TUS/CQOU /06
BOS - DISTRICT 1

JOSHUA BOS1-BROWN PIMA COUNTY TOTAL PACKAGES: 1
130 W CONGRESS ST CC ONLY/130 W CONGRESS
11TH FL 7TH FL

TUCSON, AZ 857C1
Contact: (520) 740-8126 - JOSHUA BOS1-BROWN

TUCSON, AZ 85701

PAGE: 2

SPECIAL INSTRUCTICHS

Merchandige |Total...).... 106.32
Depliyery....{........ ce .00
TAX .o v n e denn v 9.68

1032 030 .. Thank You For Your Order! Staples, Inc. THIS fs NOT AN INVOICE



WELCOME TO BEST BUY #123
TOCSON, AZ BST0S
(520 1696-3142

Kzep wour retéip{!
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Vs! #:000041-544687-084161-118672-967934-705
0123 005 3989 03/12/13 19:47 00951148

2033136 9UUB. 052, 0 79.99
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SUBTDTAL  54.98
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waonxxxxb088 '-“UISH 59,93
JOSHUR DEVITT BROWN
APPROVAL §71832

15-day ra2turn Folicy on elisible
ifems (A0 days For Rewerd Zone
Premigr Silver members ),

A valid receipt is reguired for all returns
and a valid ID mau be required. Certain
jtems are exciuded From gur return policy.

Eucert where prohibited. 1D info mau be
stored in a secuce, encryeled database used
For troa v returns B oeschanaes. Best Buy

teset ven b righf 1o deny any retuen.

For return policu de%éijs and a compleie



Constant Contact : My Account : Payment Receipts

Nl

ConstanrContact”

Pima County

Altni: Joshua Brown

130 W Congress 11th Floar
Tucson, AZ 85701

@ Frint Recaiot

Payment Receipt
for March 13, 2013

Today's Date 031132013
Paymant Date:  03/13/2013
Payment Method: Visa (last 4 digils: 8088}

us User Name: district] @pima.gav
520-724-2738
Thank you for your paymenit!
Description Amount F';d_i
Payment - Credit Card - G086 $88,38 USD|

Prices shown may reflect 1ax which may be applicable in cerlain araas,

Billing questions? Contagt Supbort
Constant Contact - 1601 Trapeln Read- Waltham, MA 02451

httns://mvacconnt eonstanteontact com/rnavman/evalnate maviacroamt/mavmentR araintlae

Page 1 of 1

1IONTR



From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Garmin <service@garmin.com>

Tuesday, March 05, 2013 11:10 AM

Joshua Brown

We Created a Garmin Credit Return for You

RMA Number: 52817205 &
Request Received: Mar 05, 2013

Joshua Brown

130 W. Congress

11th Floor

TUCSON, AZ 85701-1317
us

Nuvi 3590LMT,GPS,NA w/GTME0

ltem(s} Cost $349.99 USD
Subtotal $-349.99 USD
Shipping $0.00 USD
Sales Tax $-23.10 USD
Credit Total $-373.09 USD

How to Return Your Item{s)

1. Pack your item(s) in a box that will protect it during shipment.
2. Include your return address on the box.
3. Label the box with the following information:

Garmin International

1200 East 151st Street

RMA # 52817205

Dock Door 24

Olathe, KS 66062

USA

Once received, Garmin will returnt funds to your credit card merchant within 5 to 7 business days.
Please understand, it may take up fo 30 days for your merchant to post these funds to your account.

An additional email communication will be provided once your item(s) are checked in and the credit
process is initiated.

Flease do not reply to this message. 1t was sent from & notification-only address that cannot accept
incoming small. If you would like to contact us, please visi! Suppori.

Garmin respacts your fght {o privacy and sharss your coneem about the securily of any information



St apl es Advant age

BOS - DISTRICT 1
130 W CONGRESS ST

11TH FL
TUCSON, AZ 85701
Fl oor:

a division of STAPLES,
45 East Wesley Street

Sout h Hackensack

888 -

753 4110

NJ

Contact: 520 724-8440 JOSEPH BOS1- CUFFARI

Nearest X-Str:

see | ogs
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

15 490067
16 483636
17 719278
18 648102
19 792125
20 246199
21 356652
22 562881
23 555286
24 679481
25 463940
26 519018
27 812451
28 478791
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I NC.
70030451 4/ 23/ 2013 709917-4865- 000001
BOARD CF SUPERVI SORS
FC. PHCEN X Az
SK
Pl MA COUNTY

CC ONLY/ 130 W CONGRESS

7TH FL
TUCSON, AZ 85701

El evator: N Hours

EA BOARD PRES 4X3 TOTALERA/ TE544NVA 119

EA EXPO CHI SEL LO STARTER /80653

BX FI NE LI NEN | VORY 24LB 5/564C
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a division of STAPLES, |NC.
45 East Wesley Street

70030451 4/ 23/ 2013 709917- 4865- 000001
Sout h Hackensack, NJ
888 - 753 4110
St apl es Advant age BOARD OF SUPERVI SORS
FC. PHCENI X AZ
SK
CcoJ @0
BOS - DISTRICT 1 Pl MA COUNTY
130 W CONGRESS ST CC ONLY/ 130 W CONGRESS
11TH FL 7TH FL
TUCSON, AZ 85701 TUCSON, AZ 85701 7
Fl oor :
Contact: 520 724-8440 JOSEPH BOS1- CUFFARI
Nearest X-Str: El evator: N Hours:
see | ogs

29 951442 1 1 0 PK TRIFOLD PORTFOLI O DRK B/ 23305 3.65 3.65
30 704358 1 1 0 BX HDEXPAND FI LE PCKT 3.5 / C1524EHSB 26. 99 26. 99
31 796763 1 1 0 EA ORGANI ZER UPRI GHT ROLL /3079 43. 66 43. 66
32 486153 1 1 0 PK PRINTABLE TABS 1-1/4 M 16281 7.81 7.81
33 325256 1 1 0 PK PGST-IT 3IN DUR TAB PRI/ 686ALYR3I N 4.99 4.99

TaxX. ... 61.61

UPS Surcharge..........: .00

ORDER VEI GHT = 200. 80

VI SA 738. 67



a division of STAPLES,
45 East Wesley Street

Sout h Hackensack,

888 -

St apl es Advant age

BOS - DISTRICT 1
130 W CONGRESS ST

11TH FL
TUCSON, AZ 85701
Fl oor:

753 4110

NJ

Contact: 520 724-2738 JOSEPH BCS1- CUFFARI

Nearest X-Str:

504407
228452

358166
358168
384286
143156
127878
127837
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I NC.
70030451 4/ 02/ 2013
BOARD CF SUPERVI SORS

FC. PHCENI X AZ
SK

Pl MA COUNTY

CC ONLY/ 130 W CONGRESS

7TH FL

TUCSON, AZ 85701

PK
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El evator: N Hours:

SPLS HD CLR TAPE 48MVX5/ 280034/ 30968
PAPERVATE FLAI R MED BLA/ 8430152

I NDEX 61013 1-10 CLEAR /61013

.5 I'N WHI TE BASI C BI NDE/ 23740CC 21682
1 I N WHI TE BASI C Bl NDER/ 23735CC 21684
READY | NDEX 8 TAB 6 PAC/ 11186

PAPMATE BP STIC MED BLU/ 3311131
PAPMATE BP STI C MED BLK/ 3331131
PAPMATE BP STIC MED RED/ 3321131

ORDER VEI GHT = 149. 60
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a division of STAPLES, |NC.
45 East Wesley Street

70030451 4/ 02/ 2013 709834- 3203- 000002
Sout h Hackensack, NJ
888 - 753 4110
St apl es Advant age BOARD OF SUPERVI SORS
FC. PORTLAND, OR
SK
UPS/ UP
BOS - DISTRICT 1 Pl MA COUNTY
130 W CONGRESS ST CC ONLY/ 130 W CONGRESS
11TH FL 7TH FL
TUCSON, AZ 85701 TUCSON, AZ 85701 1
Fl oor:
Contact: 520 724-2738 JOSEPH BOS1- CUFFARI
Near est X-Str: El evator: N Hours:
1 751833 1 1 0 EA OPTIMA 45 ELECTRI C STAP/ 48209 46. 60 46. 60
TaxX. ... oo 4.24
UPS Surcharge..........: .00
ORDER \EI GHT = 96. 80

VI SA 50. 84



a division of STAPLES, |NC.
45 East Wesley Street

70030451 4/ 02/ 2013 709834- 3203- 000001
Sout h Hackensack, NJ
888 - 753 4110
St apl es Advant age BOARD OF SUPERVI SORS
FC. ONTARI O, CA
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
1 819596 1 1 0 EA OPTIMA 20 ELECTRI C PUNC/ 74520 97.75 97.75
TaxX. ... oo 8.90
UPS Surcharge..........: .00
ORDER \EI GHT = 71. 20

VI SA 106. 65



; ' QGreg's Camera & 1l-Hour Photo Sales Invoice No: 122899

i 6336 N. Oracle Suite C-342 Date: 04/24/13
Tucson, AZ 85704
520-297-9080 Page: 1
Sold To: JOSEPH CUFFARI Customer No: 11776
Tucson, AZ BLS7 Phone No: (520) 724-2738

Ship To:
Cust. Order #: Salesperson: #15 - P.

Product Code Item Description Qty |Unit Price Amount
4019 CANON REBEL T3 W/18-55MM LENS 1 499 .95 499 .95%
4020 CANON INSTANT REBATE 1 -70.00 ~-70.00
4016 CANON SD 8 GIG C4 1 C.00 0.00
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al: 429.95

Shipping: 0.00
Tax [ 7.1]: 35.50 *

Total: 465.45
Visa : 465.45

Returns are subject to 10% restock fee Amount Paid: 465.45
Must have all packing & blank warranty Amount Due: 0.00
cards within 5 days of purchase! Change: 0.00



Agusti:
Brasser i
Tucson,

520

Server: Chelsea
Tanla 19/1
Guests: §

Badoit Sparkling Water
Harket S='=d (2 €9.00)
CRAB BLT

DBL espress:

CREME BRULEE

Coffee

Black & Blue Burger
Cappucing
Profiteroles

Prix Fixe Entre
fpples Tarte Tatin

Subtotal
Tax

Total

Balance Due

SUNDAY BRUNCH!
2 AM i1 3 PH.
It's a good thing!!
520-398-5382

05/01/2013
1:33 PH

#30004

7.00
18.00
13.00

5.00

6.00

2.50
14,00

5.00

&.00
15.00

§.00

9" 50
9,05

108.55

108.55

Agustin

Bragserie
Tucson, Al
Hz0-~
capyers Chelsea nOB: 05/01/2013
41J35 P 05/01/2013
faple 1971 3/30004
SALE
158 3145734

Saril IEKAKKERXHRRRS 3
et e card prese
Card fotey Hathnd

coVART JOSERH

Approval: 045102
amount $ 10B8.55

_ Al
+ Tip:
= Total: lg@ 22

T agree to pay the above

total amount according, to,

card/j§iifﬁ7agrgg ant’
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¢/£%;§:;tomer Copy
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PIMA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
DISTRICT' 1
130 WEST CONGRESS STREET, 11™ FLOOR
TUCSON, AZ 85701-1317
(520)724-2738
district1 @pima.gov
www.district] . pima.gov

ALLY MILLER
SUPERVISOR
MEMORANDUM
Date: June 4, 2013
To: C. H. Huckelberry From:  Ally Miller, District 1 Supervisor
County Administrator Pima County Board of Supervisors
Re: Food Purchases for District 1

This memo is to inform you my office will be using the District T Purchase Card for coffee and
related condiments. We offer coffee during meetings, to visitors of the District 1 office, and for use
by District 1 staff.

In addition, I will periodically use the District 1 Purchase Card for working lunches with District 1
staff and to cater various meetings with constituents or District 1 staff.

Thank you and please let me know if you need anything further.




Jennifer C. Coxle

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Constant Contact Billing <billing@constantcontact.com>
Tuesday, May 07, 2013 9:44 AM

Districtl

Constant Contact Payment Receipt for Joseph Cuffari

Thank you for your recent payment. Your payment receipt is found below.

Payment Receipt
for May 7, 2013

Pima County

Attn.; Joseph Cuffari

130 W Congress 11th Floor
Tucson, AZ 85701

us

520-724-2738

Today's Date: May 7, 2013
Payment Date:  May 7, 2013
Payment Method: Visa (last 4 digits: 8738)

User Name: district1 @pima.qov

Thank you for your payment!

.+ Amount Paid

Email Marketing
501 - 2500 Contacts
MyLibrary Plus
Email Archive

Prepay for 15% Off

$445.08

Amounts shown may reflect sales tax which is applicable in certain areas.

Note you can continue o view payment receipts cnline. Log into your Constant Contact account, click the
Wy Account link in the upper right hand corner of the Home page, and choose the View Payment Receipts

option.

You may also use the Opt InfOut of Payment Receipt E-Mails link on the My Account page to opt out of
receiving payment receipt emails in the future.

We appreciate your business.

Best Regards,
Constant Contact Billing

1601 Trapelo Road, Suite 328 - Waltham, MA 02451

Questions? Please give us a call!
US / Canada Toll Free: {866) 288-2101

UK Toll Free: 0808-234-0942

Qutside US / Canada: 1-781-472-8120



Constant Contact::My Account : Payment Receipts

df; Brint Raceipt

:«#L":’j' Payment Receipt
Constant Contact for May 07, 2013
Pima Gounty ‘Taday's Date 05072013

Payment Date:  05/07/2013

Attn: Joseph Cuffari
Payment Method: Visa (last 4 digits: 8738)

130 W Congress 11th Floor
Tucson, AZ 85701

us User Name: district1@pima.gov
520-724-2738
Thank you for your payment!

Amount Pai_dg

Dascription
Payment - Credit Card - 8738

Prices shown may refiect tax which may be applicahle in certain areas.

BiHling questions? Conlact Sunpont
Constant Contact - 15601 Trapeio Road- Waltham, MA 02451

/Markeﬁﬂ / Oitreach 1o
?fﬂa 7k/

littps://mvaccount.constantcontact.com/mavman/acentint/navmentR eceint?activenace=acco

Page 1 of 1
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Store | 515)75;4'5344___
to & Menager 1s-Paula
10:3 Satisun'°7 (]

'Tﬁans iYDC
Auth’ Codc‘-f




ALLY MILLER, DISTRICT 1
PIMA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
SIGM IN SHEET

MAY 8, 2013
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Shirley Lamonna

e Lo o
From: Jennifer C. Coyle
Sent: Thursday, May 09, 2013 12:06 PM
To: Cool.aid kid@att.net; dalebret@gmail.com; karolynsmalley@gmail.com; Finchem, Mark

(MFinchem@®langrealty.com); mgharley@hotmail.com;
brad.jochns@hbradjohnsconsulting.com; jorgy.tucson@att.net;
calebjoelrhodes@gmail.com; the.thorntons@cemcast.net; donandpatti_w@yahoo.com;
chuckwooten@yahoo.com; lindajof@aot.com

Cc: Shirtey Lamonna; Ally Miller

Subject: Superviscr Miller's Budget Advisory Team
Attachments: Combined Summary by Object.xls
Budget Advisory Team,

Thank you for attending yesterday’s Kick-Off Meeting. We appreciate you making the time to participate and assist
Supervisor Miller in reviewing this extensive budget.

1. You each took a portion of the Budget Book yesterday. Please do not hesitate to contact us before the next meeting
if you have questions or just want to bounce your observations around. What we’re looking for is a general overview
of the Department — what pops out at you? Where is the majority of the money being spent? Is something not
making sense or do you need more information? Bring your findings to our next meeting. . ...

2. Our next meeting will be this next Wednesday, May 15% same time and location -~ 12:00 p.m. — 2:00 p.m. at 130 W
Congress, 11" Floor Conference Room. RSVP so we can have lunch prepared. We will review your findings and
questions for CHI and Department Directors. ...

3. We have scheduled a meeting with Mr. Huckelberry and Department Directors for next Friday, May 17, from 8:30
a.m. —12:00 p.m. This meeting should be open to the public and we hope to pack the Board of Supervisors hearing
room, details will be forthcoming,

4. We have received the Budget in Excel which I have attached for your review.

5. Ifyou were not able to attend the meeting yesterday, we do have Departments left to review so let me know if you're
interested in picking some up.

We have a great group and we thank you for your time! Shirl is available for discussions at 724-2738 every day except Tuesday
from 9:00 a.m. — 3:00 p.m.

Regards,
Jennifer

Jennifer C. Coyle

Clief of Staff

Supervisor Ally Miller, District 1
Pima County Board of Supervisors
130 W Congress 5t 11 Floor
Tucson, AZ 85701

P: (520) 724-2738
F: (520) 724-8489

www.pima.goy/bos/dist]
Sign Up for the District 1 Newsletter!



Arizona Capitol Times - Welcome to Arizona Capitol Times! Page 1 of 1

AzCapitolTimes...

¥OUR INSIDE TRACK TOQ ARIZONA FOLITICS

Account Cenler » Thaek You » » Retum te Anzona Capitol Times

Welcome to Arizona Capitol Times!

Thank you far subscribing.

A receipt has been sent to the e-mail address provided, A summary of your acecunt and subscription infarmation is balow — please review it for accuracy. If any of this
information is Incorrecy, please comract it through the Account Center ar contac! Subscriber Services.

Subscription Plan Term Copies Price Par Copy Subtotal Taxes Total

Two Year Subscription (in state) 104 issues 1 $2568.00 $259.00 nia $259.00
Includes: Print & Digital

Thank You for Your Payment!

Transaction 1D; VSJFA7TCAS7A3
Authorization Code: 053598
Credit Card: Visa **""*—8738
You will he nofified when your subscrplion is up for renewal.

Delivery & Contact Information (5/ [ S / / 3

Mail To: Jennifer Coyie
Pima County, BOS District 1
130 W. Congress, 11th Floor
TUCSCN, AZ B57D1
us

Phone: 520.724-2738

Online Account Login Information

E-mall: District1@pima.gov
User Name: Disirictt@pima.gov

Need Help?

Call us at 1.800-451-9998, Manday - Friday, 8am to 8pm EST.
Clesed Saturday, Sunday and holidays.

Privacy Policy | Subscriber Aqgraement

//éwsfbop@— e~
T T

hitne//enheerihe azeanitaltimee romi/finday cfim?dionlav=thanl-VAanfrmrint=tmia Z/M112MN11



LGRLLERIE.

www.zgallerie,com

PICKUP SALE INVOICE

(LP1/2)

SAT.E ORDER # - 0513350GGHC WRITTEN DATE - 05/13/13

JOSEPH CUFFARTIA Z GALLERIE STORE #50

130 W CONGRESS Tucson Park Mall

TUCSON AZ 85701 Tucson AZ B5711

HP: 520-23%7-0309 BP: 520-237-03089 PHONE: 520-745-1480

CUSTOMER - CUFFJ130Z3 SATLESPERSON - DAMIAN

QTY SKU DESCRIPTION RETATL EXT RETAIL
1.00 750405234 ZRM AMERICAN FLAG N i 279.89 279.889

FABRIC - SIZE - 40Xe0

FINISH - GICLEE CANVAS GRADE -

ADDTNL -

oy Ot g
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*COMMENTS-THANK YOU FOR CHOOSING % GALLERIE.
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Subtotal: 279.89

Tax: 25.47

Total: 305.36

0s VI Deposit: 305.36

XEAXXXEXXXEKXBT738 03/16 067276 Total Deposit: 305.36
Financed Amount: .00

Balance Due: .00

Estimated Arrival Date

Customer Signature

Please see REVERSE for information concerning Z Gallerie's
Customer has read and agrees to terms on rever@g."TURN AND SPECIAL ORDER POLICIEgate:

Corporate Offices/Warehouse 1855 West 138th StreeCBSrHoRERA GBEY . 1 310.630.1200 - £ 310.527.2792



American Flag - Glass Coat | Glass-coat | Art-by-type | Art | Z Gallerie Page 1 of 1

Stores | BO0-908-6748 | Intarnstional Shipping | Sign In | View Cast (0) | Checkout
..uu:-‘.v‘prudun,fkeyworﬂ o

aw Furniture Art Bedding & Pillows Accessories Tabletop & Bar Panels & Rugs Mirrors & Lighting Gifts Sale

Amerlcan Flag m}asﬁfu o A4
fig I

Wri

$49995 - $899.95 W - .
e =L

Description Artist Bic Other Info

Art > Art by Type > Glass Coal > American Flag - Glass Coat

VIEW

This patriotic giclee by Zoey Riley shows the Armerican fiag with a rustic feel,
The vintage flag, in its ¢olor palette of red, white and blue, ara inspired by our
countries pride and evoke the phrase "these colors don't bieed”. Inspired by
the Amaerican flag.

Americana features a high resolution image printad directly on canvas with
hand embellishments with an epoxy, glass coat finish. The epoxy, resin based
finish that is applied to the image is 8 multi-step process that is hand poured
and renders a durable and protective polished glass coataed finish, This creates
a greater leve! of depth and dimension to the piace. The finish aiso serves a
sealer, which is moisture resistant, protects for warping or sagging, and
ensures the fasting criginal beauty of the artwarle.

R ]
ks ol

?abm/view More Images

40"W x 30"H - Glass Coat - Spec:al Order $499.95  aty; 1 |
Oversize Charger 528.95 ()
SKU 750482835

Availability: Ships in 5-7 Weeks 1p
Artist Name; Zoey Riley

60™W x 40"H - Glass Coat - Special Order $899.95 Q1
Querslze Charge: 574.95 535
SKU 750473124

Availability: Ships in 5-7 Wesalks
Artist Name: Zoey Riley

Z Gallerie Shopping Options Customer Service Connect with us Sign up for email
About us Find a Store Shipping / Delivery 800-908-6748 e
Carears Z Gallerie Card Returns & Exchanges Confact us Enter to wina |

Designer Trade Program Gift Cards Shepping Oniina Bl Facebook $1000 Gift Card

Donatien Requests Gift Registry Furniture Poicy i Twitter Be tha first to hear about
Vendor Infarmation Gift Services Measuring Furniture Pinterest new praducts, design tips,

. R . R . L : special events and savings.

California Transparency in  Sitemap Intermaticnal Shipping Google+

Supply Chains Act anter your email
© 2013 Z Gallerig, Inc. Al Righls Reserved. m}u.—_m“
Privacy & Terms { Security  29.0.30 r SECURE]

TUTD  o%.kar

S T

httn/fararw zaalierie com/m-1204 camerican-faowolacearnnt aenvy S/0/NN11R



Shirley Lamonna

B R R S SRy

From: Jennifer C. Coyle

Sent: Thursday, May 09, 2013 12:06 PM

To: Cool.aid kid@att.net; dalebret@gmail.com; karolynsmalley@gmail.com; Finchem, Mark
(MFinchem®@Ilongrealty.com); mgharley@hotmail.com;
brad.johns@bradjohnsconsulting.com; jorgy.tucson@att.net;
calebjoelrhades@gmail.com; the.tharntons@comcast.net; donandpatti_w@yahoo.com;
chuckwooten@yahoo.com; lindajoef@aol.com

Cc: Shirley Lamonna; Ally Miller

Subject: Supervisor Miller's Budget Advisory Team

Attachments: Combined Summary by Object.xls

Budget Advisory Team,

Thank you for attending yesterday’s Kick-Off Meeting, We appreciate you making the time to participate and assist
Supervisor Miller in reviewing this extensive budget.

1.

i)

We have a great group and we thank you for your time! Shirl

You each took a portion of the Budget Book yesterday. Please do not hesitate to contact us before the next meeting
if you have questions or just want to bounce your observations around. What we’re looking for is a general overview
of the Department — what pops out at you? Where is the majority of the money being spent? [s something not
making sense or do you need more information? Bring your findings to our next meeting. ....

Our next meeting will be this next Wednesday, May 15% same time and location — 12:00 p.m. — 2:00 p.m. at 130 W
Congress, 11" Floor Conference Room. RSVP so we can have lunch prepared. We will review your findings and
questions for CHH and Department Directors. ...

We have scheduled a meeting with Mr. Huckelberry and Department Directors for next Friday, May 17t , from 8:30
a.m. — 12:00 p.m. This meeting should be open to the public and we hope to pack the Board of Supervisors hearing
room, details will be forthcoming,

We have received the Budget in Excel which I have attached for your review.

If you were not able to attend the meeting yesterday, we do have Departments left to review so let me know if you're
interested in picking some up.

38 every day except Tuesday

from 9:00 a.m. — 3:00 p.m.

Regards,

Jennifer

Jennifer C. Coyle ARTZONA BAGEL & DELI
Chief of Staff 177 N CHURCH
Supervisor Ally Miller, District 1 TUCSON, AZ 85701

Pima County Board of Supervisors

(520)623-3300
DATE G5/14/2013 TUE  TIME 12:55

130 W Congress St 11" Floor

Tucson, AZ 85701 104 & 6.59
HOUSE FAV T1 $65.90
P: (520) 724-2738 TAX1 $6.09
F: (5320) 724-8489 TOTAL $72.99
www,ima.gov/bos/dist1 LASH $72.93
¥ = CLERK 1 292540 Q000N

Sign Up for the District 1 Newsletter!




Invoice No. 300006906 - Arizona Sm

fizona Small Business

Association

fekoer

k‘l@

all Business Association

Page 1 of 2

Invoice
Date invoice #
/OCLW{" 5/20/2013 300006806

Bill To

Member Information

Joseph Cuffari

Pima County Supervisors, District 1
130 W Congress, 11th Floor
Tucson, AZ 85701

United States

Ally Milter

130 W Congress, 11th Floor
Tucson, AZ 85701
United States

Pima County Supervisors, District 1

Terms

Due Date

Due on receipt

5/20/2013

Description

Amount

New Membership: 1-25 Employees

$185.00

Total

$185.00

Payments/Adjustiments

Description

Amount

Applied ta invoice on 5/20/2013 7:17:51 PM

Payment via Credit Card (using card xoacosxxxx8738)

($185.00)

Total Fayments/Adjustments

($185.00)

Balance Due

$0.00

If any of the above information has changed, please log in to asba.com and update your member profile.

Remittance Instructions

You can now renew your dues online!

Log in to asba.com, go to "Manage Profile", then scroll down to

"Membership".

Or renew by completing and refurning
602.306.4000.

Company Name:

arfrong emall business
gssocliatton

this form or cailing

httn://www.asba.com/members/invoice view asn?id=ENI7ADNF1.RRS1_A3RF_-RIIH_FR41

KMmamnii



Invoice No. 300006906 - Arizona Small Business Association

Fayment Type: __ Check __ Mastercard __ Visa __American Express __ Discover

Page 2 of 2

Credit Card # Exp. Date: Sec:

Mame on Card:

Billing Address (required); City:

Signature:

Zip:

Mail payments to: 4600 E. Washington St., Ste.340, Phoenix, AZ, 85034
Phone: 602.306.4000 | Fax: 602.306.4001 | asba.com

Thank you for your continued membership!

I‘IHT\'J’/‘XHIHIT QQ}‘\B nnm/mpml‘\pre/invr\ihp \I;P‘lf QCT’\‘)'I’!“I:]:‘nq’) Anp1 _ng<1_dqu_pq’)p_ppd1

SMmamnii



Amazon.com - Order 112-9586847-5665842 Page 1 of 1

am;omcom*
Final Details for Order #112-9586847-5665842

Print this page for your records.

Order Placed: May 20, 2013
Amazon.com order number: 112-9586847-5665842
Order Total: $4.00

Shipped on May 21, 2013

Items Ordered Price

1 of: Leading Change, Katter, John P. $0.01
Condition: Used - Like New
Sold by: books4less_az (seller profile)

Shipping Address: Item(s) Subtotal: $0.01
Jojo Cuffari Shipping & Handling: $3.99

Total before tax: $4.00
United States Sales Tax: $0.00

Shipping Speed: Total for This Shipment:$4.00
Standard Shipping e

Payment information

ngment M.et_hod: Item(s) Subtotal: $0.01
Visa | Last digits: 8738 Shipping & Handling: $3.99
Bci)"é)ng address Total before tax: $4.00
JOJ Estimated tax to be collected: $0.00

United States Grand Total:$4.00

To view the status of your order, return to Order Summary.

Please note: This is not a VAT invoice.

Conditions of Use | Privacy Notice © 1996-2013, Amazon.com, Inc, or its affiliates

Bk e DL O ey

httns/fvranw amazon com/on/ced/anmmarvimmnt himlfref=ah ni 007 2ie=T TTFRL& ardarT) 5/20/72M 13



From: Jennifer C. Coyle on behalf of Districtl

Sent: Tuesday, May 21, 2013 2:02 PM

To: Joseph Cuffari

Subject: FW: Marana Chamber of Commerce Customer Receipt/Purchase Confirmation

From: Ed Stolmaker [mailto:info@maranacharber.com]
Sent: Tuesday, May 21, 2013 2:02 PM

To: Districtl
Subject: Marana Chamber of Commerce Customer Receipt/Purchase Confirmation

Thank you for your order!

Merchant: Marana Chamber of Commerce

Description: Membership, Retirees / non-business owners -+ Admin Fee - $103

Invoice Number: 2013(0521135942

Billing Information Shipping Information

Ally Miller Ally Miller

130 W Congress, | 1th Floor 130 W Congress, 11th Floor
Tucson, AZ 85701 Tucson, AZ 85701

United States United States

Distriet] @@pima.gov
520-724-2738
Fax: 520-724-8489

Total: US $105.00

Date/Time: 21-May-2013 14:01:42 PDT
Transaction 113 5256304322

/y@%u&f kz\’:j / Ow‘reai?l\



Amazon.com - Order 112-9838107-6384229 Page 1 of 1

a,mgon.com'
Final Details for Order #112-9838107-6384229

Print this page for your records.
Order Placed: May 20, 2013

Amazon.com order number: 112-9838107-6384229
Order Total: $4.26

Shipped on May 22, 2013

Items Ordered Price
1 of: Lincoin on Leadership: Executive Strategies for Tough Times, Phillips, $0.01
Donald T.

Condition: Used - Very Good
Sold by: internationalbooks (seller profile)

Shipping Address: Item(s) Subtotal; $0.01
Jojo Cuffari Shipping & Handling: $3.99

Total before tax: $4.60
United States Sales Tax: $0.26
Shipping Speed: Total for This Shipment:$4.26

Standard Shipping

Payment information

Payment Method: Item(s) Subtotal: $0.01
Visa | Last digits: 8738 Shipping & Handling: $3.99
?g;g‘g address Total before tax: $4.00

Estimated tax to be collected: $0.26

United States Grand Total:$4.26

To view the status of your order, return to Order Summary.

Please note: This is not a VAT invoice.

Conditions of Use | Privacy MNotice © 1996-2013, Amazon.com, Inc. or its affiliates

BOO{( I%r Dl Oﬂ%bﬁ/émp/OY-@ej

httos://www.amazon.com/en/css/summarv/orint html/ref=oh ni of}6 Zie=1ITFR&arderlD. . 5/79/2013



Josephcuffari ______ (oo

From: Jennifer C. Coyle on behalf of Districtl

Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2013 12:37 PM

To: Joseph Cuffari

Subject: FW: Tucson Hispanic Chamber of Commerce Customer Receipt/Purchase Confirmation

From: Leslie Leon [mailto:office@tucsonhispanicchamber.org]
Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2013 11:34 AM

To: Districtl
Subject: Tucson Hispanic Chamber of Commerce Customer Receipt/Purchase Confirmation

Thank you for your order!

Merchant:
Description: Membership - Tucson Hispanic Chamber of Commerce

Invoice Number; 5202

Billing Information Shipping Information
Ally Miller

Supervisor Ally Miller

130 W Congress, 11th Floor

Tucson, AZ 85701

us

District ] @@pima.gov

520-724-2738

Totak: US $250.00

Date/Time: 23-May-2013 12:33:49 MDT

Transaction 1D: 5261070714 k
@-{-r( S
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

483000

442461
717727
325417
325406
719413
756079
562896
470743
236216
699751
735165
108225

H
QOWONOOUITRAWNE

e
hwN R

555286 1

PRPARPNWONNNNRPWOR

PRPARPNWONNNMNNRPWOR

[elelojolololeololololofolo)e)

cay co

I NC.
70030451 5/ 07/ 2013 709989- 3361- 000001
BOARD CF SUPERVI SORS
FC. PHCEN X Az
SK
Pl MA COUNTY

CC ONLY/ 130 W CONGRESS

7TH FL
TUCSON, AZ 85701

El evator: N Hours

EA FIRST AID KIT UP TO 50 /13200

BX CUTLESS FI LEFLDR LTR 10/ 48420

EA OLYMPUS VN- 702PC DI A TA/ V405171SU000
EA KEURI G B140 COFFEE BREW B140

BX COFFEE DONUT SHOP 24PK /60052-101
BX COFFEE KCUP TULY HSE BL/ 192919

BX KCUP GM NANTUCKET BLEND/ 6663

BX KCUP BARI STA PRI MA COLU/ 6613

PK POST-1T SUPER STI CKY NO 65412SSCY
BX COFFEE- MATE LI QUI D CREA/ 35110

BX SWEET N LOW 400 CT /50150

BX SUGAR PACKS /23310

CT CUP 10QZ PERFECTOUCH 5/5310DX
EA HEAVY DUTY 151N WOOD TR/ 26315

---- CONTINUED ----

43.
10.
59.
79.
13.
13.
12.
16.
.54
. 67
.84
.93
42.
33.

01
39
99
95
29
39
99
39

95
46

43.
103.
179.

79.

26.

26.

25.

32.

28.
.34
.84
.72
42.
33.

01
90
97
95
58
78
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

15 801953 2 2 0 BX COFFEE CARI BOU DECF K- C/ 6995 12.99 25.98
16 724688 1 1 0 BX SUGAR IN THE RAW 200PK /50319 8.14 8.14

Tax. . ... 46. 58

UPS Surcharge.......... : .00

ORDER \EI GHT = 248. 00

VI SA 721.58



a division of STAPLES, |NC.
45 East Wesley Street

70030451 5/ 07/ 2013 11496- 3547- 000001
Sout h Hackensack, NJ
888 - 753 4110
St apl es Advant age BOARD OF SUPERVI SORS
FC. PHCENI X AZ
SK
CoU o
BOS - DISTRICT 1 Pl MA COUNTY
130 W CONGRESS ST CC ONLY/ 130 W CONGRESS
11TH FL 7TH FL
TUCSON, AZ 85701 TUCSON, AZ 85701 2
Fl oor:
Contact: 520 724-2738 JOSEPH BOS1- CUFFARI
Near est X-Str: El evator: N Hours:
1 813630 5 5 0 EA RECEPTACLE WASTE MESH R/ FGAWB30RBK 27.00 135. 00
TaxX. ... oo 12. 29
UPS Surcharge..........: .00
ORDER \EI GHT = 8. 64

VI SA 147. 29



a division of STAPLES, |NC.
45 East Wesley Street

70030451 5/ 09/ 2013 710004- 3538- 000001
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
1 934518 1 1 0 EA 3.3 CF COUNTERHI GH FRI DY RMB360W 159. 83 159. 83
2 465948 1 1 0 PK AVERY 2X4 CLEAR |J LABE/ 08663 17. 69 17. 69
3 135848 2 2 0 CT STAPLES 8.5X11 COPY CS /135848 31.69 63. 38
4 442907 1 1 0 PK ZAZZLE BRIGHTS HI LITR 1/71110/ 71111 9.24 9.24
Tax. . ... 22.76
UPS Surcharge..........: .00
ORDER \EI GHT = 768. 00

VI SA 272.90



a division of STAPLES, |INC
45 East Wesley Street

70030451 5/ 02/ 2013 709917- 4865- 000002
Sout h Hackensack, NJ
888 - 753 4110

St apl es Advant age BOARD OF SUPERVI SORS
FC. PHCENI X AZ
BO

DR*/ 01

BOS - DISTRICT 1 Pl MA COUNTY

130 W CONGRESS ST CC ONLY/ 130 W CONGRESS

11TH FL 7TH FL

TUCSON, AZ 85701 TUCSON, AZ 85701

Fl oor :

Contact: 520 724-8440 JOSEPH BOS1- CUFFARI

Nearest X-Str: El evator: N Hours
see | ogs
1 935919 1 1 0 EA 36X20 EXECUTI VE DESK PA/ 75868 18. 86 18. 86
TaxX. ... 1.72
UPS Surcharge..........: .00
ORDER VI GHT = 32.00

VI SA 20. 58



Viichoels

whiee s Creativity Happens™

WICHALLS SEORE #4803 (B20)722-1074

7150 €. DROADVAY BLVD,
TUCSON, AZ 85710-1405

av Feloen larcode &

6~9641-461E-B455-4012-1111-1147-1187-04597

MU

64 FRAMING B322 4808 030 5/23/13 15:03

ACLOUNT 4 60750
CUSTON FRAME 327,80
400300059611 168 327.80
§ [FF SAVINGS  204.88~
ACENUNT 60791
CHISTON FRAEME 560.60
400100054611 1@ 560.60
§ OFF SAVINGS  350.38-
SUB FOAL 33314
SALES TAM 9.1% 30.32
TOTH. 363.46
ACOMEN HUMBER [EETIEEEEs T EY et
YISA/MASTERCARD 363.46

RPPIOVAL: 018348 SWIPEDL OMLINE
JISESH CUFFART

6-9641-461E-8435-4012-1111-H 14711 §7-9497

0071-5994-D2A4-1301 -3401 21 17-118%-947



ORDER CUSTOMER TAKEN BY ORDER DATE

60791 Jennifer Coyle (520) 724-2738 . Ashiyn 5/23/2013

1: Art Item 22" x 14 1/2" QK Preservation

1  3/16 Acid Free Foam Core Backing 1370 $1.39

1 ash espresso 5331.50 $124.31

1 Masterpiece (22" x 30"} $124.80 $46.84

Envy: C9537 $10.20

$210.22
1

£19.13
$229.35

"$350.38

Your order i:

Thursday

We'll call you at (520) 724-2738 when it's ready for pickup.

Privacy Policy:

Michaels Stares, Inc. collects information sbout you when placing a framing order. This information may include your rame,
mailing addiess, e-matl address, or phane aumbee. 1t may also include any other persanat or preference information that you
arovide. You congent 10 Mizhaels Stares, Inc, and its related affiliates using this informatian te share special eppartunities and
offers that may b of Interest to you. You may withtiraw your consant to use this information at any time.

Damage and Return Policy:

Michagls Stores, Inc's total Hability Tor any loss or damage 1o a customes's property shall not excead 5250, and Michaels
Storus, Inc. shall have no Jiability for any property left over 60 days from today. All returns will be procassed hased upon the
original payment method. )l the arder is cancelled the same day, 2 full refund vAll be Issued. Refunds on orders cancelled after
the grittinal order date ara limited to unprocessad custom camponents only,



ORDER CUSTOMER TAKEN BY ORDER DATE

60790 Jennifer Coyle (520) 724-2738 . Ashlyn 5/23/2013

1: Art Item 14"y 10" oK Preservation

1  Craclkled Walnut Finish 517340 $65.02

Masterpiece (16" x 20™)

SUBTOTAL $122.92

1

L $11.19

-$134.11

TOTAL:

You saved

at 715() E Broadway Bivd Clrclé Plaia Tucsonw AZ 85710 1405'
Privacy Policy:

Michaels Stares, Inc. collects information about you when placing a framing order. This infarmation may include your name,
maiting addess, e-mali address, or phane numbet. It may also include any other pemsonal or preferanes infarmation that you
provida, You consent 1o Michaels Storas, Inc. and its related affiiates using this information to share spectal opportunities and
affers that may be of interest to you, You may withdraw your consent to use this information at any tima.

Damage and Return Policy:

Michaels Stores, Inc.'s iotal fiability for any toss or damage to 2 customer's propeny shall not exceed $250, and Michaels
Staras, Inc. shall have no liability for any proparty laft over 60 days from today. All returns witl be processed based upcn the
original payment methad. If the order is cancelled tha same day, a full refund wili be issued. Refunds on orders cancelied aftar
the original order date are limited to unprocessed custom componants only.



<> %%%ﬁ%” PO Bon g8 Invoice

e . Tucson, AZ 85702 Invoice Date: 05/30/2013
CHAMBER (520 7921212 | fax: (520) 882-5704 nvoice Date:
info@tucsonchamber.org Invoice Number: 811319

Pima County - Board of Supervisors, District 1
Tucson, AZ 85702

L Terms 0 - iDueDate %l
Due on receipt 05/30/2013
L " Description EREEE “C Quantity oo trRate - S AmeunttT
Membership Dues 1 $369.00 $369.00
Processing Fee 1 350.00 $50.00
05/30/2013 - Payment: 8738V {$419.00) {$419.00)
Subtotal; $419.00
Tax: 0
Totai; $419.00
Payment/Credit Applied: £410.00
Balance: %0.00

Thank you for your support of the Tucson Metro Chamber

Please return this portlon with your payment.

Member Name: Pima County - Board of Supervisars, District 1 Member 1D Number: 3149212 Anniversary: Involce # 811319
May )

Payment Amount: §

Payment Method: D Check # DCredit Card
Make all checks payable to Tucson Metro Chamber or enter credit card information below.

Enter Credit Card Billing Address (inc, zip code) Please note: any credit card payments of $2,000.00 or more will be assessed
a 3% processing fee.

Address City/Statel/Zip

Credit Card #: Exp. Date: CVV Code (3 digits on back of card)
Name on Card: Signature: i
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POXKY TN

RECH2- 3150 ~Z140- DOEJ 2754 2 V‘ﬁ#752 253-938

PLUS 6
Irsstant
winnerst -

Us ABOUT YGUR VISIT HITHIN 72 HOUR5
TELL oW OUR MEW SHORTER 'SURVEY:
armt T, com )
s\g}gw [’)ﬁtn'igﬁt%r ‘3%85 0991 o
Passwcrd 472 g e

For @ m:mhw chanca 10 w[n

tnz $1, 500 16T Lﬂf"rcsrcl natiunal swnepst_akes

14*xxwgg=>xv*xzr1=¢*xn,41&1

Fd

KK M

»

4

K

pra

¥

ek e d LR L R el S e B

(Lo
TN

LOUE'S HIN. INC

1151 KORTH ORACLE ROAD
TUCSO, A2 85705 (520) 6U7-1003

- SBALE -
SALESH: S1G36LAI 1551R36  TRANSY: 18951008 05-30-i3

Y4461 16" CLAY SAUCER 3594
24 153.47

SUBTOTAL: a0.84

Thx: 2.82

THURICE 19487 TOTRL: 33.76

U1sp: 3,76

VISA: KXKRXANRAXXXO730 ANOUNT:35.76 AUTHLD ;230036
SUIPED REFIN:251024163819 05730413 14:57:04

T ,;;;r“’
P ey

[
- STORE: 1638 TEAITHAL: 19 05/30/13 14:57:12

# OF ITEMS PURCHASED: 2
EXCLURES FEES SEPUIEES HHD SPEEIRF URBER ITEHS

Hf:l."
itk
THRHK YOIt FOR SHOPPIMG LOVE'S.

SEE REVEASE SIUE FOR RETURY POLICY.
STERE MAWAGER: KIKE SHITH

WE HAUE THE LOVEST PRICES, GUARGNTEED!
1F YOU FIHD A LOUER PRIEE. UE WILL BEAT IT OV 10E.

;C]A—fi STORE FOR DETnILSl

Youn DPIYIONS COUMT!
REGISTER FOR 0 EHANEE T0 WIN A
35,000 LOPE'S BIFT CARDY
REGISTRESE PARA TENER LA GPORTUIIDAD DE GANAR UNA
TARJETA DE REGALG DE LOE'S DE 550001

REGISTER BY CONPLETZNE fi GUEST SAFISFACTIGH SURUEY
YITHIN OHE TEEK AT: uvnw. loues.can/syruey
YOUR I8# {B487 1636 150

{0 PURCHASE MECESSARY TO EATER AR VIN,
ULID UHERE PROHIBITED, RUST BE 16 OR ODLBER TO EMTER.
DFFICIAL MULES & VINKERS AT: uiw.loues. cen/5uraei
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' iogggiguffari _ o

From: Staples Advantage Orders <Orders@staplesadvantage.com>
Sent: Thursday, June 06, 2013 3:20 PM

To: Joseph Cuffari

Subject: Staples Advantage Order Status (Order #7101282220)

- Order Status: Transmitted for Fulfillmeant
: Order #: 7101282220

Hello Joseph BOS1-Cuffari

Your office supply order has been transmitted for fulfillment.

Order #: 7101282220 Ship-To:
= DISTRICT 1 BOS8-BOSDT
Department Name: BOARD OF SUPERVISORS :?_?,:VFEONGRESS 8T
Order Date and Eastern Time: 6/6/2013 6:19 PM

. i TUCSON, AZ 85701
Order Total {includes shipping & fax):  $442.13
User Name: " Joseph BOS1-Cuffari
User iB: PCJCUFFARI

The following items have a status of "Available.” These items are expected to be delivered by the date provided.

Hem #- Description Qty Price Extended Expected Delivery
Price  Date

_I7a674 Berkiey Square Wood, Stirrers, White, 1,000/Pk 1 52.14 $2.14  8/7/2013
/ESM’I Staples® Photo Supreme/Glossy Paper, 5" x 7", $18.99 $18.89 6/7/2013
( 50 Sheets/Pk Y
42254 Post-® Super Sficky Refill Pop-up Noles, 3 $7.19 $21.57 6/7/2013
Canary Yellow, 2" x 2°, 20/PK
legﬂ/ Staples® Mesh Business Card Holder, 60 Card 1 $3.85 $3.85 G/712013
" Capacity, Black, 2'H x 4 1/4"W x 2 3/4"D -
515104 Staples® Mesh Desk Set, Office Manager, 5 1 35.13 5513 6MD/2013
Compartments, Black, 5 1/4"H x 5 1/2"W x "D
509‘15?/'..‘Staples® Mesh Desk Set Desk Bureau, 7 1 $17.35 $17.35 6M0/2013
“+ _ Compartments, Black, 5"Hx 12 1/2"W x 11 1/2"D .
8_@58/ Staples® Mesh Incline Sorter, 5 Seclions, Black, 2 $22.59 $45088  6M10/2013
12"H % 1 14"W x 7 140
440034 Staples® Mesh Tray, Legal, Black, 2 1/2"H x 2 £10.46 520.92  6/7/2013
16"Wx 8 1/2'D
/386@ Swingline® 747® Antimicrobial Business Stapler, 2 $10.18 $20.38 - B/7/2013
Faslening Capacity 20 Sheets/2C |b., Black '
17313 Staples® Staple Remover, Black 2 §0.69 $1.38  6/7/2013

7% TN Cignlae/ | arra Rindar Nine 3 WAkt A" 3 on AR T4 7D fatirgiriak ol H



PR T

Capacity, Black, 12/Pk

9;680( House of Doviitle 2013/2014 Academic Monthly
' Calendar, July-August, Blue, Desk Pad, 22" x 17"

9338202 Artistic Rhinolin™ Writing Surface Desk Pad with
Microban, Black, 20"H x 36"W

567300 Staples® Economical Chairmat, For Commeiciat
. Grade or Low-Pile Carpets, No Lip, Rectangular,
46" x 60"
756641 Staples SPL-320 12-Digit Desktop Calculator

M - Rubbermaid Bouncer® Pitcher, 60 oz.

648102 Pilot G2 Gel-Ink Retractable Rolflerbzll Pens, Bold’

Paint, 1.0 mm, Black Ink / Clear Barral, 12/Pk
167881 Staples® Arrowhead Cap Erasers, Pink, 12/Pk
421274 Sanford Magic Rub Eraser, 3/Pk

wﬁ_ Staples® 2014 Academic weekly/monthly
- ‘planner, 8" x 11"

The fellowing items have a status of "Back Ordered." We are waiting for stock on the items you have ordered.

Item # Description

385742 Staples® Stackable Mesh Drawer Store, Black, 2
3/4"H x "W x 68"0

515112 . ':'S!aples® Mesh Deep-Drawer Organizer, Black, 2

C B HXT 14"W X9 1AL

1 $12.89
2 $34.87
1 $26.40

rcﬂfcmeé_?'._

7 sss

1 $6.62
3 §10.58
2 $0.42
3 52,74
3 $18.99

$12.98

$69.74

$26.40

$11.50

$6.62
$31.74

$0.84
§8.22
$585.97

Qiy Price Extended
Price

4 $3.81 $15.24

1 $56.34 56.34

6/7/2013

6/10/2013

6/7/2013

6/7/2013

61712013
6/7/2013

B/7/2013
6772013

Br7/2013

Expected Delivery
Date

6/21/2013

6/21/2013

To check the order status or place a return, go to Order.SlaplesAdvantage.com. Click on the "My Orders' tab on the home page

and then click "My Order Status."”

If you have any guestions regarding your order, contact your Staples Advantage Customer Service Representative.




j?éeph Cuffari

AR TR T oReT e
From: Staples Advantage Orders <QOrders@staplesadvantage.com>
Sent: Manday, June 10, 2013 11:38 AM
To: Joseph Cuffari
Subject: Staples Advantage Order Status (Order #7101381427)
F= . : : Order Status: Transmitted for Fulfilment
Order#: 7101381427
[¥]

Helio Joseph BOS1-Cuffari

Your office supply order has been transmitted for fulfillment.

Order #: 7101381427 Ship-To:
Department Name: BOARD OF SUPERVISORS BOS8-BOSD1

Order Date and Eastern Time: 5/10/2013 2:38 PM 130 W CONGRESS ST
Order Total (includes shipping & tax):  $462.48 s A7 85701
User Name: Joseph BOS1-Guffari '

User ID: PCJCUFFARI

The following items have a status of "Availzble." These items are expected to be delivered by the date provided.

tem # Description Qty Price Extended Expected Delivery
Price Date

489664 Quartet Reversible Total Erase® Mobile Easeal, 1 $366.02 $366.02 6/11/2013
Neutral, 72"

376300 3M Post-it® Super Sticky Tabletop Easel Pad, 20 i $21.49 $21.49 6/11/2013
Sheets, White - Ruled, 23"H x 20"W

385752 Staples® Stackable Jumbo Mesh Pencil Cup, 2 $4.60 $9.20  6/M11/2013
Black, 6 3/8" x 4 3/4" Diameter

653415 Post-it® Super Sticky Designer Refill Pop-up 1 516.18 $16.18  86/M11/2013

+ Notes, 3" x 3", Canary Yellow, 12/Pk
Lt RB4150  Loreill Mesh Paper Clip Holder 2 $4.61 $6.22  6/11/2013

The following items have a status of "Back Ordered." We are walting for stock on the items you have ardered.

Item # Description Qty Price Extended  Expected Delivery
Price Date

B27857 Staples® Mesh Pencil Cup, Stackable, Black, 4 2 $2.86 $65.72  6/25/2013
MUA"H x 3 12°W x 3 1/2"D

To check the order status or place a retum, go to Order.StaplesAdvaniage.com. Click on the "My Crders” iab on the home page
and then click "My Order Status.”

If you have any guestions regarding your order, sontact your Staples Advaniage Customer Service Representative.



JG(HP}QO;WﬂAO*!bUdGMO diys

e Fuadie -l -__‘_ s e e =

 (&)TARGET

EXPECT MORE PAY LESS?

ORO VALLEY - §20-219-0862
0E/07/2013 05:35 M EXPIRES 09/05/13

N

CLEANING 'aBPITFS
Q07nF3 S CHBERD $5.79

ENTENTALRMENT - tLEthuNlt,
05 1300G36 RIFFTH 1 %37.98
2@$m99m

. B57000864 MJ_TI-DEVICE T §20.59
057002073 . APPLE POWER 7 $29.00
057007128 BELKIN POWER T .. %19.99
057060315 EHR PREMIUM T 47.59
HOME S
002070581 OEC BASKET T $6.99
802070734 MEDIA BIN T 410.38
SEASONAL-GARDEN CEMTER _ ‘
0B4160077 DLANT FLOD [ §4.89
034160341 PLANT FO0D T 85,38

DB §2.60 ea
s SUBTOTAL $156.39

T = AZ TAX B8.1000% on $1?g.39 ‘412.83 -

TAL $171.22

#8738 VISA CHARGE #4171.22
FO#KHKK

} INDICATES SAVINGS

farget Pharmacv Ve e here to help!

Oam - ran 300

1



Vector Impressions, Inc.

Promotional Products, Logo Apparal,
Business Forms & Printing

invoice

DATE

INVOICE #

6/5/2013

20130605

BILLTO

SHI

PTO

Pima County

Ally Miller, Supervisor - District 1
130 West Congress, 11th Floor
Tucson, Arizona 85701

Pima County
Ally Miller, Supervisor - District 1
Attn: Joseph V. Cuffari

130 West Congress, 11th Floor

Tucson, AZ 85701
P.O. NUMBER TERMS REP SHIP VIA F.Q.B.
Joseph V. Cuffari Net 15 WIW 6/5/2013 Vector Tempe, AZ
ATY ORDERED QTY SHIPPED DESCRIPTION PRICE/UNIT AMOUNT
Custom Pima County Shaped Gold Color
Namebadges (with magnetic baclks) with
your requested engraving on 3 lines in
Black as follows:
3 3 |Ally Miller, Supervisor 18.00/Ea 54.00T
i 1 {Jennifer C. Coyle 18.00/Ea 18.00T
I 1| foseph V. Cuffari 18.00/Ea 18.00T
1 1| Shirl Lamonna 18.00/Ea 18.00T
1 1 |Lynne 5t. Angelo 18.00/Ea 18.00T
10 10{ Volunteer 18.00/Ea 180.00T
State Sales Tax at 6.1% 18.67
ﬂ/a,-e- 7%35 @J»
Total $324.67

Thank you for the opportunity to serve you.  Your business is greatly appreciated!!
Visit us online al www.vectorimpressions.com

7640 MNorth La Choila Boulevard

= Tucson, Arizona 85741 = 520/88B-5433 « 520/888-0856 {FAX)

= www.veclorimpressions.com



DATE: : June 19, 2013

RECEIVED FROM:  Joseph Cuffari, Supervisor Ally Miller

AMOUNT : $225.00
For annual Chamber membership.
Paid by Visa credit via telephone.

Thanks so much!

arfin
Alex Demeroutis Owj_r@&d/\ + (Ug{w \S

Events Director



Joseph Cuffari

From: Dave Perry <dave@orovalleychamber.com>

Sent: Monday, july 01, 2013 11:41 AM

To: Joseph Cuffari

Subject: RE: Invaice from Greater Oro Valley Chamber of Commerce
Hi Joseph,

We used to be the Northern Pima County Chamber of Commerce, hence NPCC. We changed
our name to the Greater Oro Valley Chamber on May 1, 2012.

Hope that helps.
Dave

Dave Perry
President and CEQ

Greater Oro Valley Chamber of Commerce
7435 North Oracle Road, Suite 107

Oro Vailey, Arizona 85704

(p) 520.297.2191

(f) 520.742.7960

davefdorovalleychamber.com

From: Joseph Cuffari [mailto:Joseph.Cuffari@pima.gov]
Sent: Monday, July 01, 2043 9:28 AM

To: 'Dave Perry’
Cc: "Alex Demeroutis (alex@orovalleychamber,.com)'
Subjeck: RE: Invoice from Greater Ora Valley Chamber of Commerce

Dave,

I am reconciling our monthly budget for Pima County - for the Oro Valley Chamber member dues, our records are
showing it as “NPCC”. What does NPCC mean? | have to justify that tc our Budget Department.

Thanks,
Joseph Cuffari
Constituent Liaison — Supervisor Ally Miller

From: Dave Perry [mailto:dave@orovalleychamber.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 18, 2013 4:45 PM

To: Joseph Cuffari
Subject: RE: Invoice from Greater Cro Valley Chamber of Commerce

Hi Joseph,
You can send a check, or call with a credit card. Whatever works for you.

Dave

Dave Perry
President and CEQO



TO REACH CUSTOMER SERVICE,
PLEASE DIAL (877)826-7755.

REFER TO EIS ORDER NO. _FOR ALL TIHOUTRIRS

that was easy:

Staples Advantage SHIPFING LOCATION: FC: Phoenix, AZ

CARRIER ROUTE:T15/C0OU /0@
BOS - DISTRICT 1

JOSEPH BOEL-CUFFARI PIMA COUNTY TOTAL PACKAGES: 1
130 W CONGRERS ST CC ONLY/130 W CONGRESS
11TH FL 7TH FL

TUCSON, AZ 85701
Contact: (520} 724-2738 - JOSEPH BOS1-CUFFARI

TGCS0N, AZ BS701

| PAGE: 1

#PECIAL INSTHUOCTIGNE

3] B27B5S7 ‘ MESH PENCIL CUP BLK-32104 /11934 EA 2 2 o] 2.88 5.72
Merchandise |Total...].... ' 5.72
Delitvery....{..-..... .- .00
B o Y . 48

wa Lhank You For Your Order! Staples, Inc. THIS IS NOT AN INVOICE



oA
GYTARGET
np#  EEPECT HORE PAY LESS:

(RO YALLEY - S50-219-3802
06/72/20.% D2:11 PR ENPIRES 0920713

-~ TRRERLA

CLEANING SUPM_TES

B03070650 STMIIC GUAD T .1
ENVERT ATNMENT -ELECTRONICS

(6041012 SNy T 580,95
HARDWARE - AUTOMDTTVE

08505026 144 PIECE v f19.98 1

Saved F10,00 oft $29.99

HOME
074116223 WALL BIROR T $329.59

SURTOTAL  $343, 11
T o= A7 TAX 4.1000% on $342.11 it 5%
TOTAL 415470

=G7CH VISA CHARGE #1584 .70
POYNGNE

i INDICATES SAVINGS

Targst Pharmacy  We're here 1o halpl
Yam - Jpm M-F
Sam - dGpm St
Sam - Apm Sun

RECHZ-Z173-11100-0081 -2721-6 WOl T52-255-554

PLUS G
bnstaut
winfers]

MOMNTHLY
STE00
GIFTCARD




Cafe a Ja C'Art

et catealacartiucson.com
150 N.Main Ave
520 628 8533

Server: lean DO2: 06/21/2013

0Z:17 Pt 06/21/2013

Pima Board Sup/1 1/10164
SALE

VISA 1048706

Card #XXH{XREREXETI8
Magnetic card present: CUFFART JOSEPH

Card Entry Method: 8

fipproval: 006907

Amount; 5 278.09
+ Tip: %
= Total: .

Cafe a Ta C'AIt

v, cafeaiacarttucson.com

150 N.Main Ave
520 628 #4533

Sarver: Afleen
Pima Board Sup/1
Gests: 0

Order Type: ORBER

PIMA COUNTY BOARD

Subtotal
Tax

Total

VESA #XRINXH LKA %BT38
Auth:C0BA07

Balance Due

gee You Again Soont

06/21/2013
2:17 M
10164
228,09

228,09
0.60

228.09
Z28.09
0.00

Now Open For Dinner Thurs-Sat

--~ Check Closed ---



Carte Blanche Catering, L.L.C.

Invoice

Post Office Box 31926 = —
Tucson, AZ 85751-1526
520.318.4700 6/26/2013 7158
Bilt To
Pima Country Board of Supcrvisors
130 W. Congress strect
Tucson, AZ 85701
P.G. No. Terms Project
- 6/26/13 Lunch
Quantity Descriplion Rale Amount
Lunch on Wudnesday, June 26th, 2013 at 12pm at 130 W. Congress T1th floor
15| Assorled sandwiches: three orders vegelarian 8,95 149.25T
Classic ceaser salad with parmoesan
15 | Assorled Bar Cookies 195 29.25T
15 [ Paper and plastic h.50 7.50T
Delivery 2500 25.00T
Bales Tax §.10% 17.09

Fral [busbet Hon
dééﬂ‘d: p@ﬁa‘r@ %
@ 73

n|

Total

$228.09

N



ALLY MILLER, DISTRICT 1

PIMA COUNTY BOARD QF SUPERVISORS

SIGN IN SHEET
JUNE 26, 2013
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Your Order Status Page 1 of 2

o Orloe
ZE TR

.S Advantage

Return to the previous page : Print this page

Order Status: Transmitled for Fulfillment Ship-Te:  Joseph BOS1-Cuffari
. PIMA COUNTY/NJPA

Order #; 7102915241 130 W CONGRESS ST
Order Date: 07/15/2013 TITHFL

TUCSON, AZ 85701
Crdered by; Joseph BOS1-Cuffari

usa
Credit Card Type: Visa
Credit Card # XXKR-XXXX-KXXX-B738
Department Name: BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
item Expected Customer  MFRIitem # UomiGty. Your Price Qty. Packing Slip Note Item Total

Status  Dellvery Date ftem #

Staples SPL-320 12-Digit Deslktop Calculatar
Staples ltam # 7956611

Pima County Best Value ltem

796611 STPSPL320 EAN $5.75 1 35.75
Staples® Mesh Deep-Drawar Crganizer, Black, 2 3/8'"H x 7 1/4"W x 9 1/4"L
Staples ltem # 515112

Pima County Bast Value item

515112 23207CC EA/ 56.34 1 $6.34

Avery Naon-Slick Top-Loading Reference Sheet Pratectors, Supar Heavyweight, Non-Glare, 4.5 mil, 8 1/2" x 11", 50/Bx
Stapies lem # 656140
Pima County Best Value [tem

B56140 AVETA13 BX/50 5g.84 4 $39.36

Nestle® Coffee-mate® French Vanilla Coffee Creamer, 50/8x
Staples ltem # 424961

Pima County Best Valug ltem

424961 35170 BX/50 83,67 1 53.67

Mestle® Coffee-mate® Original Cofiee Creamer, 50/Bx
Staples ltem # 470743
Pima County Best Vaiue ltem

470743 35110 BXI50 53.67 2 $7.34

Caffee Pecple® Original Donut Shop™ Coffee K-Cup® Packs, 24/Pk

https://order.staplesadvantage.com/webapp/wes/stores/servlet/orddetail 7ts=137392583440... 7/15/2013



Your Order Status Page 2 of 2

Staples Itern # 325417
Pima County Best Value llem

325417 DIEBN052101 BR/24 $13.29 2 $526.58
Diedrich Coffee® Ria Blend Coffee K-Cup® Packs, 24/Bx
Staples ftern # 958981
6746 BX/24 512.29 1 512.29
Quartet Magnetic Write-On/Write-OF Strips, White, 2'W x 7/8"H, 25/Pk
Staples item # 513688

QRTQRTMWS PK/28 $9.79 1 33.79

PaperMate Flair® Felt Porous Pens, Medium Point, Black Ink ! Black Barrel, 12/Pk
Staples Item # 228452

Pima Caounty Best Value llem

228452 PAPB4301 Dznz §6.95 1 §6.95

PaperMate Flair® Felt Porous Pens, Medium Point, Blue Ink / Biue Barrel, 12/Pk
Staples llem # 228437
Pima County Best Value ltem

228437 PAPE4101 DzZ/2 $6.95 2 $13.80

Misty® Insecticide Flying Insect Killer, Aerosol, 16 Oz.
Staples item # 848916

Pima County Sest Value tem

848915 AAEADD414 EAM $5.00 1 §5,00

Item Expected Customer  MFR ltem # LomiQty. Your Price  Qty. Packing Slip Note ftem Total
Status  Delivery Date ltem #

Total: $136.97

X £7.0§ Sal& o~
m__-/““\
|44 .0

httns:/forder stanlesadvantace com/wehann/wes/stores/serviet/orddetail ?ts=137307 583440 TASR0173



PIMA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

o .Pi.'i\
A DISTRICT 1
(e i ) &) 130 WEST CONGRESS STREET, 11™ FLOOR
2 \ o g ;3.'} TUCSON, AZ 85701-1317
\ ‘;‘-n—-;;; s (520)724-2738
ot district! @pima.gov
www.district] . pima.gov
ATLY MILLER
SUPERVISOR
MEMORANDUM
Date: June 4, 2013
To: C. H. Huckelberry From:  Ally Miller, District 1 Supetvisor
County Administrator Pima County Boatd of Supervisors
Re: Food Purchases for District 1

This memo is to inform you my office will be using the District 1 Purchase Card for coffee and
related condiments. We offer coffee during meetings, to visitors of the District 1 office, and for use
by District 1 staff.

In addition, I will periodically use the District 1 Purchase Card for working Junches with District 1
staff and to cater vatious meetings with constituents or District 1 staff.

Thank you and please let me know if you need anything further.




My Account

tofl

RECEIPT
Date: - T18/2013 |
: . a1 8:57 AM
14455 North Hayden Road Receipt#: ;572711832
Suite 218 R
Scolsdate, AZ B5260 Cuslomer &  §7797123
(480) 505-8877 e
Bil To: Payment Infarmation:
{ Allyson Miller : Atlyson Miller
R TR | VISA BHHASHAIBTI8
LT CPAID: $1,169.91
oo g
| ttom | ListPrico | PurchasePrice  ICANNFee = Dlscount |  Total Price
Weh Site Design with LUpdates - 20 pg Deslgn
i -1 year (annual) : :
i Term: 1 Period(s) . $155088 $1,550 68 - S3B9.57 | 51,968.91 .
i llem number. 6540-1 : H
¢ Quanlity: 1
. z ;
= PR N ooy ey T
N R R Qreyvra /0y Lo Subtatal; §1,169.91
Shipping: -
Tax; -
Total: $1,169.91

/VG'{TW’K v Dudeench

https://mya.godaddy.com/Payments/orderhistory/receipts/receiptsPrint..

TARSZNO1IZ 718 PM



CAFFE MILAND LLE

_ A& W, CONGRESS STREET
Lo TUSBON, ar et7ol
T (530 628- 1641

; Sale
HED:B42955601566042
TIO: 435711
08-08.13 13:10:37
Bateh n: 11

VIse

LENens
foor Code: B92871  Inul: 005022 |
fnount : § 0308
i s<7 N 6508
Total: '

Tio Tabie provided for

YOUr Convenience:

152 = 9. 46
167 = 11.35
20 = iz el

APPROVED 0393821
Custuomer Copy

THANK You+




Your Order Status Page 1 of 2

Return to the previou{JJJJj Print this page

Order Status: Transmitled for Fulfiliment Ship-Te:  Joseph BOS1-Cuffar
X PiMiA COUNTY{NJPA
Order #: 7104660419 130 W CONGRESS ST
Order Pate: 08/20/2013 NTHFL
TUCSON, AZ 85701
Ordered by: Joseph BOS1-Cuffar
usa
Credit Card Type: Visa
Credit Card #: KR XK KK KK A-B738
Department Name: BOARD QOF SUPERVISORS
Itern Expected Customer  MFR ltam # vomiQty. Your Price Qty. Packing $Slip Note ftem Total

Status  Delivery Date ftern #

Simply@® Economy View Binder with Round Rings, White, 375-5heet Capacity, 2" (Ring Diameter), 12/Ct

Staples #tem # 358174

STP21688 cimz 554.39 1 $54.29
Avery Ready Index® Double-Column Table of Cantents Dividers, 32-Tab Seat, Cocl-Tone Mulicalor, 8 /2" x 11"
Staples ltem # 735667

Pima County Best Value ltem

735667 AVE11322 5Th . 8549 4 $21.96

Diedrich Coffee® Rio Blend Coffee K-Cup® Packs, 24/Bx
Staples item # 958581

6746 Bxr24 $12.29 2 524.58
FPhysiciansCare® buprofen, 50/Bx
Staples item # 565179
Pima County Best Value liem
565179 90015 BX/50 56.79 1 $6.79

Staples® Nonstick Top-Loading Shest Prutectors, Heavy-Weighi, Clear, 3.3 mil, 8 1/2" x 11", 200/Bx
Staples ltam # 612997
Pima County Best Value Item

512997 8TP34846 BX/200 $6.56 2 51712

The Board Dudes Home Decor Cork Bulietin Board, 22" x 18"
Staples lflem # 614210

https://order.staplesadvantage.com/webapp/wes/stores/serviet/orddetail 7operationMode=o...  8/20/2013



Your Order Status Page 2 of 2

BBO30ST EA/ $17.89 1 §17.88

Havells 60W A19 Soft White incandescent Light Bulh
Staples item # SLT61514F

SLT61514F PKA 54.26 1 54.26
ltem Expected Customer MFR ltem # UoMiQty. Your Price  Qity. Packing Slip Note Itern Total
Status  Delivery Date ftem #

Total: $146.89

httos://order_stanlesadvantaoe.com/webhann/wes/stores/serviet/orddetail?onerationMade=a R/20/7013



i0851 M. ORACLE RO
(520-742-6063)
YOUR CASHIER #RS STEVE

NSTL WATER v 3.99 F

SC YOUR SAVINGS 2.00
SPKLN ICE Vv 1.00 F
SC YOUR SAVINGS . 0.29
YIF Custamer S 22 2 233 3 1-2 0
SPKLH WATER Y 1.00 F
5C YOUR SRVINGS 0.29 o
SPKLN ICE LWNADE 7 V .00 F
sC YOUR SAVINGS 0.29
SPKLN ICE v 1.00 F
SC YOUR SAVINGS 0.29 o
SFKLK ICE Y 1.00 F
SC YOUR SAVINGS 0.29 :
SPKLN ICE v 1.00 F
SC “YOUR SAVINGS .29
SPKLM ICE LHHADE T ¥ 1.00 F
SC YOUR SAVINGS 0.29
SPKLN ICE \ 1.00 F
5C YOUR SAVINGS 0.29 :
SPKLN ICE i 1.00 F
SC YOUR SHBYINGS 0.29
SPKLM WATER ¥ 1.00 F
SC YOUR SAVINGS G.29
BO Summer Fugl Promo :
RO . Summer Fuel Promo . 1
TAK I 0.00

wxk BALANCE 13.99

660 FRY'S FOOR STORE %18
10661 N, ORACLE RD (j:)
DRO YALLEY AZ? 85737

VISA Purchase
KR ERARFARRNXBTER

TOTAL: 13.99 C } i
REE&:_Dﬁﬂqoﬁ_ _ fﬁ1gzegﬁaeﬁ5;\

YISA o 13,99

3 CHANGE ~. .80
TOTAL NUHBEH_DF ITEHS SOULD = 1
EHERRHH N VIP SAVINGS RHARHERH
VIP CARD SAVINGS 5§ 4.90
TOTAL COUPONS $ 4.90

TOTAL SAVINGS {25 %) $ 4.90
R RAHH VIP SAVINGS Wi

08722773 03:50pm 18 6 B3 112

FEEERRRAANR AR AR RR AR R AR RN AR AR R R AN RS
WOW FUEL POINTS!
Earn b0 BOMUS FUEL POINTS for
sharing wour Teedback aboul gowr visit




B e

fresty
oder Mdoin
Cafe a la CTArt

150 N.Main Ave
5720 678 8533 T

D0Bf (8/30/201

?Fggrgmha1]0ry__“ S 1" 0873072013

ickup/ 11008
SALE

15 1048604

A
ard #ONCHNAXRBTEE
agnetic card present: CUFFARL JOSERH
ard Entry Method: ©
\pproval: 067439
Amount : ¢ 86.81

+ ey

= Totaly .

1 agree to pay the above
total amount according to the
card issuer agreement.

e i
e i
S St

<+ $1,500 6T GiftCar

YTARGET

7 EXPECT MORE. PAY LESS:

TUCSON N - 520-202-1501
08/27/2013 03:08 PM EXPIRES 11/25,

T

+1 ATIONERY-OFFICE
1070442 CORK BOARD T 4§15,

SUBTOTAL ~ $15. =
T = AZ TAX 8.1000% on $15,76  §1.,.
TofAL  $17.7

%8738 VISA CHARGE  $17.t.-
PO : R :
1 INDICATES SAVINGS

CH#2-3239-2140-0083-4947-7 VCDHT52-25

MONTHLY
1500
GIFTCARD

ZLL US ABOUT YQUR VISIT WITHIN 72 HOw
ON OUR NEW SHORTER SURVEY:

waw. i nformtarget . com
User 1D: 7676 0786 0991
Password: 650 523

For & monthly chance 1o win:

d national sweepst..-
-—-PLUS~-~

4§25 instant TGT GiftCard winners/st -

~EN UN PLAZO Dt 72 HORAS
CUENTENOS SOBRE SU VISITA USANDO
NUESTRA NUEVA ¥ CORTA ENCUESTA:
www. informtarget . com

Tenga la oportunidad mensual de ganar
ng tarjeta T6T GiftCard de $1,500 en 1
sorteo nacional Y
2is ganadores por estado al instante ¢
una tarjeta TGT GiftCard de $25.

18+ 70 ENTER,
TARGET TEAM AND FAMILY NOT ELIGIBLE.
FOR COMPLETE RULES, SEE GUEST SERVICE
OR  WHW.INFORMTARGET.COM



40‘2_@&1 DDJ/\I LW

From: Jennifer C. Coyle on behalf of Districtl
< Tant: Thursday, September 05, 2013 8:57 AM

.o: Joseph Cuffari

Subject: FW: Approved Transaction

—-—Qriginal Message--—--
From: Transactions@eProcessingNetwork.com [mailto:Transactions@eProcessingNetwork.com)

Sent: Thursday, September 05, 2013 8:46 AM
To: Districtl
Subject: Approved Transaction

This message is to confirm that an order has been placed with Arizona Daily Independent.

If you suspect that this order has been placed fraudulently, please contact Arizona Daily Independent at
iochn@arizonadailyindependent.com. Please include the body of this message in any correspondence to Arizona Daily

Independent regarding this order.

Please do not reply to this message. This is simply a courtesy confirmation for your records and security.
Order information is as follows:
Invoice: 137

10 Subscription at $10.00 each.
Total Amount: $100.00

Billing Info
Name: Joseph Cuffari
Company: Pima County Board of Supervisors, District 1
Address: 130 W. Congress, 11th Floor
Tucson, Arizona 85701 United States of America
Phone: 520-724-2738
E-Mail: Districtl @pima.gov
Approval Code: APPROVED 089643
Placed From: 159.233.94.60
IP: 159.233.94.60




L
From: Jennifer C. Coyle on behalf of Districtl
Sent: Friday, September 06, 2013 10:11 AM
Ta: Joseph Cuffari
Subject: FW: Your payment to Republican Club of Green Valley-Sahuarita

From: service@paypal.com [mailto:service@paypal.com]

Sent: Friday, September 06, 2013 9:55 AM

To: Districtt

Subject: Your payment to Republican Club of Green Valley-Sahuarita

Sep 6, 2013 09:55:12 PDT

You sent 2 payment pf $25.00 USD to
Receipt No:4118-8925-6634-297%

Republican Club of Green Valley-Sahuarit
Hello Joseph Cuffari,

This charge will appear on your rd statement as payment to PAYPAL *REPUBLICANC.

| don’t have to dig out my

Save time with a PayPal account

g | credit card lomake a
Create a PayPal account and save your payment : g:}urchase." -PavFal Customer
information. You won't need to enter your payment 7 '
information every time you shop online, Simplily shopging -

saw how PayPal can
make it sasier,

Learn more
Merchant information: Instructions to merchant:
Republican Club of Green Valley-Sahuarita None provided

xstorkad@cox.net
http:/fwww.azsparc.org
520-904-9103

Shipping information Shipping method (\>

Joseph Cuffari Not specified
130 W. Congress

11th Floor, BOS D1

Tucson, AZ 85701

United States

Descripon lUntpie Qty  Amount




" Annual Membership , $25.00 USD 1 $25.00
UsD

!
Total: $25.00 USD

Receipt No: 4118-8925-6634-2979
Please keep this receipt number for future reference. You'll need it if you contact customer service at
Republican Club of Green Valley-Sahuarita or PayPal.

Help Center Security Center

Please don't reply to this email. It'll just confuse the computer that sent it and you won't get a response.

Copyright © 2013 PayPal, Inc. All rights reserved. PayPal is located at 2211 N. First St,, San Jose, CA 95131.

PayPal Email ID PP1465



Jeniiifer C. Coxle

Subject:
Location:

Start:
End:

Recurrence:
Meeting Status:

Required Attendees:

District 1 Photographs
Ritz Carlton

Wed 9/11/2013 10:30 AM

(none)
Meeting organizer

Dean Knuth; Joseph Cuffari; Shirley Lamonna; Lynne 5t. Angelo

Please

Bo% & 401 & & &
¢x4 CREDTT CARD VOUDHER #%#%3
BirAkewkddkkrrkkbbdhfiikdRREET
--& & 401 & B E THE RITZ-CARLTON HOTEL
HE RITZ-CARLTOHN DOVE MOUNTALGR TUCSON, ARIICHA
CORE iR
CADE .
"""""""""""""""""""" 32 /1
L o32/1 8453 GeT T ine
T18EP"13 105 T34H 11SEP' 13 10:524H
seemmmmosmm T T YTSA/HASTERCARD
| CLASSIC BEWEBILT  18.00 Q;J”’T%§IK§X2§BR
i THO EGGS 5,00 v
7 BFST BUFFET 57,00 i,
1 CER WHITE FRITTA 17.00
| CAPPUCCIND 1,50
2 EUP COFFEE 7,00
1 JUICE 6.00
Sub-Total: 119,50
Taw: .58
R TOTAL DU 129 .18

£49F COMPLETE FOR . Goit CHARGE

AT T Y e
0T 2 e =
ayery © fday Trew S-bom
JOH NUMBEE o
YTHT LAST NAME __
BHATURE by
Q&]q: m@e:fﬁ/lj



(] & oAt 4
C{eé'F? kﬁau' F1e react

Rosemont Copper Tour Ea / J Q)
September 18, 2013 @88 7. 57 < : < \ J (f_/f

1|sanchez lim R f]
2|Sanchez Diane = ¢
3{Tully Patrick X e -~
4|Watson Robert Left a message +— .
5|Bissett Alex X " N
6|Graves Spencer X L1 h’:i‘_}
7|Cuffari Grace X R L - =
8[Stufflebeam  |David X et ERCHALT &
9|Stufflebeam Phillip X - UISa PUR

10jLovitt Bryan X = His

11|Leighton Laura X “ SALE

12White John | Left a message2=— e

13 |Brenner Barney X =

14|Brenner Sharon X e SEY O1R. 10 B 7h
15}Ingram Jack X i BacE LI

16]ingram Betty X - 1Ip

17|Sobeck Bill X A will mee S .

18| Wolff Marian X e TOTAL

19{Hansen Todd el [P GUllE

30| Lecocy Al X BRI

21|Finchem Mark X v I N—

22|Vasquez Jaime X MISERH CUFFARL IL

23|Crawford Gini X

24|Machulies RI X |

22 ::g;; — ja”ﬁ‘s\T‘ CUSIBER COF

27|lames™. Staff )

De.
Al &

Uik Vil

Mile pos+-t7 Ly

6‘\/‘“\ n 73
At road




QM e {j‘ (m;;. f’n! »
oo EQ""’} 2ol
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(CUSTOMER'S GRDERND. % ‘2" {{\}%}—\éﬁ\ i _
Sy ¥ £ IO R
NAME _,,s;\»"-_ “Ej-?f- {j - \1
”-? C, i A 3{:% ’“‘g,

ADD.
g

L L

L TY STATE, ZIP

DTEY

ssI0/

ESULD BY

CASH C.0.B. CHARGE | GM_ACCT |MODSE.RETL:)
{ QUAN. DESGRIPTION PHICE AMOUNT
1
: ‘x j""::ﬁ LAy \E}Q T \,.Q/“\:mj ‘ :::; :ﬁ: -
3
: -
L
5 it i —~ N
fi : = "5 ‘p—
B ' = ,m; ey e [y
7 x‘; . e 4 dy \-"r.ff Vcl,Z@ ‘.
8 7 "3
: =Tl |20
- — . :
" AN Y l/ 15
i ') ] L4 _ :
W L ) TV
. W = :
RECEWEDHRY [ -
N
i)lj‘!{

Y A-4703

S TaEs28

REEP THIS SLIP FOR REFERENCE

REG 09-2B-2013 15:06
oooeoz
CEPTOB T2 $335. 00
TaX-AMT 2 $335.0C
TaX 2 $27.14
CHARGE $me2. 14

PHD UUU

'gILK EXPRESSIONS
5 1 ORACLE_RD

1181
R0 UALLENAA Z 8573?
578-979-28

TERHIMAL 10.¢ 10036981

HERTHAIT HOT0R981

UIGA

FHECHR0R7I0 EXPRR/RA YEVED CIP

MAIL ORDER ALE

BATCH: BO0172 THUY 801730

Sep 76- 13:06
AUTH:=DB6776

Buss 2

gz

ATH/TKT 086776

THAHK YOU

CUSTONER COPY



Order Details

* Order Details

Order Date:
Order Number:

Payment Type;

Qrder Status:
Delivery Option:

Sﬁ@ pﬂ ﬂt Make an impression.

10/4/2013 3:26 PM
IDXWF-F2A29-BH3

Visa

Shipped
7 Days

Estimated Date of Arrival: 10/11/2013

Status Information

item Status:
Shipped 10/7/2013

Carrler: UPS Ground
Tracking #:
127RA4E20313483669

My Products

Ship Ta:

Ally Miller

130 wW. Congress

11th Floor

Tucson, AZ B&701
United States of America
Phone: 5202370308 joecl
joecuffarif@comeast.net

Quantity Price

Ally MillerSupervisor,
District 1Pima County - 1000 ¢ 53489
i Board of Superviso :

Uploaded

Al ' Jogolphotaldesign SHELUDED
Tt  vearsy Bovand o s me : Uploaded :
ploads
loge/photo/design ¢ INGLUBED
" Color Back Side S 517.99

Premium Malle . $20.89
Product Total:
Shipping & Processing (Priority 7 Days):
Total: .

Page 1 of 1

Account £ 7408-R053.7702
Search

Subtotal

| §73.87

You Pay
s73.87
$18.90

 sozer

http://www.vistaprint.com/v/ns/mv account/order detail.aspx?ali order 1d=9DXWTF-F HY11/72013



() TARGET

EXPECT MORE, PAY LESS:

0RO VALLEY - 520-215-9862
10/08/2013 05:15 PH  EXPIRES 01/06/14

(R

ENTERTAINMENT-ELECTRONICS

0Be0D0091 ENDUST 106 02 T $he. 99

056020004 SEAGATE EXTE T  $99.99

056040787 CANON T %49.8%

STATTONERY~OFFIGE

081060524 FLAGS T $5.98
2B $2.99 ea

_ SUBTOTAL 160,85
T = AZ TAX B.1000% on $160.85  §13.03
TOTAL $173.88

«8738 VISA CHARGE $173.88

PO#YYXK
Target Pharmacy  We're here to help!
Sam - 9pm M-F
9am - 6pm Sat

Sam - Bpm Sun
RECH#2-3281-0700-0081-5563-0 VCD#TH2-253-13

PLUS 6
Instant
winnerst

MONTHLY
S1500
GIFTCARD

TELL US ABOUT YOUR VISIT WITHIN 72 HOURS
ON QUR NEW SHORTER SURVEY:

waw. informiargel . com
liser TH: 7671 8930 N9t



1027772

TUSTOMER'S ORDER HD.

AME ﬂ/ R

10

"

R4

et T

T RaT

T

“KEEP THIS SL

IF FO

REFERENCE

Td WHER:EE £1682 P

¢ WOdd

080 SHO1SS3dd«3 IS

ATHN=

ON INOHA

660rEaSLSaEs

*MON



REG 10D-DB~-2013 17:28

006Q03
DEPTOB T2 $350.00
TAX-AMT 2 $350.00
TAY 2 ~ %28.35
CHARGE $37B.35

CRHLUAL 1D, ! 1036999
SRR fs . RETATLE999
4150

EXRRRLEROATIE 4P NR/EK SUIPED

SRLE

AT B08574 IHU: 881744

et 88, 13 i5:16
' AUTH:H25792

YIH/TNT 02579

iDSEFH TUFFARI

THARHK vOU

CUSTOMER COPY



Amazon.com - Order 112-6269239-8205806 Page 1 of 1

amazoncom
Wmﬁ
Final Details for Order #112-6262239-8205806

Print this page for your records.

Order Placed: October 16, 2013
Amazon.com order number: 112-6269239-8205806

Order Total: $48.02

Shipped on October 16, 2013

Items Ordered Price
2 of: Robert's Rules of Order Newly Revised, 11th editionn, Robert, Henry M, $15.04
I1

Condition: New
Sold by: Amazon.com LLC

2 of: Robert's Rules of Order Newly Revised In Brief, 2nd edition (Roberts $7.13
Rules of Order in Brief), Robert, Henry M. III .

Condition: New
Sold by: Amazon.com LLC

Shipping Address: Item(s) Subtotal: $44.34
Jojo Cuffari Shipping & Handling: $0.00
12910 N BLOOMINGTON LOOP e
TUCSON, AZ 85755-8772 Total before tax: $44.34
United States Sales Tax: $3.68
Shipping Speed: Total for This Shipment: $48.02

Two-Day Shipping

Payment information

Payment Method: Item(s) Subtotal: $44.34
Visa | Last digits: 8738 Shipping & Handling: $0.00
?gyléng address Total before tax: $44.34
12910 N. Bloomington Loop Estimated tax to be collected: $f’>“6f
Tucson, AZ 85753 Grand Total:$48.02

United States

To view the status of your order, return to Qrder Summary.

Please note: This is not a VAT invoice.

Conditions of Use | Privacy Notice © 1996-2013, Amazon.com, Inc. or its affiliates

https://www.amazon.cony/gp/css/summary/print. html?ie=UTF8&orderl D=112-6269239-8 ... 11/4/2013



Vector Impressions, Inc.

Promotional Preducts, Logo Apparel,
Business Forms & Printing

iInvoice

DATE

INVOICE #

10/16/2013

20131017

BILL TO

SHIP TO

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

P.O. NUMBER TERMS REP SHIP VIA F.C.B.
Joseph V. Cuffari Net 15 WIW 10/16/2013 Vector Tempe, AZ
Q7Y ORDERED QTY SHIPPED DESCRIPTION PRICE/UNIT AMOUNT
Custom Pima County Shaped Gold Color
Namebadges (with magnetic backs) with
your requested engraving on 3 lines in
Black as follows:
1 1 {Jemnifer C. Coyle 20.00/Ea 20.00T
State Sales Tax at 6.1% 1.22
Total $21.22

Thank you for the opportunity o serve you. Your business is greatly appreciaied!!!
Visit us online at www.vectorimpressions.com

7540 North La Cholla Boulevard = Tucson, Arizona 85741 = 520/B88-5433 « 520/888-0856 (FAX) = www.veclorimpressions.com



Receipt Page 1 of 1

Vector Impressions inc
75%0 N La Cholla Blvd
Tucson,AZ 85741
Tel: 5208885433
MID: 518089240440792

Date: 10/17/13 09:07:51

ACTHE; xx0c0ooxxax 8738

Card Type: Visa

AVS Street: 130 Wesi Cangress, 11th Floor
AVS Zip: 85701

Ref#: 519065149

Auth Code:; 034828

Order #: 20131017

AMOUNT: 20.00
TAX: 1.22

X s A~ zﬁ:,/,
L .‘—f(
| AGRE’Eé PAY Aafé TOTAL AMOUNT
ACCORDING TO CARD ISSUER
AGREEMENT

https://secure.usaepay.com/console/print_receipt?receipt=vterm&transid=519069149 10/17/2013



Inside Tucson Business: Subscribe Page 1 of 4

| ] Search

HOME NEWS  OPINION  REALESTATE FEATURES  NEWSLETTER SIGNUP  BOOK OF LISTS  PEC

EVENT REGISTRATION SUBSCRIBER SERVICES BUSINESS DIRECTORY SPECIAL SECTIONS TELL US YOUR NE

Required *

Subscribe

Please review and submit your data:

- Contact information

First Name : Supervisor Ally

Last Name : Milter

Address : 130 W. Congress, 11th Floor
City : Tucson

State : AZ

Zipcode : 85755

Daytime Phone : (520) 724-2738

: Email : District1@pima.gov

How would you like to receive your subscription (Inside Tucson Business only) : Mail

Billing Information -

First Name : Supervisor Ally

Last Name : Miller

Address : 130 W. Congress, 11th Filoor
City : Tucson

State : AZ

hitns://insidefiicsonbnsiness-dot-com.hloxems.com/site/forms/<nhserintion  eervices/anhe 10170173



Inside Tucson Business: Subscribe Page 2 of 4

difa : BE755
Daytime Phone : (520) 724-2738

E-mail : District1@pima.gov

Subscription Rates
inside Tucson Business 2 years Price; $85.00

2 years

Payment Information Poj
]
I
a ]
I
Total Charges
Subtotal ;
Shipping : 0]
Tax: 0 pRINg
Total :

Finish

https://insidetucsonbusiness-dot-com.bloxems.com/site/forms/suhserintion  services/snhs 10/1%/720173



TERRITORIAL NEWSPAPER
3280 E HEMISPHERE LOOP STE 180

TUCSON, AZ 85706
520.294.1200

SOLD

0o Supervisor Ally Miller
Supervisor District 1 Pima County
130 W Congress, 11th Floor
Tucson, AZ 85701

SUBSCRIPTION

RECEIPT

PAYMENT METHOD PUBLICATION DATE:
credit card Inside Tucson Business 10/23/13
QTyY ITEM # DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE LINE TOTAL
1 1Year | Adjustment balance 7.00 7.00
Cancelled ITB switched to DT
CHECK NUMBER
TOTAL 700

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS!




STORE MGR JIMMY BEJARRND 520-297-4344
- THANK YOU FOR SHOPPING WITH US!

GROCERY

? GTY SPARKLING TOE RSPB

SPARKLTNG ICE QRNG

SPARKLING KIWI

SPARKLING ICE GRAP

3 a7y ICE DIET SPARKLING

ICE SPARKLING COCOH

TaLKING RATN LMNDE

MESTLE DRINKNG WTR .
s5xx TAK .00 BAL ]

UF VS KXRAARAXRENRBT3E 1

d md D e L) e e R
-~

CHANGE .00
1730713 16:78 1821 03 0244 9690

TOTAL SAVINGS COULD BE aPPROX & 3. 3¢
Join the Safewau Club loday.
Hembharship 1s Free and Tnstant.

YOUR CASHIER TODAY WAS DBEBBIE
VET US HEAR FROM YoOiH
1-877-723-3929 or visil SAFENAY. COH

Safeway #1521
12122 ¥, Rancha Vistouso Bled,
Oro Valley, AZ BHT37?

: S G20-207-4344

EFY CREDBIT SALE 18/31/1% 1618
CARD I XXXKAKRKKKAHETIE
REF: 1310311 AUTH:DOO03BES

PAYHENT AHOUNT [



Ape;{ Banner and Sign Co.

Invoice

4143 E. Speedway Blvd. “Date Invoice #
Tucson, AZ 85712 11/18/2013 30759
Bill To Ship To
. Ally Miller
S Y-
P.O._ Number-|- - '8.0. No. -.Terms R B Rep . .'V_ia , .Ship _D_U:E_D_ate .
Due on receipt House Pick Up 11/18/2013 11/18/2013
" Quantity “ltem Code Descrlptlon R Ry “Price Each |\ . Amount
2 | Magnets 18" x 24" Chustmas ~2 H(,L“z}\i \m\\ (\u{) 15.00 30.00T
2{ Magnets 18"x 24"  Miller time " 15.00 30.00T
- radb
21 Magnets 18" x 24" %ppwmm 15.00 30.00T
Sales Tax 2 Sueise i, 9.10% 8.19
TE70: S?f]'\
e = ® EE ZETEUEC B Lz
= 2 = =. %%gg g TE N%mg‘g
- = B T Fz a2 = PEms
= e = 3 — N =t
= 2 = "5 2 ~Ea
= = 2 oz T = o L
= % = 0o - = WED?:
= g B = -
= JERE | Ex RED
v N 2 23 S=
|34 Sl & ==
Total $98.19
. — Payments/Credits $0.00
Phone Number Fax Number E- Mail -
(520} 722-9383 (520) 721-2105 sales@apexbannerandsign.com Balance Due $98.19




2013 Oro Valley Holiday Parade | Oro Valley Page 1 of 2

Calendar | Connect | Centact | Documents | Employment | FAQS | News | Projects | Town Code | Videos

ORO VA!.I.EY, l"IL'S U"L T Vlm Search the site Q

TOWN | RESIDENTS | BUSINESS | VISITORS | ONLINE SERVICES |

Shog Oro Valley | Business License | Business Navigator I Maps i Permits |

ECONOMIC
DEVELOPMENT

Dro Valley Aquatic Permits and Meetingsand  Frocurement Armeeion
Center Applications Agendas

Available Sites & Buildings
ECOMOMIC BEVELOPRIENT Business Mavinatar

Ezanomic Development [ 2073 Qro Vailey Haliday Parads Commercial Projset Starus Regort

2013 ORO VALLEY HOLIDAY PARADE et

Econoniic Development FAG:

Galf, Lodaing and Resores

Came be a part of the 9th annual Gro
Valley Holiday Parada. The route runs Majar Emplovers
along West Naranja Drive from Ironwong
Ridge High School to the QOro Valley Branch
Library, Lact vaar thousands of spectators
showed up 1o warch the svent featuring 70 Shop GV
entries including ocal dignitaries, high
school marching bands, athletes and local
merchants, A portion of the proceeds
benefit the Catalina Community Services,

Regional Partners

Lehools

Special Events Calendear

Virtuzl Art Callery

FEATURED EVENTS

COro Valley's 1dth Annua
Holiday Tree Lighting
Celebration

Dec. g, 2013

saturday, December 14, 2013 - 7:302m-11:30am .

Saturday ! + Southem Arizona Arts &

- Culneral Alliance, Presents:
Qi Valley Festival of the

Visit www.orgvatieyparade.org for sponsaroship and participation details.

Oro Valley Holiday Parade Rowte nd
17001806 W Haranja Dr [ Oro Valley, AZ 85737
Diractions to Cro Valley Holiday Parade Fouwte End

e prpsicl]

Sy Tl

Lo Ligns
) LR Cﬂmpuwj
fine Repadr. -

W Py,
. 5
.

N

7

Map Heport & map enor

FI:

ke

2 : : | it i i
MAYOR AMD COUNCIL PARKS AND RECREATION PHOTO GALLERY
mieetings and agendas Cirn Valley aquatic Cenisr Lusingss Mavigatar Bighorn Shesp Release
Warch a Hvg meeting Archery Rangs Cash Mob Fall Factival 2013
tlews and articles Chaszas ardl Programs Cro valtey Dollars Farmers Market 2073
Events Czlendar Shop Gy

http://www.orovalleyaz.gov/business/calendar/2013-oro-vallev-holidav-narade 12/2/2013



TC REACH CUSTOMER SERVICE,
PLEASE DIAL (B77)826-7755.

REFER TO THIS ORDER NO. FOR ALL INQUIRIES
BDER: N

7108750914-

13/12/13

000001

that was easy: COST CENTER.

> NI ' REQUISTTIONER
“BUBRD —OF SUPERVISURS

Staples Advantage

SHIPPING LOCATION: Staplies, Inc. #834 Phoenix
CARRIER ROUTE:TU3/COU /06
BOS - DISTRICT 1
JOSEPH BOS1-CUFFARI PIMA COUNTY TCOTAL PACKAGES: 1

130 W CONGRESS ST CC ONLY/130 W CONGRESS

11TH FL T7TH FL
TUCSON, AZ 85701 TUCS0N, AZ 85701
Contact: (520) 724-2738 - JOSEPH BCS1-CUFFARI

PAGE: 1

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIORE

1| 812296 WALL CLOCK 12.5IN ROQUND /18377

EA 1 1 c 15.98 15.58

2| 424961 CARNATION COFFEEMATE FRNCH VAN/35170 BX 1 1 0 3.67 3.67
Merchandise |Total 19.65

Delivery....l........ .00

B 2 O 1.29

1011 040 Staples, Inc. THIS IS NOT AN INVOICE

0032

Thanl{You For Your Order!






Every Wednesday is Miller Time Page 1 of 1

Every Wednesday is Miller Time

OCTOBER 02, 2013 5:07 PM - BY JOE FERGUSON
No, not that Miller Time.

Supervisor Ally Miller has a regular weekly segment on The James T. Harris Show on
KQTH-FM every Wednesday at 5 p.m. called "Miller Time."

Each week, Miller offers her own take on the weekly Supervisor's meeting, expiaining her
votes and offering her insights into Pima County politics.

~ Those needing their political fix have a few options - the radio show offers live streaming
over the internet as well as the ability to download the podcast if you miss the show.

httn://azstarnet com/Mmews/hlnes/sovernment/everv-wednesdav-iz-miller-time/article 19634 12270173



10450 M. La CRHADN R
{RZG-B17-9207 )
YOUR CASHIER WAS SELE ChELEUUE

YIF Cusfomer P I
HH WRERTH 16,99 1
HH GARLANT} v 399 |
sSC YOUR SAVINGS 1.00
Hit GARLAND v 2aa T
sSC YOUR SAVINGS 1.00
) ©7 BANTA HAT Voo e 1
SC YOUR SAVINGS 1.00
SAMTA HAT ' 3 9% 1
YOUR SAVINGS 1.00
SANTA HAT Y .99 0
YOUR SAYINGS 1.90
SANTA HAT v 3991
YOUR SAVINGS 1.00
TORK MINTS A 3.850 F
YOUR SAVINGS 0.49
REESGS CURS V 350 F
YOUR SAVINGS 0.492
KIT KAT MINT Y 3400
YOUR SAVINGS 0.49
KIT KET MINI v 3 L0 F
YOUR SAVINGS 0.49
3 MUSKETEERS ) P00 F
YOUR SAYINGS 0.9y
3 MUSKETEERS Y 300 -
YUR SAVINGS 0.99
PHUT BTR Cup v .00
YOUR SAVINGS Q.29
PHUT BTR CUP % 156 F
YOUR SAVINGS 0.29
REESES CUPRS Y Foh0 7
YOUR SAVINGS .49
REESES LuP3 v .00 F
YOUR SAVINGS 0.49
YORK WINTS Y 350
YOUR SAVINGS 0 49
YORK HINTS Y 3801
YOUR SAVINGS 0.49
TAX 3.32
BALANCE Bl 25

'S FROD S10RE #ny
. LA CANADR BR

LLEY RZ 8h137 y

rohasge J
xExHuHTIR @'U‘ ClN)E&"%
H1.2% .

§2300 '

VIsa -
CHANGE 81.25
UMBER 0OF JTing SoLn . tuUD

wH Vip SAVT .
D SAvINgs S FRhan
niipaue ¥ 12,48



Vector Impressions, Inc.
Promotional Products, Logo Apparal,
Business Forms & Printing

iInvoice

DATE

INVOICE #

11/21/2013

20131114

BILLTO

SHIP TO

Pima County

Ally Miller, Supervisor - District 1

Pima County

Ally Miller, Supervisor - District 1

130 West Congress, 11th Floor Attn: Joseph V. Cuffari
Tucson, Arizona 85701 130 West Congress, 11th Floor
Tucson, AZ 85701
P.C.-NUMBER TERMS REP - - - SHIP VIA F.0.B.
Joseph V. Cuffari Net 15 WIW 11/21/2013 UPS Tucson, AZ
QTY ORDERED | QTY SHIPPED DESCRIPTION PRICE/UNIT AMOUNT
2 2| White 25" x 45" Signicade A-frame, 215.00/Ea 430.00T
includes first 2 attachable 2' x 3' single
sided, full color laminated faces printed
with your approved artwork on corrugated
plastic.
1 1| Typesetting Charges to produce the artwork 25.00/Ea 0.00
for above full color laminated faces from
previously created artwork - No charge,
compliments of Vector Impressions.
State Sales Tax at 6.1% 26.23
o Recpete Ar—mc,@
Hefpy  Sselpancal
7(“’)-(1)/\ { 2 Shy ; } 3
M, Q!S gz 1)
/'/rc/(s Bt
'L}OA‘ MQHUS
Ovbeescle B cvorts ( spes)

Thank you for the opportunity to serve you. Your business is greatly appreciated!!!
Visit us online at www.vectorimpressions.com

7540 North La Cholla Boulevard = Tuecson, Arizona 85741 = 520/888-5433 « 520/888-0856 (FAX) = www.veclorimpressions.com




Receipt Page 1 of 1

., Vector Impressions Inc
7540 N La Cholla Bivd
Tucson,AZ 85741
Tel: 5208885433
MID: 518089240440792

Date: 11/21/13 15:25:03

AcchE: xxooneeaonsx 8738

Card Type: Visa

AVS Streel: 130 West Congress, 11th Floor
AVS Zip: 85701

Ref#: 535754893

Auth Code: 071199

Order # 20131114

AMOUNT: 430.00
TAX: 26.23

S E/o
S
I(AGREE TO PAY ABCY, T(Eﬁ’AL AMOUNT

J

ACCORDING TQ,CARD ISSUER
AGREEMENT

https://secure.usaepay.com/console/print_receipt?receipt=vtermd&transid=535794993 11/21/2013



2013 Oro Valley Holiday Parade | Oro Valley Page 1 of 2

Calendar ; Connect | Contact | Documents | Employment | FAQs | News | Projects | Town Code | Videos

ORG VAI.!.E“ 14"5 i W—ﬂm Search the site Q

TOWN | RESIDENTS | BUSINESS | VISITORS | ONLINE SERVICES |
Shop Ora Valley I Business License | Business Navigator ! Maps | Permits i

ECONOMIC
DEVELOPMENT

Annexation

Oro Valley Aquatic Permits and Palice Meetings and Procuremant

Center Applications Agendas Awzilable Sites & Buildings

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT Business Navinater

Economic Developmant [ 3013 Gro Maley Holiday Parsds Commercia Project Starus Report .

2013 ORO VALLEY HOLIDAY PARADE

Economic Devalopment FAQS

" Colf, Loching and Resorts
Come be a part of the 9th annual Oro e

vatley Hollday Parada. The route rung Major Emplevers
alang West Maranja Orive from lronvend
Ridge High School to the Oro Valley Eranch
library, Last year thousands of spectators
showed up to warch the event featuring 70 Shop OV
entries including local dignitarias, high
school marching bands, athletes and local
merchants, A portion of the procesds
beneafit the Catalina Community Services.

Regional Partriers

Sehools

Special Bvents Calendar

Virtual Art Gallery

FEATURED EVENTS

Oru Valley'’s 14th Annua
Holiday Tree Lighting
Celehration

Dec. 5, 2013

Saturday, Cecembier 14, 2013 - 7:30am-11:30am Southem Ari a

i 0 Em znnaArxs

i+ Culwrd Alliance, Presents:
Oro Valley Festival of the

T

Visit vy orovelieyparade.org for sponscroship and participation detaits,
Arts
Oro Valley Holiday Parade Route End Dec, 7, 2013
1700-1806 W Naranja Dr | Qro Valley, AZ 85737 R
Opacrions to Oro Valley Holiday Farade Route End
: e - : e Bt

=]
A

- Lions
M g Computer
Fuatine R i
Vel fryy e .
; A kA C ok =
o o I S “iMap Report 2 map error

i e

PARKS AND RECREATION

MAYOR AND COUNCIL

PHOTO GALLERY

teetings anel agendas Crex Valley agustc Centar busingss Mavigaror Bighomn Sheep Felease

watch 4 Hhve meeting Archery Rangs Cash Mok Fall Fastival 2013

Mews and articles Classes andc Pragrams o weligy Dollars Farmers Market 2018
Ewarits Calanicler Shop GV

htto://www.orovallevaz. sov/husiness/calendar/201 3-aro-vallav-halidav-narade 12700172






art >,<

Save money. Live better,

Self Checkout

Fast. Fun, Easy.

{ 520 ) 297 - 0840
MANAGER MATTHEW BALLER
7635 NO. LA CHOLLA B
TUCSON AZ 85741
STi# 2822 OP# 00009044 TEH 44 TRE 00940
4FT TNDIANA (088762800096 25.00 X

WP30 GLT GRN 002574366937 4.00 X
WP30 GLT RED 002574366938 4.00 X
-~ SHIP BOX - 007535310312 - - 0.58 X
SHIP BOX (07535310312 0.58 X
SHRPIFNBLKSC 007164130665 3.00 X
SHRPIUFBLK2C 007164137161 1.64 X
dPK WHT BOX 007535302669 2.97 X

SUBTOTAL 91.77

TAX 1 6.100 % 2.55

TOTAL 44 .32

VISA TEND 44.32

ACCOUNT # rxxx xxxx zweax §738 8

APPROVAL # 032736

REF # 00 Ol

TRANS 1D - 0309326003542447 (- U+

VALIDATION - J46R k

PAYHENT SERVICE - & CL,-*&*M%

0. 9

TERMINAL # 16000661 Pg.még/

Wols  17:08:11 Decorahus
CHANGE DUE 0.0

# LTEMS SOLD 8
i

TCH 7914 9325 (0935 3359 392
Christmas Ad Match Nov 1st - [ec 24th
See Customer Desk for details
11721713 17:06:11

xxxCUSTOMER COPYxxx




2013 Oro Valley Holiday Parade | Oro Valley Page 1 of 2

R Calendar | Consect | Contact | Documents | Employment | FAQs | News | Projlects | Town Code | Videos

ORO VALLEY, i in o nafure Searc the e Q

—
TOWN | RESIDENTS | BUSINESS | VISITORS | ONLINE SERVICES |
Shop Oro Valley | Business License

| Maps

ECONOMIC
DEVELOPMENT

L koo Lo Annexah
Ora Valley Aquatic Parmits and Pollce Meetings and Procuremant Annaxaiion
Center Applications Agendas Srvaileble Sres & Buildings
ECOMOMIC DEVELOPRENT Business Navigatar
Ecengmic Decslopmient [ 2073 re Walley Holidey Parade

...... P PP Caommercial Praject Srarus Repors

2013 ORO VALLEY HOLIDAY PARADE e

Econoimic Drevelopment FAQs

- Codi, Loclging andt Fesores
Come he a part of the 9th annual Oro s e

Valley Holiday Parade. Tha route runs Major Emolovers
along West Maranja Drive from lromwood
Ridge High School to the Dro Valley Branch
Library, Last year thousands of spectators
showed up to watch the avent featuring 70 Shap OV
entries including loeal dignitaries, high
school marching bands, athletes and lozal
merchants, A portion of the proceads
benefit the Cataling Carmmunity Serices.

Fegional Partners

Sehools

Special Eventa Celendar

Wirtual Art Gatlery

FEATURED EVENTS

Oro Valley's 14th Annual
Holiday Tree Lighting
Celebration

Dac. G, 29713

Saturday, December 14, 2013 - 7:30am-11:304am .
1! 30uthem Arizana Ars &
s1: Cufeursl Alfiance, Presents:

Oro Valley Festival of the
Ars

Dec. 7, 2013

Visit www.orguatteyparade,org for sponsoroship and participation dataits,

Oro Valley Holiday Parade Route End
1700-1805 W Naranja Dr § Ciro Valley, AZ B5737
Dhirsctions to Ora Valley Holiday Parade Foure End

=N
V.

BERITT

£ =

._,',

Ligns
© Somputer
Repait

it

a:;(
“Map Repor amap ante

MAYOR AND COUNCIL SHOP RO VALLEY PH T GALLERY

rMegtings and agendas o Valley Aquatic Center Business MNavigaior Bighorn Sheep Felaase

Warch a4 Hhve meeting Archery Rangs Cash Mob Fall Festival 707 3

Meows and articiss Claszes and Prograns Oro velley Latlars Farmiers Markel 20132
Fusnits Calendar Shiop O

httn:/fwww orovallevaz cov/bisiness/calendar/?01 3earn-vallav halidav-anarade 12//701113



i

il KOOLA OANADE DR
Coarly BYY-9207)
¥ oiE CAVHIER WAS SELF CHECKODU!

/IF Castomer LEXE VRN NN
SPELM ICE LHNADE 7 W 100 F
i YOUR SAVINGS .. L3 —
...... et He SRRl H WATER v |00
KN YOUR SAYINGS g.2%
SPKLM ICE LMNADE T V .00 F
YOUR SAVIKGS 0.2%
e UNTER Vo100 F
T SAVINGS .25
i ICE v 1.0 F
odR SAVINGS 0.2
b ICE v T.00 F
YUUR SAVINGS 0.2%
SPRLE ICE Y 1.0 F
YRUR SAYINGS 0.2%
ILE @ATER v .09 F
YOUR SAVIHGS 0.2%
HTOMYTER iy L0 OF
COlR SAVIRGS 0.2¢
i1 1CE LBHRDE 7 LG F
~ SAVINGS G.2s
L LiFTER Y .00 F
Uk SAVINGS 0.2¢
yRLE ICE Y 1.0 F
YOUR SAVINGS 0.25%
SPRLH ICE i P00 F
YOUR SAVINGS 0.2%
[0 WATER Y 1.00 F
Y3UR SAVINGS 0.2%
In¥ 0.a9
CgENE 14.03
ol ATORE #1170
A+ BNADE DR oo

i 7 ond BETRY g B
« b
FRaal 48

RS YI
EN FEETT=
2019 - o
T
T 14.00
o (!
SRR ITEMS 8D = 4

YIP SAVINGS RERHHATE
TonRVIEHGS & 4,05
HUPORY T 404
SHVIHGS (22 %) § <06

LAY R YIF SAVINGS RERERUAL
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Order Details

aprin

Order Details

Ordor Date: 12/2/2013 1:47 PM &hip To: Bill To:
Order Number: MPFGG-J2A97-5.14 Aly Millar Josaph Guffari
130 W. Congiess 130 W. Cangress, 11th Floor
Payment Typa: Visa 11th Flogr Tucson, AZ B5701
Tueson, AZ 85701 United States of Amarica
Orcfar Status: Processing United States of America Phune: 5207242738
Dalivery Option: 14 Days Phone: 5202370309 joecuffari@eomeastnet
Estimated Date of Arrival; 12/16/2013 Joscuffad@comcastnet
Ally MillerSupenvser,
Bistrict 1PIma County 50O $14.00
Itern Status: Hoard of Suparvisy
Processing Color Back Side 515,88
: Matie INCLUDED 528,99
Original Price You Pay
Product Total:

Shipping & Protessing (Standard 14 Days):
Total:

r

A el

wwwMstaprinteomApdnsimy_accountorder_detail.aspx?alt_order_jd=MPFGG-.12A97-5J48xnav=0rderHlstorvOrder&orint= 1

111



Jose Cu ari .

From: Staples Advantage Orders <Orders@staplesadvantage.com>
Sent: Monday, December 02, 2013 10:16 AM

To: Joseph Cuffari

Subject: Staples Advantage Order Status {Order #7109643125)

LE] e o e - wdiar Stnius: Transmitled for Fuifillment
] Lvger i 7100643125

g

_Helio Joseph BOS1-Cuifari

Order#: 7108643125 Ship-Ta:
Czpartment Kome: BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 3058-BOSDH1
Order Date and Sastern Thne: 21'2!201&12'15 PM 1??:;”FEONGRESS ST
Orcer Toial {includes si:ipning & & $104.85

UCSONM, AZ B5701
User Name: ~.Joseph BOS1-Cuffari T
UsariD: PCJCUFFARI

The following items have a stalus of "Available." These items are expected to be delivered by the dzle provided,

item # Descriztion Qix Fries Extendec  Zupecied Delivery
Price  Date

960825 Dixie® Combo Pacis, Medium Weight, Desicn, 1 $38.74 $36.74  12/3/2013
50/Px

958381 Diednich Coffee® Rio Biend Coffee K-Cup® 1 $12.35 $12.35  12/3/2013
Packs, 24/Bx

323178 Pledge® Multi-Surface Everyday C.eaner, 2 $3.60 $7.20 12/3/2013
Aerosol, 9.7 Oz,

451821 Post-H® Assorted Arrew Flags and Tabs, Biank, 3 $2.41 $7.23  12/312013
Assorted Bright Colors, 1"x 1 1/2" and 1/2" x 1
3/14", 64/Pk

638712 Pentel EnerGel® Liguid Gel-Ink Retractzble i §15.24 $15.24  12/3/2013
Pens, Medium Poi, 0.7 i, 3lue ink / Silver
Barmrel, 12/Pk .

280330 Staples® 5-Subject Wirebound Motebook, Wide 1 $6.76 $6.76  12/3/2013
Ru'ed, 8" x 10 1/2", 187 Sheets, 2/Pk

724688 Sugar In The Raw® Psackets, 200/Bx 1 $8.i4 $8.14  12/3/2013

4861C6 Staples® CD/DVD Sieeves, Clear, 25/Pk i $4.87 $4.87 121372013



Self Checkout

Fast. Fun, Easy.

T R50°) 297 - 0840
MANAGER MATTHEW BALLER
7633 NO. LA CHOLLA B
TUCSON AZ 85741
ST# 2522 OP# GO009D49. TER 45 TR# 04357

CaL TIE 8 G03207691476 2.97 X
BURG BALL (76487811124 3.80 "
SUBTOTAL 6.47
TAX 1 6.100 % 0.39
TOTAL 6.06
VISA TEND 6.85
ACCOUNT # txrr swas xxxx BI38 0§
APPROVAL ## 078666 y

REF # 0D

TRANS ID - (0383335020996261
VALTDATION ~ S57K

PAYHENT SERVICE -

P.G. # 9599
TERMINAL # 21003658

< &
UREANDY

I

12/04/13 18:35:06
TC8# 7842 2611 1330 1908 6096
Pick up vour lLayaway by Dec. 13th

MR

# ITEMS SCLD 2
i
fen't forget!
cesCUSTOHER COPYa=
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Fromotionat Products, Lo
Business Forms & Printin
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invoice

DATE

INVOICE #

11/25/2013

20131120

BILL TO

SHIP TO

Pima County

Ally Miller, Supervisor - District !
130 West Congress, 11th Floor

Tucson, Arizona 85701

Pima County

Ally Miller, Supervisor - District 1
Attn: Joseph V. Cuffari
130 West Congress, 11th Floor

Tucson, AZ 85701
P.G. NUMBER TERMS REP SHIP VIA F.O.B.
Joseph V. Cuffari Net 15 WIwW 11/25/2013 |[Fedex Grou...| MN
QTY ORDERED QTY SHIPPED DESCRIPTION PRICE/UNIT AMOUNT
2 2180" Hx 18.5" D x 32.375" W Four Season 268.00/Ea 536.00T
Retractor Single-sided Banner {with
adjustable telescoping support pole)
imprinted in Full Color with your approved
artwork. Banner is easily moved with a
wheeled basc which holds 3 gallons of
water for stability. Kit includes hardware
and carry case.
1 1 [ Typesetting/Artwork Charge for initial 60.00/Ea 60.00
design.
| 1|Setup Charge for initial erder. 65.00/Ea 65.00
2 2| Freight Charge. 21.08/Ea 42.16
State Sales Tax at 6.1% 32.70
P _oylr Qﬁ’a@dﬁb
o ‘RQL &@

Total

/$735.86 |

Thank you for the opportunity to serve you, Your business is greatly appreciated! ! ”ﬂ iy ¥ Mt_
Visit us ontine at www.vectorimpressions.com

s La Cholla Boulavard

= Tuoson, Arizong 85747 «

ok
v
#

P

520/BEB-5435 - 520/8886-08B

z«ﬂl et

B5EG {Fm\

- wwwveclonimpressions.com




Jose h Cuffarr

From: Staples Advantage Orders <Orders@staplesadvantage.com>
Sent: . Thursday, December 05, 2013 8:11 AM
To: loseph Cuffari
Subject: Staples Advantage Order Status (Order #7109878257)
e Crifar Styius: Trensmitted for Fulfillment

Grder #: 7109878257

=

Helio Josepit BOSi-Cuffari

O.der #: 7109878257 Ship-To:
Department Hama: BOARD OF SUPERVISORS BOS8-BOSD1
Order Date and Ezstern Time: 12/6{2073 10:10 AM ]]f%_‘{NFEONGRESS 8T
Order Total (includes shipping & taz): $9

= JCSON, 5
User Name: eph BOS1-Cuffari T ON, Az 85701
UserID: PCJCUFFARI

The following items have a status of "Available.” These items are expected to be deliverec by the date provided.

dem # Descrizifon Qi Price Extented  Expzcted Delivery
Frice ate
IMN28G17 imation Secure Software Erncrypted Flasi Drive 5 $17.68 §88.40  12/6/2013

To chack the order status or plage a return, go to Order.StaplesAdvantage.com Click on ihe "y Orderss” 1ab on the home page
ana then dlick "My Order Status.”

If you have any questions regarding your order, contact your Siaples Advantage Customer Service Representative.




Order Details Page 1 of 1

Lt X RICR B8RSR TTO2
Search

Bizke an imprassion,

Order Datalls
Qrder Date: 12/6/2M 3 8:55 PM Ship To: Ellf Ta:
Order Number: 50BNT-J2A21-8D0 Ally Milier Jaseph Cuifar
130 W. Cangress 130 W. Congress, 11th Floor
Paymasant Type: Visa 11th Floor Tueson, AZ B5T01
Tuesca, AZ 85701 Unlted States of Aletica
Crder Status:; Procassing Unlted Stales of America  Phone: 5207242738
Delivery Oplion: 3 Business Days Fhane: 8202370309 Jnecutfar@comeast net
Estimated Date of Arrhval: 1211172013 joecuflaigcomeast.net
S bleael Hhy Preicte AT B e TP AL
Merry Christarmas 50 $89.89
Printed Inside {Goler) INCLUDED
Item Btatus:
Protessing Glaazy Stock INCLUDED
PDF Froaf INCLUDED
White Envelopes 50 ’ INCLUDED  $B0.08
You Pay
Product Total: $60.99
Shipping & Processing {Rush 3 Business Days): §a8:

Total: /é 06.34

/

http://www.vistaprint.con/vp/ns/my account/order detail.aspx?alt order id=5SD6NT-JZA... 12/6/2013



Sony Bundle HDRCX220 Camcorder flash card Red ASONHDRCX220RK4 - Best Buy Page 1 of 2

Sony - Bundle HDR-CX220C - Camccicer - flach card Red

Markeiplzcs
Madel: ASONHDRCX220RK4 | SKU: 1308045288 $ 2 ’ 8 . G @
Customer Rating: Bz tha first 1o wiile & review, | FREZE SHIPPING

Sold & Shipped by: Focus Camera Saller Rathg: $.25 outef 5

Seller Information Return Polley  Shop this seiter

Qvervie'ySpecificationsRatings & Reviews

Frodiuct Availzbility

Markstplace Item

Sold & Shippod by: Fosus Camera
Shipping: Seilar usuaily ships within 1-2
business days

Estimeie Arrival Time
Spediai Gifer

Freee Shipping

Cardiioldzr Offers

Ses {3) Financing Offers

S?ECEﬁC&ﬂC’”}S The Sony Handycar HDR-CX220 cameorder offers sturning 1520 x 1080 Full HD video quality at & grest

H L value, Plus, you ¢on capture beautiful 8,2MP photos to frama or pas! fe your profile. Your pholos and foctage
will be incredfoly smooth thanks to Optical SteadyShol imege stabilization, which compensates for camera
shake to cut down on blur. Sony's back-fuminated Exmor R CMOS sensor deffvers supsrb low-light

Provider Product [D: 1025802310 ¢
performance with drastically recuced grain for crisp, clear quality. And with a professional-quality 28.8mm Cari

UPC: 838767661551 Zelss Vsrio-Tessar lens, you'l enjoy ultimate sharpness and contrast in every shot,
H ]
1o
KIT INGLUDES: i &::; e AP AL
o TR LA i
8 AT 1
- SONY 16G8 SDHC. ) P I
L Lﬂgﬁﬁ?‘:;
~yeA o
* WASABI NP-FV50 BATTERY. . A (“’e
T A RR R EA L \
§ WFER Y f’\.“: b 7
* MICRO HDM) CABLE. .
Y /2N U
. 'a—-t’"‘?; Ay PN TADRroe
SONY CASE. NS \ i ;

* MEMORY WALLET.
* MIN| TRIPOD W/ EXTENDABLE | EGS.

* SCREEN PROTEGTORS.

hrtp://www.bestbuy.comjsite/bund]e-hdr—cx.’z20—ca.mcordar—ﬁash—card-red] 1309045266.n: . 12/10/20173



12/9113 BestHuy.com- Thank You

[y
LI

Please priet thls page for your records. You will 2lso receive a confirmation a-mall with your order detalls.

Ordor Date: 12/09/2013

FOIUS SrsEnA

Baxt Buy Markelplace Seller Zrear Sumber: BEYR-G23788020525

: Sony - Bundie HDR-CX220 - Cameorder - flash Jeseph Cuffad $218.00
..card Rad ASONHDRCX220RK4 ... 130 W CONGRESS ST.
11TH FL. BOS BISTRICT 1
SKU: 1309045266 TUCSON, AZ 85701
Standard Shipping: EREE

Estimated Arrival: 12/13-12/18/2013

Items saki & skizped byFocus Samera enrnot Be retinad lo SestSuy.com or Bes! Buy
storas. Contact Focus Camera customer sendce for questions about shipping and reiums.

Ordar updates wlil be sent to:

Emall: joseph.culfari@pena.gov

Gift Cands . Visa *=**8738
N/A

Jogaph Cuffar
Raward Certificates 130 WCONGRESS ST

11TH Fl. BOS DISTRICT 1

TUCSON, AZ 857401
Promotlonal Codes
N/A

Product Tatal: $218.00
Shipplng:

Thank you for using your My Bast Buy Salas Tax: $0.00
membership for this arder,
Mamber :******5658

Order Total {charged to credi card):  $278.00

impotiant linformatan About Your Ordar

Markotplacs Ordors
itams sold and shipped by Maratplace Selfors canrat ba miumed 1o BestBuy.com or Best Buy sloms Contact tha Sciler's customer
sanvice for guestions about shipplng and retums

Orcer Questions:
it you have queslons about your onjer, pleam conlect Customsr Came

Qrder Status:
Ordsrsinlus lracking and receipt pinting will be availabia te yeu shorly aher your order submlesion. Simply salact Order Sigtus

Seneduted Delivesn
Pleese muke sure an adult (sge 18 or elder} lshems to dgn for schaduiad dalivaries

Gin Cards & Plich In™ Cards:

if you Lsad a glft card forthis ordor, keep your card unlll you've recslved yourpurtham and are sure you want 10 ksap It i you used &
Plteh In Cand, kmop it lo um on future purchasas, GIft Canls and Plich In Cards wil ba credited if you retum or cancel sn [lam, i ~am
mara

Frometion Pliam
Your protection plan wili be e-mazlled to you. Please prnt this s-mali and save i for your records

Tost Buy Installatien Servicas . .
Bas Buy oflem a number of protesdonsl in-home erleas to provids you with ingallotion, svicing, muppod and amembly of verisus
products Foes depond upen the fype of ssnvica or eppord provided. Leam more

hitps/iwsw-ssl bestbuy.convsite/d stemplatemapper Jsp7id=pcat1 70148 hype~pages_requastid=204378

W2



Exts macunsts tenbidn 58 sAcuentrs
en ospana) en ia pdging del Internat

TRANE Yol

( 526 ) gab - IBQD
HRRAGER JAHES GROY
18680 § HOBALES Wy
SKHUARTTA AZ 65629

STH 1411 0PH DOGDAT36 TER 08 TRE 08932
GIFT CORD  0B7456503582 25.00 0
FACE TISSUE 003700038520 547 X
KTV D03 5,5 005000033304 0.50 X
5,507 HTYB00 005000057065 0.60 X
5'507 HTYD06 005000037065 0060 X
5.50] HTYDDD 005000057065 0.6 X
§:507 HIYDO 005000957055 0060 X
Do8 To¥ 489515932178 0084 X
§LPO §25-CH - G01113215597 0150 ¥
ALPO 5.5 O 0DI113215502 050 X
ALPS 5.5 CH 001113215536 p.50 ¥
ALPO 5.5 CH  Dol113215536 0.50 X
5 507 TYL06 003006057065 0.60 X
RP0 5.5 CH 01113215892 6.50 &
6Pk 4LPD 01113210734 2,48 X
ALPD 5.5 Ch 001113215597 2,50 X
ALPD i THON 001113715586 0,50 ¥
ALPO € TOOH 001113215506 0250 X
SUATOTAL 42,49
ALED 5.5 CH 00111321550 0050 ¥
ALPD 5.5 O 001113215992 0050 ¥
HTY DOB 5.5 §05000035304 0,60 1
HTY Dod 5.5 105000035304 0.60
HFY DOB 5.5 005000095304 0,60 X
HTY DOG 5.5 005000035304 8.5 X
SUBTOTAL  45.88
BeG oy §09515332169 0.94 ¥
B3 10Y 163515332 169 0,54
D08 T0¥ 450515332171 0,94 ¥
DOE TOY 339515332171 604 ¥
SUTCTAL 4085
TR 1 8.100 3 2GS
oL [ 5155
viss TERD & 51065
ncgggﬁr # 5 EOE:#*: sxes sxss GTSR E? /
FEEROUAL b 030 QQSE{;J/
REF & 33460 ﬁi:kfé
TRAES 1D - 15334591?53097& S
YALIDATION - PRT t

PAVHEHT I
R e “2£§' %*?«%me»
12/11/13 1720015

CHANGE DUE 0. au&{@g@w
SHOP.LARD ACTIUATIGR 25,000 \;”*’"
hCLODHT 6093270715841259
aPPR. LOBE = 942736
SEF 50636253
Bpg fal Irun 5134 End Batl

5.00 25.08

0,00
12711713 17 2143

g ITEWS sOLD 27

i

Don't forost!
Psek wp your Layvewsy by Dec. 13th
12714413 17:29:15

53 CUSTOHER EOPY2=




Order Details

o

%gggig pﬂnt ke on imgrass!

Order Details

I

Order Date; 12159/2013 8:31 PM
Orcar Number: FHD4-K2A89-518
Payntenl Typa: Visa

Osder Statys: Pracessing

Dellvery Optlon: 3 Business Days

Ship Ya: Hill To:
Adly Mitler Joseph Cuffari
130 W Congress 130W, Cpngress, 111h Fioor

11lh Floor Tucson, AZ 85707
Tutaon, AZ 857C1
Uniled States of America  Phone: 5207242736
Phone; 5212370308

United States of Amarica

joecutiari@romensi.net

Page i of 1

Acceolnt #.7408.8853-7702
Search

Estimated Date of Arrfval: 1218/2013 joacuffar @comcast.net
Sintus Information My Procducts Quantiy Price Suploizf
Memy Chiristamas At $69.88
tam Status: Printed Inside (Color) INCLUDED
Protessing
Glossy Slock {NCLUDED
White Envelopes 50 HCLUBED  $69.98

Product Total:

Shippingz- & Procossing (Rush 3 Businesa Days):

Tatal:

e

Z;ﬁ"f i‘;} “:V:kt&

s
e

P




10450 N, LA CANADA BN,
(520-877-920T)
YOUR CASHIER YRS SELF CHECKOUT

VIP Customer crinERe1BYY

TOTAL NUMBER UF ITEMS S = 19

MR VIP SAVINGS R HMRNGE
YIP CARD SRVINGS § 475
TOTAL TBUPDMS F 4%
ToTaL BAVINES (10 %) 5 4.7%

EERREERS YIP SAYINGS B RRERNY

12714713 08:%1am 117 B3 35 99%

_ REESES CUPS ¥ B0 F
so YOUE SAVINGS 6.9
HARS CANDY 10,99 F
HERS CHNDY 10.99 F
' THIX CHMAS GNGREPD ¥ 3.00 F
5C YOUR SAVINGS 0,99
MIXED WINATURES v 3o F
50 YOUR SAVINGS 0.95
: REESLS CUPS ¥ 5.0 F
S YOUR SAVINGS .95
= KRO WATER V063 F
‘se YOUR SAVINGS 0.2¢
KRG WATER Y069 F
'§C YOUR SAVINGS 0.20
: KRO YRTER VooODEYF
| SC YOUR SAVIHGS 5.2¢
' KR VATER v 63 F
C 50 YOUR SAVINGS o.zc/Sl
i TaY § 0.0
ama% DALEWCE 140,73 4
: “\: o
660 FRY'S FOUD STORE w117
10450 N, LA CONADA 0F "
DRO VALLEY 7 85737 A n wh
NVISA Purchase L )
3133 F S TE Pk N /\J‘J\l?}ﬂ”
TOTAL: 40,74 LN 5 -
REFH: 097422 f“m
yIsa 40,74
CHARGE .00



ChamberMaster: Order Confirmation Page 1 of 2

T Order Confirmation

Your Event Registration purchase request has been recelved.

Add to Calerdar

Order Confirmation:

Order Number, .1653.2174.71615

Order Amount. $65.00

Event Name: 2014 State of the Stata Lunchson

Registrant: (Supervisor Ally Miller}

Payment Type: Credit Card

Important: This charge will appear as Chamber on your Credit Card statement,

Purchase Summary e
Fee Name Description Quantity Tota}’Amt
Member Event Registration Member Event Registralion (. / 65,001 ...
. 6500
Totalk: PAID

2014 State of the State Luncheon

The Tucson Metro Chamber hosts the annual Arizona Governor?s "State of the Siate”
legisiative address and luncheon detailing the issues affecting not only Southern Arizona, but
the entire state. This Is a highly attended and visible event that addresses many impartant
issues.

January 14, 2014

Hilton Tucson Ef Conquistador Resort & Tennis Spa
10000 N. Orade Rd

Registration: 11:30 a.m.

Luncheon and address: 12:00 p.m.

i The Honorable Janice K. Brewer, Governor of the State of

| Arizona

.l Janice K. Brewer took the oath of office as governor of Arizona
an January 21, 2009 and again on January 3, 2011, Sheisa
ongtime Arizonan and hias spent the last three decades serving
he people and uphoelding the public trust. Prior to becoming
overnor, Ms. Brewer served as secretary of state, Maricopa
ounty supervisor and as a member of the Arizona State Senate
nd House of Representatives.

The Multi-Chamber Business Expo will be held in conjunction with the State of the State
address fealuring Governor Jan Brewer. Make new business contacts and open the doors of
new opporiunities at the Expo.

Exhibit booths will go en sale Tuesday, November 12.

https://secure?.chambermaster.com/directory/jsp/events/dlg/Public PurchaseReceipt.isp?... 12/17/2013



From: Jennifer C. Coyle

Sent: Tuesday, Decemnber 24, 2013 9:09 AM
To: Joseph Cuffart
Subject: FW: Your Facebook Ads receipt

From: Facebook Ads Team [mailto:advertise-noreply@support.facebook.com)
Sent: Sunday, December 22, 2013 6:41 AM

To: Jennifer C. Coyle

Subject: Your Facebook Ads receipt

Hi Ally,

= Your most recent Facebook Ads payment receipt is below.

From 12/17/2013 12:00am to 12/22/2013 12:00am ( Pacific Time )

$25.00
{$25.00) Credit Card

$0.00

110937809109705
457426461035076-282712

Cllcks Im pressmns Amount

{12/17,’2[}13] Spanscsred storlcs for Supervisor Ally Miller, Pima CGLint‘,-’ Dlstrldi 1'*5 433 $25.80

‘ﬂ;nage Your AUS

Help Center

Oudedn e

T@ \(} X Q F\-—:}




ose -

‘From: Staples Advantage Orders <QOrders@staplesadvantage.com>
Sent: Manday, December 30, 2013 9:26 AM
To: Joseph Cuffari
Subject: Staples Advantage Order Status (Order #7110949790)
) B ~ Order Status: Transmiited for Fulfillment

Order# 7110949790

Ovder ¥ 7110849780 ship-ic:

Depa-tment Harae: BOARD OF SUPERVISORS BOS8-BOSD1

Crder Cale znd Baster, Tlma: 12/30/2013 11:25 AM 'ﬁ%‘j" EONG RESS 8T
Order Total {includes shipning & tax): [ $95.00 . .}chgz‘!, AZ 85701
User Hame: \ Joseph BOS1-CuGar

User Ii3: “RCJCUFFAR

The following items have a status of “Availabie." These items are expacted to be deliverad by the date provided.
e # Descripiioa Gly drige Zxtznded  Expected Celivery
Mice Lete

325417 Cofige People® QOrigina Donut Shop™ Coffee K- 2 $73.29 §26.58  12/31/2013
Cup® Packs, 24/Bx

135848 Staples® Capy Paper, LETTER-Size, 92/104 2 $31.68 $63.38  12/31/2013
US/Euro Brightness, 2 |b., 8 1/2" x 11", 5,000
Sheets/Ct ’

To check the order stalus or place a return, go to Order.SiaplesAdvantage com Click on the "y Qrders” tab on the home page
and then cick "}y Order Stalus.”

If you have any guestions regarding your order, contact your Staples Advantage Customer Service Representative.




From: Jennifer C. Coyle

Sent: Thursday, January 02, 2014 8:37 AM
To: Joseph Cuffari
Subject: FW: Your Facebook Ads receipt

From: Facebook Ads Team [mailto:advertise-noreply@support.facebook.com]
Sent: Wednesday, January 01, 2014 7:04 AM

To: Jennifer C. Coyle

Subject: Your Facebook Ads receipt

Hi Ally,

Your most recent Facebook Ads payment receipt is below.

Date: From 12/27/2013 12.00am to 01/01/2014 12:00am ( Pacific Time )

Total Snent: $25.00

You've Paid: ($25.00) Credit Card

Ramaining

Balance: $0.00

Accoumt: 110937809109705

Transaction ID:  467468386697546-304849

!ﬁj Name I Clicks l Impressions 1 Amourﬂ
[12/17/2013] Sponsored stories for Supervisor Ally Miller, Pima County District 19 480 $25.00

Manage Your Ads

This messags was sent to you as a customer of Facebioolo Ads to give vou important updates regarding your
account. It was sent from an unmonitored email address that does not accept responses. Please do not respond
to this email. If vou have additional questions or wish to contact Facebook about vour advertising account,
please visit our Melp Center.

Ta edit which notifications you receive from Facehool Ads, please visit the settings page.
Facebook, Inc. Attention: Departmeant 415 P.O Box 10005 Puio Alto CA 94303

[ 1000058045831 25:110937809109705 |

o M@e:(t‘@‘ v €S



D-1  Ten i-23]meiy

Facebook, Inc. Account: 110837809109705
1601 Willuw Road

Manilo Park, CA 94025-1252

United States

Transaction #467468386697546-304849

AT Facehook Ads Payment

110837809109705

ETERE L TR 01/, :03am

-

$25.00 USD

[V eheke  Puble culcect,

1SA 20007 x0xx xo0xx BY38

Payrmant Complatad

Billing Aclivity
i SRR
I Ad D Ad Name Details Amount
B014364858360 - [12H1772013] Spom!urud stor..Jer, Pima Counly Dislict 1 743 impressions $5.00USD
Tatal 55.00 UsSD
Billing Activity
T SOt AC R T ST L R PLE: PIR S S
AdiD Ad Name Details Amaount
6014364558360 [12/17/2013] Spansored sterl.. fer, Pimna County Distriet 1 652 improssiong $5.00 USD
“"’;"i:lal 3500 UsD
Billing Activity
Ad 1D Ad Name Detalls Amount
B014364858360 [1211°12013] Sponsored stori.ler, Fima County District 1 650 impressiona 5500 USO
Totat 5500 USD
Billing Activity
. . .
Ad D Ad Name . Details i Amount
H014364650360 |32/$772013] Sponsored ciod.. lar, Pima County Dicirist 588 Imprassions 55,00 USD
Tota! 35.00 USD

Billing Activity



104506 N. A CANRDA DR,
{520-877-4207)
YOUR CASHIER WAS SELF CHECKOUT

YIP Customer sxunexuinly
ICE WA"ER Y 1460 ¢
N YOUR SAVIKGS 0.2%
ICE WRER v 1.06 F
sC YOUR SAVINGS 0.29
ICE WATER i 7.00 F
sC YOUR SAVINGE .29
ICE YRTER y 1.00 F
st YOUR SAVINGS 0.29
SPKLN TCE v 1.00 F
56 YOUR SAVINGS .29
SPKL ICE v .09 F
5C YIUR SHVINGS 0.29
ICE WAER Y 1.00 F
sC YOUR SAVINGS .29
ICE 9RTER v 1.00 F
sC YOUR SHVINGS 0.29
ICE WATER v 1.00 F
sc YOUR SAVINGS G.2%
ICE WA™ER v 1.680 F
SC YOUR SAVINGS .29
Tax .00
##ue BALANCE 1¢.00

660 FRY'S FDOU STORL #117
10450 N, LA CRNADA DR,
URQ VALLEY RZ 85?3?

V1SR Purchase f! i%\ o{:“@‘t@

sEAARAeRex2¥ 8T8

TOTRL: 10,00 swyﬁxa»«ﬁ 5 {*){
REF3- 082568

le.
@%mﬁ ”wf@
gy 45 /_\

TOVAL MURBER OF TTENS S0LD -

BERHHHTRHE ViIP SAVINGS BT
VIP [RRD SAVINGS 5§ 2.9
FOTAL COUPONS § 2.90

TOTRL SAVINGS (22 %1 $ 2.8
FRARERY T Vi SAYINGS FRUHRRER

01713714 65:34pm 117 B2 142 939

RAEAAENERARABERAAA R NY A N AN R AR B NG RHA B A2
HOW FUEL POINTS)

Earn 50 BONUS FUEL FOINTS for
gharing wour Feedback abuut wour visyd
W PUNTOS BE COMBUSTIBLE!

Ganz un BONO de
50 PUNTHS DE COMBUSTIDLE
al darnes tu retroalimeniacion acerca
de tu visitse!



Joseph Cuffari

From: orders@soundprofessionals.com

Sent: Tuesday, January 14, 2014 430 PM

To: Joseph Cuffari

Subject: The Sound Professionals, Inc. Order #MAS157471 Update Notification
HiJoseph

We just wanted ta update you that your order (#MAS157471) from The Sound Professionals, Inc.
has been Shipped,. If you selected a trackable shipping methaod, you may track this order here:

ip=85701&order id~MAS157471

Cr you can view alf ordering history here:

https://www.soundprofessionals.com/cgi-bin/gold/myhistory.cei

[tems on Order:

MS-MMM-1-KIT Master Series by Sound Professionals Super high gain, high sensitivity Steno machine and laptop mini
omnidirectional microphone and accessory kit - Made in USA Upgrade to vltra high sensitivity element for recording soft
spoken people and/or large rcoms (recommended for Court Reporters); 8 inch cable

-2x589.00 Shipped
- Shipped via Standard Shipping - Trackable and insured - contiguous USA only on 2014-01-14 16:46:50:

9400111899560784861559

Subtotal: §178.00
Shipping Charges:  $3.99

Tax: $0.00 &7%.@/

Coupon Discounts:  {$ 0.00) ” ;”’f 7
Point Discounts: 580} .

Total Billed;,%181.99 %ﬁ%a
Ship To:

Joseph Cuffari
Pima County Board of Supervisors District 1
130 W. Congress, 11th Floor District 1 Office Tucson, AZ 85701 US

Once again, thank you for shopping with The Sound Professionals, Inc..

We look forward to seeing you return soon!



19114 BestBuy.com - Thank You

Ho P This Fags

Plzase print this pags for your recards. You will also raceive a confirmation #-mail with your order detalls.

RECONIMENDED FOR YOU

Order Date: 01082014

RESTAUT,COX Crder Yumber; BBYDT-620646003352
2 Sunpak - TravalSmart §6" Tripod 620-5656CC Joseph Cuffar $33.96 _Sl_ri.imggk - 52000 56" Digital
130 W CONGRESS 8T P
SKU: BBT094T 11THFL
Standard Shipping: FREE TUCSON, AZ 85701

Estimated Arrival: 01/18-01/21/2014

Qusstions about this order? Contact Best Buy Cuslomer Senvice

Crdor updeies whibo sent to] gg_n ﬁ&;{laﬂnum?lus sasen

Email: oseph.ouffarifplma.goy

Gift Cards Viga **""8738
N/A
Jasaph Cuifarl
Raward Cerfificates 130 W CONGRESS 87
w £t
, AL B5T01 RO Lini .

Promotional Codas Dynex™ - 60" Univarsal Tripod
MA

Praduct Total: £39.85

Shipping: FHEE

Thank you for using your My Best Buy Sales Tax: $3.24
membership for this ordc-my
Membar [D: ******5658

Ordar Total {charged to credk ca

Impertant Information About Yeur Order

Ordor Questions:
If you have quadions about your enar, ploasn vontact CesomarGar

Ordgr Status:
Ordar stalus, trackng and recalpt pinting will ba availahle 12 you oy alter your drdoer submiesian, Simply solect Crsr Blatus

e
s
~J

\\“--.

_c

Glft Cards & Pich In™ Cards:

if you used B gIft card for thisomder, koap yourtard unill you've tecelved your purchae and am aume you want to lear It. If you uzad a
Pltch In Card, keep it lo uoe on future purhases. GIft Coends and Pilch In Cards wilt be credlied If you ratum or cancel an item. Leam
moyg

Schadulod Deliverny:
Plaase moks tire ai adult (sge 15 or older} ishoma 10 gign for scheduled deliveres. 7
B LT

Protsotion Plun: .
Your pratoction plan witl be e-mailed 1o you. Plopse print this e-mail and save 1 foryour recards.

Best Boy Installation Services
Hed Huy offers a number of pmlasional in-home services lo provide you with ingtellalion, tarvizing, wippon énd awsombly of vadous
producia Fees depend upon the typo of smvlce or ippost provided. Leam morg

Customar Care may be sbla to agsist with the following:
Change shipping sddress or dabvery methods

hitpsfiwww-ssl bestbuy.com'stiefolstermplatemapper JspRid=peat170148type=paged, requestid=25108

12



Best Buy Contact Us: www.bestbuy.com

14405 County Road 212 1-888-BESTBUY
Findlay, OH 45840 ' 1-888-237-8289
Ship To:

Direct PO Number: LLCRNGC JOSEPH CUFFARI

OMS PO Number: 000000131141516 1?%\4‘-’FEONGRESS ST

Customer Order Number: BBY01-628646003352

Order Date: . 01/09/2014 TUCSON, AZ 85701-0000

Requested Ship Date: 01/09/2014

Delivery Method: UPS Ground

Ordered By:
Multiple items may ship separately.

Item Description item Number Seriali Number QTyY UPC
TRAVEL SMART DIGITAL TRIPOD  626-5656CC 2 090729205039
w/

r\l@}”’ne& “A‘@w
342 90)

Thanks for shopping at Best Buy

For ltarns With Scheduled Delivery: _ _
Returns - Return policies vary betweer procducts. If you're stifl within your product's return timeframe, cafl 1-888-BESTBUY and a Customer C.
represaniative will arrange a time to pick up the product. Please DO NOT return the product to’a Bast Buy store yourseld.

For ltems That Are Shipped To Your Home:

Best Buy Return Policy and [nstructions - You may return merchandise to 8 Best By store within the U.S, with the optien of recaiving a credit or
exchange. When malllng marchandise to our return center, your only aption [s to receive a aredit for your purchase, You will receive a credit for your purchas

It meets the retum critaria. Learn more about how to return a Best Buy purchase by visiting www.bestbuy.comiretums, or calling 1-888-BEST BUY {1-B88-2
B289).
s &
Return Label: Merchandise Return Form:
From: JOSEPH CUFFARI Fiaasa filf in ilem description, quantity, and reasan for return.
130 W CONGRESS ST Ship To Name: JOSEPH CUFFARI
11THFL OMS PO Numbser: 000000131141516
TUCSON, AZ B5701-0000 Customer Order Number:  BBYD4-8286846003252
Requestsd Ship Date: 011092014
Vendar ID: 231740007
upc Quantity Return Code
Te7d8d85031 ol =
To: Best Buy
Return Center
14405 County Road 212 Return Codes:
Findlay, OH 45840 1 Not a3 ceacrbed
2. Damagad in shiping
3, Wrang ltem shippod
4, Dogsn't wam
5, Defactiva




View: Mobile | Web | Espafol

i T i S TY J el Piararais ooy an el Trapies Sueine
Ve o Computons & Tatdets Codt Phosos Apphianoes Datnerss Vicloo Games Al

Return confirmation

Hello Joseph,

Payment & Pricing

The items you returned were successiully processed on 01/22/2014. The
following method of payment has been credited in the amount of yaur
purchase.

. Returns & Refunds

Credit Card: Visa ke 8738 $-43.20

If you used reward certificates, points will be reissued to your My Best
Buy™ {(Reward Zone®) account within 3-5 days. If you used a Gift Card for
this order and o longer have it, please call the number below and we'll
send you a replacement.

If you have any further questions about this return, please call us at
1-888-BEST BUY (1-888-237-8289). If possible, please have your order
number handy.

Thanks for shopping at Best Buy.

Sincerely,

Lisa Smith

Vice President
Best Buy Custormer Care

ORDER DETAILS | Order date: 01/22/2014
BESTBUY.COM .~~~ = .. Order number: BBY01-628646003352
7Y FRODUCT DESCRIPTION ETATUE
2 Sunpak TravelSmart 5634 Tripod Retumed on January 22,

SKU: 8870941

Questions about your order? Call us at 1-888-BEST BUY (1-888-237-8289). For faster service, please
have your order number ready when you call.

For complete order details, check your grder status.



BestBuy.com - Thank You

gé%-; Peing This Fage

Please print this page for your records. You will alsc receive a canfirmalion e-mall with your order detalls.

Ordar Bate: 01/08/2014

RECHHNEMNIED FQR YOU

GESTAYY.COM Credzr Number: BEYD1-G28269006747
~
2 Canon VIXIA HF R400 HD Rash Mamory Joseph Cuffari 5476.82
Camcordar, 58" Tripod, Bag & BG3 Memery Card 130 W CONGRESS §° ”
1#TH FL Sony~ HDR-CX220 HED Flash
BKU: 999092+8700050004 TUCSON, AZ 85701 . Memory Camcordaer - Blagk
Stangard Shipplng: FREE : o
Estimated Arrival: 01/8-01/21/2014
1 Shutterfly 8 X 8 Photo Book ~ Shulterfly [Figital Codes are usually sent via o-
i Download Add-On] mall within 30 minutes. In some
cases it could take upic 8
SKU: 1050005962 hours, i . jamsung - FOOBN HD Flash
included Free Mamary Camcorder - Black
E-maell ta:
Joseph.cuffari@pima.gov
Questions abows this order? Contact Bast Buy Customer Senvice Canen - VIXIA HE R4D 8GB HD

Qrder updates will be sent to:
Email: Joseph.cullarkBpima gov

Gift Cards Visa 8738
N

Ftazh Mamary Cameordar

1A
Joseph  Cuffari . .
Reward Certlficates 130 W CONGRESS ST ;

WA 11THFL

TUCSON, AZ 85701
Promotional Codas
NI

Thank you for using your My Best Buy
membg?s hip for thlgs arder.

Member [0; "*"*"6839

Impoitant information About ¥our Oredor

Blyltut Products
Problems downlpading? Find help in the Dighal Verdor Support Directory

Qrdar Questions:
17 you have quagiona about your ordes, piease contasl Cusomer Care

Ordor Stalls:

Produs Total: §476.82
Shipping: FREE.
Sgles Tax:

Order Total {chargad 1o credit card): | $518.7%

Cidar siatus mckng and rocalpt prinling will be avatlable i you shorly afer your onder submisdon. Simply mlect.Omer Slalus

Schaduled Dallvany:

hitps /A ssl.bestbuy. conslte/d stemplatemapper jspTid=poat 170148type=pag ed_requestid=68082

12



From: Joseph Cuffari

Sent: Thursday, January GS, 2014 8:47 AM

To: "fason Cook’

Cc: Varney, Michael

Subject: RE: Supervisor Ally Miller - State of the State refund

Thank you very much Jason!

Thanks,
Joseph Cuffari
Constituent Liaison - Supervisor Ally Miller

From: Jason Cook [mallto:JCook@tucsonchamber.org]

Sent: Thursday, January 09, 2014 8:28 AM

To: Juseph Cuffar

Cc: Yamey, Michael

Subject: RE: Supervisor Ally Miller - State of the State refund

Hi Joseph,

That is not a problem, | have already submitted to have the ticket amount refunded but it might take a few days.
o

Have a great day!

Best Regards,

Jason Cook

From: Joseph Cuffari [mallto:Joseph.Cuffari@pima.gov]
Sent: Thursday, January 09, 2014 8:21 AM

To: Mike Varney

Cc: Jason Cook

Subject: Supervisor Ally Miller - State of the State refund

Mr. Varney,

Supervisor Miller recently bought a ticket for Governor Brewer's State of the State to be held January 14, 2014 -
Confirmation # e.1653.2174.71615 j L5 oo

it has come to our office’s attention that County Administrator Huckelberry has bought a table for all of the Pima County
Supervisors for the event.

Is it possible to get a refund for Supervisor Miller's ticket since she will be sitting with the other Pima County
Supervisors?

Thanks,

Joseph V, Cuffari

Constituent Liaison, Supervisor Ally Miller
District 1, Pima County



From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Staples Advantage Orders <Orders@staplesadvantage.com>
Tuesday, December 31, 2013 3:46 AM

Joseph Cuffari
Staples Advantage Order Status {Order #7110949790)

Ordor Staius: Shipped
D & 70846750

=

Hello Joseph BOS1-Cutfari

Order #:

£E

5T

ey ppe B mpme g o ey pp Buoemie e an e g by il ban AT B SEES 40D P
hus of ¥our order hes been dpidstad (o "Shipped.

Capartment Bame:

Oidar Date and Eastern Vi
Tirdar Totai (incicdes shipping & try);
User ifa:ne:
iJsar iD:

PCJCUFFARI

The following Hems have jusl been shipped o you.

7110849760 Ship-T:
D OF SUPERV!SORS BOS8-308D1
A13Y11:25 A 130 W CONGRESS ST
11TH FL

TUCSOM, AZ 85701

liera # Disoeription ' Oty Piice EZxtendez  Eupected Delivery
Brica  Daia
328417 Coffee Peuple® Original Donut Shep™ Coffee K- 2 $13.29 $26.58 12/31/2013
Cup® Packs, 24/3x
136848 Staples® Copy Paper, LETTER-Size, 921104 2 $31.60 $6338  12/31/2013
US/Euro Briginness, 20 |b., 8 1/2" x 11", 5,30¢
Sheets/Ct
gLk Your Lgef . T check the order siaius ot place a relurn, go to Order.StaplesAdvantage. com

- Click or the "Wy Crders” tab on the Home pege &nd then click "ty Order Stetus.”

To check the order status or place a retuin, go to Order. StaplesAdvantane com. Click on e "ty Orders™ tab on the home page

and then click "#y Orda: Statue.”

if you have any quesiicns regarding your ardsr, contact your Staples Advantage Cusiomer Service Representative.



Information Technology JVD # | =M 2391 |

Fiscal year 2012/2013 | JVD UNIT 0387 | 2/15/2013
Move costs for computer and periferals deployed from TD backstock to purchasing Dept. PR
#3002218
Line 1-
Description ) Fund Unit Object BSA DB CR
'IT CR Expense 1000 ' 0559 5504 | ! . 1 1,187.95
|IT Cash Move | 1000 0559 5504 | 1002 f 1,187.95 | -
Description Fund Unit . Object BSA DB CR
'CA DR Expense 1000 . 0129 | 5504 | 118795, -
'CA Cash Move 1000 : 0129 | 5504 1002 | . 1,187.95 |
Line 2-
Description 3 Fund Unit Object BSA DB CR
IT CR Expense i 1000 0559 5504 ! - 4,118.64 |
IT Cash Move 1 1000 0559 5504 ; 1002 4,118.64 | -
Description Fund Unit Object BSA DB CR
CA DR Expense | 1000 L 029 5504 ! ] 4,118.64 ! -
CA Cash Move T 1000 i 0129 5504 | 1002 . 4,118.64
ITEM Unit Cost Total
HP Efite Book8570P 1,372.88 4,118.64
Dell Optiplex 990 SFF 1,187.95 1,187.95
5,306.59




i

Seryice Desk Page 1 of §

Purchase request for (3) Laptops with docking statlons and (1) desktop PC for Distriet 1

Purshasa Requstt Numiar Mty - Sanrlied On TMTLOE
g Normal Substind 4 AT
iatus Closad Laxt Edbied On D018
Samiriad By Aan Archar Lt Ecbedt A1 ¥5:27.00
Asslgragy RC - Purenabe Harwers Tamm

Acditichel Infornnation

Mmh:.mﬂ‘l‘:mmmmmﬁwmyu-m
Vile e iving on phoani sl rrica from e sk

Borvice Tag Baction /
Node) Berial Num Avset Tag | New PG Namw | Dy Location Staff Rame
BOS-ADE-T11-
41084 ) 300131 | A [ pail_ | optplexsoser | o BOMOAV 118860 | DO2 mo Backsinck BOSD1 3007231
Monkom =
[ Loo Sor [ServiceTag) | Assst Sactiony
13... | FR# Cods | Make | Modwl Serial Num Tag Dept Location
EliteBook
18165 § 3002130 | A HF 857Gp N SCB2450DF8 | 122508 | mD Back Stock
ElhtmBank
18165 | 3002130 | A HP 8570p N SCB2490DFC 122010 | D Back Stock
EliteRock
18165 | 3002130 | A Hp 82705 N 5CB2490DFG 122911 | 1YD Back Stock
Enfered or ¥ ¥
changad shaius fom Open t Panding IT Approval
Enlsmd en wnm- A1 umrmr-mawbym
Puichess requert bor 3 Lt with mmhumimm Al igstogs dnd Mve Oltce Atrbal X Pro
Dt | 1] X g mice lor Isptaps o be determined.
Empinite [ r0kIB0 FQUSTE A D imannd o1 g0l
Bubried vis Barvics Duak Phone ram1 Binoand Luphop
B Linary or Furchass Raquesl Category Lapiop
Category 2 [ Gatagury 3 Lapiop
Cemguryd Laptop Cotagory 5 Liplap
Ticyare it Sgns =%
Ruglpland Lis) \._.--.—-a-l
Enfered on 2121217 0 $1:01:17 by Anm Archar :
s
o b vl
Hum + Quentity E] Ruquest Fuynd 1006
Ruguent Unit = Requnst O5jact [+
Dretwnal ot
Endored o0 2092-5217 ot 194817 by Aty Adihet
WS Bha ordar for 3 IlM'-dhllMllhmﬁr S ARy
_" TH “mg-y iR PRIV & Y (e Kl Hor s,
T Fand 4003; Daph.
A Und 012
Fund Seurce Gieral LagtMams Kaalicowgi
Flrmt Name Moy Emal acktrees avra b aathowkogipime gov
vemu uiztlen Fhoma Number T2450
Andross 130'W & NGRELS Flaer) Hoom Floar 10
Dapartment COUNTY ADMGL STRATOR'S OFFICE doh T GHIEF AM.2A471.70 €O
Marage Chuck Hyoketbamy Employss Stwun Pamanent
Cawomar Sent:u Lavel M
This Purchass Requeat i » Master Purchase Racest,
Relatad Purchase Requests 1
L
Purchasa Purchmsa k
Requeat £ Rsquest Typa Bubject Status Assigness 1
Order Docking Stabions for Bxse Hnlamury Liamas, RC - Purchasa Herdware Tnm cs -
4002234 Sublask Stamciard HF Laplops. Cloed al Supporl, Taytor Grean
N Servlor Mgmi_Electad Offieial Support - SM_EC, RG -
ao02zs7 Subtask 3 standerd monhtors Cloaed b venasn Harcwars Team, Tayke Grean uE

http:/fservicedesk.pima.gov/tmp/report_U10815226340.himl 2/14/2013



7 |30402 | SWUzadv A nr BI/UP N SUBZ440DFC 122910 | ITD Back Stock
! | EliteBook

£ 118165 13002130 { A HP 8570p N 5CB2490DFG 122911 | ITD Back Stock
g

S EnNamd on 12/17/2012 af 18:35:23 MST (GMT-0700) by Rosemary Ltamos:

changsd Batus kom Open to Pending IT Approval

Entarocl on 125772012 &t 11:41:18 MST (GMT-0700) by Ann ircher;
Purchass requast foc 3 Laplops with docking stations §nd 1 deskiop PC. 2l laptops and deskiop should have Office 2010 Professional 2nd Adobs Acrebat X Professional prainatallsc,

Cual monitors yet to be dotermined. Extemal Keyboard snd mice for Iaptops W be datermined.
Suparate purchasi request w2 ba issued for sofiwsre.

Bubmittad via Eervice Dask Phone Ram 1 Standar] Laptop
Now Upecy o Purchass Requast Catogory Laplop
Category 2 Laptop Category 3 Lepiop
Gategory 4 Luplop Catcgory 5 Lapiop
Departmant Coda TA

Reciplent Lint

Entaved on 201212417 &1 13:44:17 by Ann Archer :

Man i

To be named

o 4 Cuantity 3 Requact Fund 1006
Regquast Uit o128 Requost Object 8504
Internal Notes

Entered on 2012-12-17 st 11:41,17 by Ann Archer :

phease proceed usap with the order for 3 iaplops with docking satiank fer S-E Ally
Ailler. Al Mr. Ruckslbarmy's directian, plessc also purchass a new desktop for Ms,
Miller's o be hired iifldime Spacial Staff Assistan).

Thase purchasas sheuld be charged to the Bosrd Contingancy Fund: Fund 1000; Dopt

CA: Unit 0129,
Fund Source Ganeral Last Name Hwiatkowski

First Nemm Maur Emall address maura kwisthowskeBpime.gov
Usar i U120768 Phone Number 724-8587

Address 130 W CONGRESS Ficer I Room Fleor, 16

Dapartment COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR'S OFFICE Job Title CHIEF ADMIN ASST.TO CO.AD
Hanager Chuck Huckatbery Employwa Status Permanent

Cusiomar Sarvice Level ViP1

This Purchsse Request is a Master Purchase Request,

Related Purchase mo.nzon?

Purchacs | Purchase | oo . D
SR | W T e e
| Order Docking Stations for three Rosemary Llamas, RC - Purchase Hardware Team, CS -
3002231 Subtask Standard HP Laptops | Closed || Technical Support, Taylor Green




CVS50003(3 o

This ks your INVOICE Blectronic Cartiled Copy
FID Number: 74-2616805 Customer Number: 70820225 Invaice Number: XFRT9ITRYM
Sties Rap: SCOTT CAMPBELL Purchase Order: 1241084
For Safes: (800)081-3355 OrderbDute:  B242012 involoe Dete: 5302012
Sales Fax: (800)433-8527 Payment Terma: NET DUE 30 DAYS
Customer Setvics: (300081-3355 Due Date: &/20/2012
Teohnical Buppart: (800)081-3355 #“0100100N
DeliOnline:  hito:/fwww defl,com
BOLD TO: :i r (IP SHIP TO:
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE n , l’f-’ JANET GUERRERD
PIMA COUNTY INFO TECH DEPT TUCSON, AZ #57020791
PO BOX 791 f’i(’. '2-."' f&l’z 150 W CONGRESS ST 6TH AL
FINANCE & RISK MANAGEMENT ADMIN WEST 6TH FL/ADMIN
TUCSON, AZ 86702-0781 TUCSON, AZ 85701.9317

Unit Price Amaumt
EA —*W

System Sorvice Tag GOB14V1 , 60HIAV1 , BOGWIV1 , B0.I4V1 . SOK14V1
BOKIVIVY , GOMB4VY , BON14V1 , 6DB24V , 6DCZ3V1
BOKOAVT , EOMW3EV1 , BOFWSV1 , S0GXIV1 , S0GY3V
BO0Z3V1 , BONVIVY , B0L34VY , BOH4V1 , BOKS4V
GOKVIV1 , GOL24VA , GOMY3V1 , B0BOV? , S04V
SOBZIV1 , BOLVIV1, BOLY3VY , BOMXIVY , BONZAYY

80H1AV , BODO4VA
LR | ! '": ! 3
£ =y
1 ¥
[
\t"‘"’ T ¥
i . e R q
g s k -.".", : L
"~ DETACH AT INE ARG RETURT T TIvaSe
Sublotal : §35,004,16
MAKE CHECK PAYABLE/REMITTO:  Customer Nex 70820225 axable; T
Cuatomer Name: PIMA £0 FINANCE & RISK MGT $35,004.18 $3.01
Purchase Order No.: 12-4108¢ Invaice Totai $38,014.52
Dall Markating
C/O Dell USA LP
PO Box 802816 Balanoe Dug 4.62
Chicago, IL 80880-2816 Amount Engloged I

CVg 0003 2
ADOGT-.
PR T tax D613



[ Invoice# | Invoice Refere Invoice Date Remit Payment to:
( o . HEWLETT-PACKARD COMPANY
52336956 32936089 - 000 1724113 - 13207 Collections Center Drive
- - Chicago, IL 60693 ,
Ship D 1A
hip Date | Due Date ‘otal Amount (USD) D-U-N-S: 00-912-2532
| 1243 2/2313 20583.14 FED ID#: 94-1081436
{  Purchase Order # Gustomer Number Contract Name Contract Number —
PO##130000000000000- .
18165/CM PO0B0S AZ - STATE OF ARIZONA (WSCA/NASPO) ADSP010-00000005

CR /DR Authorization # Payment Terms Sales Order# | Order Date Carrer | Freight Terms Page

o ' NET 30 DAYS GOV 32935089 1123113 FOB Destinaion | 1 0f 1 |
Bill to:
*x Yy *w Slllp to:
DIRECTSHIP
PiMA COUNTY AZ INFO TECH -
A 7o) MAHINEORECH 150 W CONGRESS 6TH FLR
TUCSON AZ 85702-0791 THESON = aaiesn0)
WILL GOLA
| PR (T 13+ 34kos
Bo 3w 2iLS
cvs 0P Loy ADosok,

Line | Order wm%‘lﬂ-ppodw Product $ Product Description Unit Extanded
Number | Quantity | Quantity JQuantity , Price {USD) | Price(USD)
001 15 | 15 AILIBAV U IDS DSC 8570p 405.00 6075.00
002 15 15 | AGHOTAVKABA LOC W7PRMe4 OF10STR US 51.00 765.00
003 15 15 VMO30AV L MS Win7 Logo 75 11.25
004 15 15 ATMS5AV PU [ Core i5-3320M Dual Core 151.00 2265.00
005 15 15 ATVOOAV L Core i5 vPro-2G 12 B89 13.35
006 15 15 XUG79AV ISC eStar PCID B9 1335
007 15 15 ABWOMAV ISC AMT Enabled 8570p 10.00 150.00
008 15 15 AdH48AY CD 15.6 LED HD+ WVA AG #/CAM 77.00 1155,00
oo .| 15 15 A4HS53AV EBCAM Integrated 720p HD 5.00 75.00
010 15 15 A1NDBAV AM BGB 1600 DDR3 2DMR 51.00 765.00
o11 15 15 AINT0AV  [HDD S00GB 7200RPM i 54.00 810.00
012 15 15 AINTGAV D DVDSM Upgrade Bay Tray 26.00 380,00
013 15 15 | ABM7SAVEABA XBD DP US 13.00 195,00
014 15 15 AINZTAV PAN BT 4.0 5.00 75.00
015 15 15 AIN2BAV  GNLAN | 6205 802.11abgn 2x2 WW 16.00 225.00
o018 15 15 LE333AV  MISC No WWAN B9 13.35
oi7 15 15 A4HE1AV  IMODEM MDC V.92 5.00 75.00
018 15 15 MH52AV  |SECFPR 10.00 150.00
o019 15 15 | ABM74AV#ABA HWKIT 90W US 10.00 150,00
020 18 15 AIN22AV  [BATT 9C 100 WHr £4.00 960.00
021 15 15 | ABXOSAVEABA WARR 3/3/0 US 64.00 960.00
022 5. 15 UES37E 2 5y NextBusDay Onalia/DMR NB Only § 25500 282500 |
023 15 15 | HOW17AA#ABA [HP Essential Top Load Casa US 15,00 225.00

rder: 32732868, 32736869 [nv: 52148433, 52127169
M: 32036050 / Rebill: 32836089
eason: Conselidated involce request
J{D: 741802 - :
ubmitted by: Juan Carlos Claro ;7
ustomer requested to have involces 52148433 and 521 168 consclidated
19341 30
_ INQUIRIES TO:
{B00)727-2472 ES TAX 125184 |.
_ . |TOTAL UsD| 2088314 | v (5 =
il et R O T T B Condiuans whl be siecie oy 1 sgerod L5 1n Tl Fomdem Packerd pios 1 T S e i o aervice I orivred. =% ER
FPRICES: Nlmwllbaﬂleﬂﬂmsinlm o the iime of (he shipment.
RETURNE & Exchungs or retwms must bO foquesisd wiin 30 days of reoeipt of your shipment. All relums recuire prior and & retum number (RMA} REFUNDE authorized refums o relums
REFUNDS  witowk # RMA number may be refussd. Opened Software mnd any purchases subjscl fo abuse are nol eligivls for refum. Freighi chamges sre non-refdable; ARst rceipt and inapection of relumed
nmchlllﬂlu Sredit will be issued.
GLAIMS: Clais for shortages, damages and (nvolce discraparcies most be made within 30 days of recel. In Case of shipphig demage, please keop all aging wnd dan rchapdise In the
original ouAside ahipping caron, anu-dﬁmmmmmﬂmlmmnmmwnu
PER FAR NO 52 232. INGASEOFDEWEGTNEMGEM OTIFY THE FOLLOWING: Hewlett-Packard Company, ADn: GEM Gustomer Sardse, 10810 Famain Drve, Omahn, NE 88184
Phone: 1-800-727-2472
wove  HP encourg o 10 tocyclo used N HP arignel prnt and For more E00ut MCYCHTY Programs, o 4o weew.hp comircycls.

. 1m1ﬂ0m¥705811#20f20 HPV



Expense Budget 44: Unit Level Page 1 of 1

E Budget 44: Unit Level ~ -
xpense Budge nit Leve D/s.l/ :’ i ‘ a1 T £ &

BFY Fund Department ApprUnit Group Unit Object Current Budget Encumbered Actual Expenses Unobligated
~ 2014 1000 BOS BOS100002 G005 0021 5503 $0.00 $0.00 $740.49 ($740.49)

First Prev Next Last

Menu Back

Search =k
< Budget Actual

Purchase Reservations : g o Uncommitted : ($740.49)
Pre-Encumbered : g o \ Unobligated : ($740.49)
Encumbered : 30 o ) Unexpended Cash : (5740.49)

Accrued Expenses : 50 oo : Unexpended Accrued : ($740.49)

Cash Expenses : 740 49
Actual Expenses : $740 19

> Budget Amounts
b General Information

Top ? Covd € ¢penses - Nov (3

Modified Budget Line Controls Previous Level|

. Cuflar
¥ Magwell

http://sppcweba.central.pima.gov/webapp/FINPROD 1/Advantage;jsessionid=0000Vw1kt34RL7RpY3i_... 1/24/2014



Electronic Funds Transfer(EFT)

D7

ID: EFT13000000000000647 Ver.: 1

Dept: FN

] | Modified by a-batchjobs , 06/06/2013

-7

{

Page 1 of 3

b “F:{‘/\/ (‘T—U&.

Function: New Phase: Final

Accounting No. of Lines: 11+ Accounting Line: 10 Line Amount: $305.36 ;d'J
Accounting Line Line Amount Line Closed Amount ] Check Amount i Event Type !

1 $429.95 $0.00 $429.95 DIPC

2 $35.50 $0.00 $35.50 DIPC

2 $128.55 $0.00 $128.55 DIPC

4 $73.00 $0.00 $73.00 DIPC

5 $185.00 $0.00 $185.00 DIPC

6 $259.00 $0.00 $258.00 DIPC

7 $4.26 $0.00 $4.00 DIPC

8 $4.00 $0.00 $4.00 DIPC

9 $0.26 $0.00 $0.26 DIPC

10 $305.36 $0.00 $305.36 DIPC

From 1 to 10 Total: 11+

| Tab View |
A

== (General Information

Event Type: DIPC

Accounting
Template:

Check Description:

Line Description: JCUFFARI-Z GALLERIE #50-
77402-05/15/2013

Check Amount: $305.36

Vendor Invoice 77402
Number:

Vendor Invoice 1
Line Number:

Vendor Invoice 05/13/2013
Date:

Tracking Date: 06/03/2013

Budget FY: 2013
Fiscal Year: 2013
Period: 12

Service From 05/13/2013
Date:

Service To Date: 05/13/2013
Miscellaneous 3:

Replacement:

i Reference

Ref Doc Code: PRINT1

http://sppcweba.central. pima.gov/webapp/FINPROD 1/advantage/Advantage/document to...

PO/RQ Document
Code:

1/24/2014
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-

Ref Doc Dept: PO

Page 2 of 3

Ref Doc ID: PCRD1300000000002199

Ref Vendor Line: 1

Ref Commodity 11
Line:

Ref Accounting 11
Line:

Ref Type: Final

FOIRG Docament
Department:

PO/RQ Document
ID:

PO/RQ Document 0
Vendor Line:

PO/RQ Commodity 0
Line:

PO/RQ Accounting 0
Line:

Fund Accounting

Fund: 1000 Object: 5503

Sub Fund: Sub Object:

Department: BOS Revenue:

Unit: 0021 Sub Revenue:

Sub Unit: BSA:

Appr Unit: BOS100002 Sub BSA:
OBSA:
Sub OBSA:
Dept Object:
Dept Revenue:

Detail Accounting

Location: Reporting:

Sub Location: Sub Reporting:

Activity: 0001 Task:

Sub Activity: Sub Task:

Function: Task Order:

Sub Function: Major

Program:

Program:

Phase:

Program

Period:

Additional Amounts

http://sppcweba.central. pima.gov/webapp/FINPROD 1/advantage/Advantage/document to... 1/24/2014



Page 3 of 3

Line Amount: $305.36

Discount Line $0.00
Amount:

Penalty Line $0.00
Amount:

Interest Line $0.00
Amount:

Withholding Line $0.00
Amount:

Line Closed $0.00
Amount:

Line Closed
Date:

Intercept Line $0.00
Amount:

Default Intercept $0.00
Fee Amount:

Supplementary $0.00
Intercept Fee
Amount:

Retainage Line $0.00
Amount:

Freight Amount: $0.00
Use Tax amount: $0.00

Tax Amount: $0.00

Additonal Information

Contact (name): AP Supervisor

Contact Telephone:

Contact Telephone
Extension:

Special Instructions
Code:

Advance Type:
Dyna Bank:

1042-S Tax Rate:

Contact Location: 130 W. Congress Street

Edit Copy Copy Forward

i
i

Discardj

Print

Processing j [Workﬂow w ] lﬂe >, I

Close

http://sppeweba.central.pima.gov/webapp/FINPROD 1/advantage/Advantage/document to... 1/24/2014



PIMA COUNTY

- W‘/ﬂ@)’shipTo 20267774

—_— 13-27785 INFO TECH
cim oAl A L2 150 W CONGRESS ST FL 6TH
TMNI2 Naumica TUCSON, AZ 857011317
A, (= b
M Invoice Us
Invoice No. Date Bales Order No. Account No, Payment Terms Due Date Sales Rep Name Account Clerk
1100302441 26-FEB-2013 315362462 10134137 Net 30 days 28-MAR-2013 John Biiggs J DUNNING
PO No. PO Release No. Contract No. State Contract No. Ship Via
13-27765 Federal Express/Next day
FEIN: 36-3949000 Page 1 of 2
Please note our new remittance address
e e
{ Matordal e oo JDORORYON. e O o UnitPrice  Ext Price ]
T T VGPPRS30  Sony VAIO VGP-PRS30 - docking station - HD 500 GB i 180.89 180.89
U.S. COMMUNITIES IT PRODUCTS & SERVICES( # 4400001195 (RQ09-997736-42B))
T VGPBMS11/B Sony VAIO Bluetooth Laser Mouse VGP-BMS11 - mouse 1 61.84 61.84
U.S. COMMUNITIES IT PRODUCTS & SERVICES( # 4400001195 (RQ09-997736-42B))
= T VGPAC19V51 Sony VGP-AC19V51 - power adapter 1 102.07 102.07
F='_;~ U.S. COMMUNITIES IT PRODUCTS & SERVICES( # 4400001195 (RQ09-997736-42B))
===
==,
§° T SVS13A25PXB Sony VAIO S Series SVS13A25PXB - 13.3" - Core i7 1 1,608.50 1,608.50
= 3520M - Windows 8 Pro 64-bit - 12 GB RAM - 256 GB
= 5SD
Serial #: S010000067%
U.S. COMMUNITIES IT PRODUCTS & SERVICES( # 4400001 195 (RQ09-997736-42B))
T VGPBPSC24 Sony VGP-BPSC24 - notebook battery - Li-lon - 4400 mAh 1 153.57 153.57
U.S. COMMUNITIES IT PRODUCTS & SERVICES( # 4400001195 (RQO09-997736-42B))
= v 4 Ship To 20267774
i n ! {,ﬁ PIMA COUNTY
| Sl})‘ r ‘] i 13-27785 INFO TECH
& | ' , 150 W CONGRESS ST FL 6TH
* 'll' @‘i 4 . |nSlght PUb“C Secton Inc. TUCSON, AZ 85701-1317
SIS IR LMD !
PUSLE 0708 p.o. Box 731072 Us
Dallas, TX 75373-1072
ACCOUNT NUMBER 10134137
INVOICE DATE 26-FEB-2013
D CHECK HERE FOR ADDRESS CHANGE INVOICE NUMBER 1100302441
ENTER NEW ADDRESS ON REVERSE SIDE BALANCE DUE 2.302.81
TO ENSURE PROPER CREDIT, AMOUNT PAID
PLEASE RETURN THIS PORTION WITH YOUR PAYMENT CURRENCY USD

40021798

PIMA COUNTY AP DEPT

FINANCE & RISK MGMT-ACCTS PAYABLE
P.0.BOX 791

TUCSON, AZ 85702-0791

305013-02-0022

lll'hlhlllll'l“lIIIIIIlll”llllllllll'""llIIIIIII"II"II"I

Please enclose remittance on
the last page of this multipage
invoice with your payment.




V-1 product  no,wi.0.; unit 035

. Invoice Numher 48515
(3) Goodmans Invoice — T
Interior Structures Goodmans Interior Structures m&n 1::;'77‘
PO Box 53512 Cumtomer Name PIMACTUN
Phoenix, AZ 850723512 m;gmn Lﬂl_ﬂiurth
Phone; 602-512-0513 Project Nimbss
Fax: 602-512-0713 Dus Date 087300 015
Emall: as@goodmana.info Tarms NET 30 DAYS
hitpz/fwww.goodmans.info Page ETE
T Pima County S Pima County Supervisor Offica
0 150 W Congress H 130 W Congress
3rd Floor Facilities Management-Business Serv Dept :, 11th floor, office 1129
Tucson, AZ 85701 Tucson, AZ 85701
T
ATTN: Kristy McDermott O ATTN: Kristy McDsmott
Phone: 520-724-8217 Phane: 520-724-8217
|- une | Quastly | .. " . CatalogNumbenDescription i.:|. UmtPrco | Exterided Amaunt |
"1 106 Herman Miller | 73408 | 734.08 |
Each SA508705meer— i
— wem.. . ¥Table,Oval Seg Base Vin EdgelLam Top 26.5H 420 72W I T
2 . 100 Hemman Miller | 30488 304.98
’ Each  F16-1518-BBF—TS-BU-T1-KD-B2-NO-C |
- *Ped Freestd Std PULB/BIF __ —_— e EEnS S A ; R
3 1.00 Harman Miller i 95350 | 953.50
Each  10A098899— i
. _ .FOm,Ext,30x48x60x30 Lam Top/Vin Ed,L. Rec Leg/R Rec Leg,Nonpwr A -
4 1.00 ‘:‘Herman Miller aga.so 688.50
Each  'QA089700
. ~+Rac,30x60,Lam Yop/Vin Ed,L C-Leg/R Rec Leg,Nonpwr e -
5 1.00 ‘Hemman Miller i 1,560.00 1,650.00 |
Each  (QA0sg702— .
wee o . ..YObIPan30xB0,Lam Top/Vin Ed.L RecLeg/RRecLeg.Nonpwr . e
e 1.00  Harman Miler U 1848 18.48 |
:  Each  Y5010.-BU | : l
—e . u...DwPenci2iwied A .__._l
? 1.00 ‘Goodmans Delivery 3 Installation 36636 | 358.38
Each ;lnslallation 1
! installation - During normal business hours M-F 8am-5pm -
Sub-Total $458500 £
TUCSGMN-£PIZONA-85705-0 081090% $3%4 68
Please Pay This Amount $4,970 78

A FINANCE CHARGE OF 1.5% PER MONTH WHICH I8 AN ANNUAL PERCENTAGE RATE QF 16% WILL BE CHARGED ON ACCOUNTS PAST DUE.



Pl et

no 0. ynt 288t 0225

. lavoce Number 50538
(3) Goodmans Invoice e o
Y . Cusiomar PO 13-
Interior Sinstures Goodmans Interior Structures s';hs m:. "':o : ;::l
PO Box 53512 Customar Name PllACOUN
Phoenix, AZ 85072-3512 e m——— Lon Bagich
Phone: §02-512-0513 Projact Number
Fax: 602-512-0713 Dus Date 077252013
Emalil: an2goodmans.Info Torma NET 30 DrY®
hitp:/ferww.goodmans.info Page 1o 1
T Pima County $  Pima County Board of Supervisors
O 150 W Congress 'I‘ 130 W Congress
3rd Floor Facllittes Management-Business Serv Dopt P 11th Floor
Tucson, AZ 85701 Tucson, AZ 85701
T
ATTN: Kristy McDermott O ATTN: Kristy MeDermott
Phane: 520-724-8217 Phone: 520-724-8217
[ Lo | -Quantty .| . .. Catalog Numbsr/Descnption” | unitPrce - Extanded Amoint
i1 7 680  Herman Miller {49733 l 2,083.08
Each 'EN123PBS—-N2-BU-C7-BK-92-01 ! i
Wk Chv,Equa 2,Pneu,Knee TilLK.Fixed Ams,Vinyl Spii-PadB P and ——
2 1.00 Goodmans Delivery & [nstailation f 108.38 109.38
Each installation I
Installation - During normal business hours M-F Bam-8pm ! .y
Sub-Total $3.083 3045
TUCESON-ARIZONA-85705-0 081000% $241 70
Pleaso Pay This Amount $3,335.06

A FINANCE CHARGE OF 1.6% PER MONTH WHICH IS AN ANNUAL PERCENTAGE RATE OF 18% WILL BE CHARGED ON ACCOUNTS PAST DUE.



Dl w0 wogny0%25

o’. I . Invaico Number 52798
9) Goodmans nvoice nvece Date TS
Intadior Structures Goodmans Interlor Structures "’::",';;T"':' L
PO Box §3612 Customsr Name PIMACOUN
Phone: 602-512-0613 Prejrct Number
Fax: 602-512-0713 Duo Date GB/2A2013
Emall: ar@goodmans.info Terms MET 30 DaY 3
hitp:/fwww.goodmans.Info Page i of 1
T Pima County 8 Pima County Board of Supervisars
O 150 W Cangress H 130 W Congress
3rd Floor Facilities Management-Business Serv Dept :, 11th Floor
Tucson, AZ 85701 Tuecson, AZ 85701
T
ATTN: Kristy McDermatt O ATTN: Kristy McDermott
Phone; 520-724-8217 Phone: 520-724-8217
[ Lo [ - Quantty | ... .7, . CatslogNumbsyDescription ... . .- [, UniPnce | Extonded Amount
i 2 X 200 éCarolIna Business Furniture 773.30 ,’ 1,548.60
Each  '1520~MLW-{GR8)-Designtex-Xg-Xg-A3-X8 |
. . NOYAGEGUESTCHAR o
3 1.00 iCamlina. Buslness Furnifure 0.00 0.00
Each {Freight
& - . .. rfuelgucherge .,
4 1.00 1Goodmans Delivery & Installation &7 a0 87.50 *

Each Installafion
iinstallation - During normal business hours M-F 8am-Spm

SubTol $161410°C
TUCEUN-ARIZONA-85705-0 0810110% £12527
Please Pay This Amount $1.759.37

A FINANCE CHARGE OF 1.5% PER MONTH WHICH IS AN ANNUAL PERCENTAGE RATE OF $4% WILL BE CHARGED ON ACCOUNTS PAST DLE.
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